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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF )

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) AND ORDERS TO PRODUCE
) LISTS OF CUSTOMERS

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF )

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) TC99-107

PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE )

COMMUNICATIONS )

At its November 15, 1999, meeting, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission)
unanimously voted to issue Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications as to why Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications should not be
assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 or assessed
cwil fines of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97,
inclusive and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 pursuant to SDCL 49-31-94. The Commission also
unanimously voted to order Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications to provide the
Commission with a complete list of their current South Dakota subscnbers, including the subscribers'
billing addresses pursuant to SDCL 49-31-95. Since January 1, 1999, the Commission has received
29 formal and informal complaints against Touchtone Communications and 11 formal and informal
complaints against Western Telecom alleging unauthonzed billing of services or products.

The Commission has junsdiction cver this matier pursuant to SDCL Chapters 49-13 and 49-
31, specifically 49-13-1 to 49-13-16, inclusive, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-7.3,
49-31-7 .4, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38 to 49-31-38.3, inclusive, 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive,
and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34.

The Commission recites the following in support of its Orders to Show Cause:

1. The Commission has received 11 formal and informal complaints against Western Telecom since
January 1, 1999.

2. The formal complaints filed against Western Telecom are as follows:

a. In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Rosella Lee, Arington, South Dakota,
Against Westem Telecom Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services, Docket CT99-
034 (attached as Exhibit 1). Ms. Lee stated that she was billed for services she did
not authorize. This complaint was dismissed and closed when Westemn Telecom
sent Ms. Lee a check to cover the charges billed by Western Telecom;

b. In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South
Dakota, Against Western Telecom Regarding Unauthonzed Billing for Services,
Docket CT99-021 (attached as Exhibit 2). Ms. Parks stated that she had received
a call from Westemn Telecom in May of 1999, conceming long distance services.
She stated she was not interested but nonetheless was billed $39.99 by Western
Telecom for a phone card she never received or requested. This complaint was
dismissed and closed when Westem Telecom sent the Parks a check for the charges

placed on thieir telephone bill;




c. In the Matter of the Compiaint filed by Emst Hamann for Evelyn Weaver, Pierre,
South Dakota, Against Western Telecom Regarding Unauthonzed Billing for
Services, Docket CT99-024 (attached as Exhibit 3). Mr. Hamann stated that he did
not authorize any services from Western Teiecom. A hearing was held on this
complaint on September 232, 1999. No representatives of Western Telecom
appeared. By order dated November 15, 1999, the Commission found Westem
Telecom had billed Mr. Hamann for unauthorized services and ordered Westem
Telecom to pay $153.00 in damages and $1000.00 pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93.

3. Eight informal complaints have been filed against Westem Telecom (attached as Exhibit 4). The
! alleged Westem Telecom had switched their service without authorization or that they
were billed for unauthorized services.

4. The Commission has received 29 formal and informal complaints against Touchtone
Communications since January 1, 1999.

5. The formal complaints filed against Touchtone Communications are as follows:

a. In the Maxter of the Complaint Filed by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City,
South Dakota, Against Touchtone Communications Regarding Unauthonzed Billing
for Services, Docket CT99-030 (attached as Exhibit 5). The Putnams stated that
they did not order any services from Touchtone Communications but received a
charge for services on their U S WEST bill. The docket was dismissed and closed
after the Putnams were credited for the unauthorized charges by Westem Telecom;

b. In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Thelma "Sally” Fox, Huron, South Dakota,
Against Toucntone Communications Regarding Unauthonzed Billing for Services and
Lack of a Certificate of Authonity, Docket CT99-009 (attached as Exhibit 6). Ms. Fox
stated she was billed for services she did not authorize. The docket was dismissed
and closed after Ms. Fox was sent a check for the charges from Western Telecom

6. Twenty-seven informal complaints have been filed against Touchtone Communications (attached
as Exhibit 7). The compiainants stated that they had received charges from Touchione
Communications that they did not authorize

7. Based on information received in the dockets on file with the Commission, there appears to be
a close business relationship between Westem Telecom and Touchtone Communications. On one
bill received by a complainant the following statement is made: "Our Name Has Changed!
Touchtone has been purchased by Western Telecom, a division of Tradex International, Inc. Soon
you will notice a change in the logo, but the great service and great long distance rates that you
expect from Touchtone will remain the same.” (Attached as Exhibit 8.) In a letter from Westemn
Telecom received in Docket CT99-021, Westemn Telecom states that Touchtone Communications
is a "product” of Westem Telecom. (Attached as Exhibit 9.) In Docket CT99-008, a complaint filed
against Touchtone Communications, a copy of a check sent to the complainant states that
acceptance of the check will be considered “as full payment for all claims against Westem Telecom.”
(Attached as Exhibit 10.) A ietter from Western Telecom states that Western Telecom and
Touchtone Communications had a contract relationship that began June 19, 1998, and terminated
April 18, 1929 (Attached as Exhibit 11.) In Docket CT99-021, the complainants’ June, 1999,
telephone bill listed a charge from Western Telecom but a subsequent billing had the logo of
Touchtone Communications. (Attached as Exhibit 12.) Given this close reiationship between the
two companies, the Commussion is consolidating these orders to show cause in one docket.
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8. The Commission is unaware of any certificate of authorities issued to either Touchtone
Communications or Western Telecom.

9. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-3, the offering of telecommunications services without a certificate of
authority is a Class 1 misdemeanor.

10. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-89, products or services may not be listed on a subscriber’s bill unless
authorized by the subscriber and the telecommunications company of a subscriber may not be
changed without the subscriber’s authorization.

11. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93, a company that initiates the unauthorized change of a subscriber’s
telecommunications company or bills for unauthorized products or services shall pay the subscriber
$1000.00.

12. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-94, the Commission may impose a civil fine of not more than
$20,000.00 for a violation of SDCL 49-31-89 tc 49-31-97, inclusive, or any rules promulgated
pursuant to those statutes. SDCL 49-31-94 states that "{ijn determining the amount of the penalty
upon finding a violation, or the amount of the compromise settiement, the commission shall consider
the appropriateness of the penalty to the size of the business of the person charged, prior offenses
and compiiance history, the good faith of the person charged in attempting to achieve compliance,
and such other matters as justice may require.”

13. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38, the Commission may impose a civil fine of $200.00 to $1000.00
for violation of statutes or lawful orders or rules.

14. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38.1, the Commission may impose 2 civil fine of $500.00 to $5000.00
for intentional violation of a statute.

15. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38.2, a corporation may forfeit all rights and privileges to transact its
business within this state if the corporation willfully continues te neglect or refuse to comply with
statutes, orders, or rules of the Commission.

16. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-95, the Commission may require a company to provide the
Commission with a complete list of its current subscribers, including the subscribers’ billing
addresses if the Commission receives more than two complaints within thirly days regarding
violations of SDCL 49-31-89. The Commission has received more then two complaints within thirty
days against Westem Telecom for violations of SDCL 49-31-89. (See attached Exhibit 4.) The
Commission has received more than two complaints within thirty days against Touchtone
Communications for violations of SDCL 49-31-89. (See attached Exhibit 7.)

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission orders Western Telecom to appear before it on
February 1, 2000, beginning at 9:00 a.m., at the Chamber of Commerce Meeting Room, 800 W.
Dakota Ave., Pierre, South Dakota, and show cause why Westemn Telecom shali not be assessed
aviﬁnsoro&wpuﬂaswsmnﬂoSDCLw-m-ssmfoughls-m-sa3amﬂoraussodaavi
fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive,
and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penailties.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission orders Touchtone Communications to appear before
it on February 1, 2000, beginning at 9:00 a.m., at the Chamber of Commerce Meeting Room, 800
W. Dakota Ave., Pierre, South Dakota, and show cause why Touchtone Communications shall not




be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 48-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or
assessed a avil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-
97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties.

The Commission also orders Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications to provide
the Commission with a complete list of their current South Dakota subscnbers, including the
subscribers’ billing addresses pursuant to SDCL 49-31-95 on or before December 7, 1999.

The issues at the heanng are: a) whether Western Telecom shall be assessed civil fines or
other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 or assessed a civil fine of not more
than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter
20:10:34 or other penalties; b) whether Touchtone Communications shall be assessed civil fines or
other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a cvil fine of not
more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD
Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties. All persons testifying shall be subject to cross examination.

The show cause heanng shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the nght to be present and to be represented by an attomey. These
nghts and other due process nghts shail be forfeited if not exercised at the hearing. !f you or your
representative ‘ail to appear at the time and piace set for the hearing, the Final Decision will be
based solely on the testimony and evidence provided, if any, duning the hearing or a Final Decision
may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20. After the hearning, the Commission will consider
all evidence and testimony that was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter As a resuilt of the
hearing, the Commission shall determine: a) whether Westem Telecom shall be assessed civil fines
or other penaities pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not
more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SOCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD
Chapter 20.10:34 or other penaities; b) whether Touchtone Communications shall be assessed civi!
fines or other penaities pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 4S-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine
of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and
ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties. The Commission's Final Decision may be appeailed by
the parties to the state Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED, that a hearing shall be heid at the time and place specified above on the issues
of a) whether Westemn Teiecom shall be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SOCL
49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged
violation of SDCL 45-31-89 10 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penaities;
b) whether Touchtone Communications shall be assessed civi! fines or other penalties pursuant to
SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each
alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other
penalties; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that Westem Telecom and Touchtone Communications shall provide
the Commission with a complete list of their current South Dakota subscribers, including the
subscribers’ billing addresses pursuant to SDCL 49-31-95 on or before December 7, 1999.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a physically
accessible location. Please coniact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-332-1782 at least 48
hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements can be made to accommodate
you.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this z,gaﬁ_aay of November, 1999.

By
. U227
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If the Comnphiinant is represented by an attorney, please list the artomey’s name, address, telephone number and fax number
below: (If Complainant is not represented by an atiorney, please ieave blank.)

These are the facts giving rise to my complaint:

EXHIBIT 1
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RESOLUTION REQUEST

I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following remedy. (What do you think the
Commission should do to solve this problem? Be specific in your request for a resolution.)
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AFFIRMATION STATEMENT
I hereby affirm that these statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

[ 2a Qlog, i 1999

Complainant’s Signature Date




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of August 12, 1999 through August 18, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, ovemnight expressed, or mailed o you, please contact Delaine
Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT93-028 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Hampton Inn/Super 8 Motei, North Sioux
City, South Dakota, against U S WEST Communications, inc. Regarding Delay of
Service and Billing Problems.

The Complainant alleges that installation of service for 12 lines to the Hampton Inn was delayed.
The Hampton Inn was not informed of the delay until the day before the scheduled business opening.
The Complainant further alleges that U S WEST Communications sent two billings for the same

lines. The Complainart is seeking punitive damages, a credit of charges, and a commitment for
customer care.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/09/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-023 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Maria R. Baus, Volin, South Dakota, against
Excel Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainant states that she is a customer of DTG and WorldCom. The Complainant claims that
Excel Telecommunications billed her for services after WorldCom had been authorized as the
chosen carrier. The Complainant is seeking a credit of the charges and penalties.

Staff Analyst. Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/09/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-030 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City,

South Dakota, against Touchtone Communications Regarding Unauthorized
Billing for Services.

The Complainants claim that they were billed for services which were not authorized. The
Complainants have been unsuccessful in reaching a resolution with Touchtone Communications and
are seeking assistance through the Public Utilities Commission.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/10/99

invention Deadline: NA




CT99-031 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Douglas Holler, Pierpont, South Dakota,
against MCI WoridCom Regarding Billing Errors.

The Complainant claims that he attempted to switch two telephone numbers to AT&T from MCI. Only
one number was released. MCI continued to bill for the second number. The Complainant is
seeking reimbursement and an admission of guilt from MCI.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/11/99

Invention Date: NA

CT99-032 In the Mutter of the Complaint filed by William and Eileen Reidy, Sioux Fails,

South Dakota, against Sprint Communications Company L.P. Regarding
Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainants allege that their long distance service was switched to Sprint without
authorization. The Complainants are seeking $1000 in damages and the levying of fines on Sprint.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attomney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/11/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-033 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Susan Trudel, Webster, South Dakota,
against MCIl WorldCom Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Seivices.

The Complainant claims that she declined the long distance services offered by a telemarketer. Her
services were switched without authorization. After contact with MCI WorldCom, the Complainant's
account was credited; however, billing continued. The Complainant wants measures to be taken to
insure that service is not changed without authorization.

Staff Analyst. Leni Healy
Staff Attorney. Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/11/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

CT99-034 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Rosella Lee, Arlington, South Dakota,
against Western Telecom Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services.

The Complainant alleges that she was billed for services she didn't request. The Complainant
requests a credit of the charges and $1000 in damages.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney. Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/12/99
Intervention Deadline: NA




CT99-035 in the Matter of the Complaint filed by Greg and Karen Mueilerieile dba Dakota
Woodworking, Watertown, South Dakota, against U S Republic Communications
Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services. '

The Complainants allege that U S Republic Communications switched their long distance service
without authorization. The Complainants are seeking credit of the charges and $1000 in damages.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/13/39
intervention Dead!i 1e: NA

CT99-036 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Brian and Renee D. Coley dba Cambridge
Gallery/Sioux Glass and Door, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, against Preferred
Billing Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainants claim that their long distance service was switched without authorization. The
Complainanis are requesting unspecified damages and credit of the charges.

Staff Anaiyst: Leni Healy
Staff Atterney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/16/99
Intervention Date: NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC99-086 In the Macter of the Filing by U S WEST Communications, Inc. for Approval of
Agreement for Local Wireline Network Interconnection and Service Resale
between DSLnet Communications, LLC and U S WEST Communications, Inc.

Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing written comments with the
Commission and the parties to the agreement no later than September 8, 1999. Parties to the

agreement may file written responses to the comments within twenty days of service of the
comments.

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Staff Analyst: Harlan Best
Date Filed: 08/17/99
Comments due: 09/08/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http://www.state.sd.us/puc/




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY ROSELLA LEE, ARLINGTON, SOUTH ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) NOTICE REQUIRING
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) ANSWER
SERVICES ) CT99-034

On August 12, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Rosella Lee, Arington, South Dakota (Complainant), against Western Telecom (Westem),
regarding alleged unauthorized charges on her long distance bill. Complainant requests that the
unauthorized charges be removed from her bill.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled without
formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable acl, rate, practice cr omission to go forward with the complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff recommended a finding
of probabie cause due to unresolved factual issues.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-1, 49-
13-4, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96,
inclusive, and ARSDN 20: 1001 08.01 and 20:10:01:09. TheOommsssaon voted unanimously to find
probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:09, the Commission finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate practice, or omission and that the complzint shall
be forwarded to Westem and Westem shall file with the Commission its answer in writing within
twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this l a‘t day of September, 1999,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hereby certifies that this %
docurnent has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as ksted on the docket service
fist, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly

S— b oyt . S A BURG, Chairman
" o 7l
4

O Z/ o ,/ 77 PAMNELSON,

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

KA SCHO ELDE issioner
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Public Utilities Commission of SD

- g Ciiyr =082 o,
State Capitol Buikding RS Co = —
500 East Capitol Avenue o N
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 P

Attention: Leni Healy

Mcnday, August 23, 1999

Re: Enoch Bertsch

Dear Leni Healy,

Enclosed is the letter mailed to Enoch Bertsch. As far as having a certificate of authority,

myself personally won't be able to assist on that topic, but I can assure you a response
can be expected shortly.

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566
between 9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,
/
sl .
[ a3 MuKena
Moréan Rucker
Consumer Complaint Department

Western Telecom « 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 « Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

SERVICES

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
BY ROSELLA LEE, ARLINGTON, SOUTH ) OF HEARING
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM )
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) CT99-034

)

On August 12, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Rosella Lee, Arlington, South Dakota (Complainant), against Western
Telecom (Western), regarding alleged unauthorized charges on her long distance bill.
Complainant requests that the unauthorized charges be removed from her bill.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10.01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the

complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff recommended a
finding of probable cause due to unresolved factual issues. The Commission voted
unanimously to find probable cause and ordered that the complaint be forwarded to
Western and Western should file with the Commission its answer in writing within twenty
(20) days of service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, inciuding 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 48-31-38.2, 42-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-21-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

A hearing shall be held on October 26, 1999, beginning at 1:30 o'clock P.M., in the
Huron Crossroads Hotel Meeting Room, Huron, South Dakota. All persons so testifying
will be subject to cross-examination by the parties. The order of the proceeding will be in
the following sequence: (1) Complainant; (2) Western; and (3) Staff.

lne issue at the hearing is whether Western committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. Ali parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the tastimony and evidence provided,
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL




1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the hearing. The Commussion will then enter Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter As a result of the hearing,
the Commission shail determine whether Westermn committed an unlawful or unreasonable
act, rate, practice, or omission and, if so, order any appropriate relief. The Commission's
Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and the state
Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shali be held at the time and place specified above on
the issue of whether Western committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice
or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically ac essible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the haaning if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /S zday of September, 1999.

CERTWFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hereby certifies that this
cocumert has been served todey upen af parties of /

record i Mus docket, as Ested on the docket service
ks, by facsimile o by first class mad, in properly

ES A BURG, Chair

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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South Dakota PUC
500 East Capitol Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501-5070
Altention: Consumer Affairs

RECEIY=)

SEP 2.0 s

SOUTH Carnmes ing

Seplember 15, 1999 UTILTics Cow: = -
Re: Ms. Rosella Lee

This customer di | authorize our service on 04/26/99 during the recorded verbal contract. But, we
do not have any problem canceling the account. We have issued a credit only because there was
no usage on Ms. Lee's pin number. Enclosed is the copy of the letier mailed to Ms. Rosella Lee.

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566 between
9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,
7 #@Mﬁﬁm
e Ol D

Wactarn Tolannm » 4355 West Nanoleon Ave.. Suite 294 « Metairie, LA 70001 « (S04) 461-4263



ROSELLA LEE
206 E ASH ST APT 6
ARLINGTON SD 57212

Dear Mr. or Ms. LEE

This letter is to confirm that your cancellation request was received as of 8/5/99.
Your accowni, 6059835042 ,has been closed and no monies are owed on this account.
But please remember this is the only service where you can get 6 cents per minwte

24 howrs per day from any touch-ione telephone in the U.S.

Western Telecom would like to apologize for any inconvenience we may have caused vou,
enclosed you will find a free 15 minute calling card that does rot expire until November 30th

If you have any future questions please feel free 1o contact us at owr toll free mumber,
1-888-814-2566 9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,
Western Telecom
Consumer Complaint Department

Wednesday, Seprember 15, 1999 Page | of |

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 « Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263
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10/06/99 WED 10:14 FAX 206 301 9051 Western Telecoa Qood
CORPORATE OFFICE: 701 DEXTER AVENUE N.. SuITe 410
TELECOM 7o oo v
PHONE 206.301.9000
L 90 VAN SO, S Fax 206.301.9061
October 6, 1999
Rosella Lee

206EAshSt Apté
Aslington, SD 57212

Dear Rosella,

Thank you for you paticnce with Western Telecom as we searched for the best solution of
removing the chage 1o your telephone hill. National Billing Exchange the billing company,
which enables Western Telecom to place authorized charges and credits on your local teiephonc

Please sccepe the enclosed check of $ 43.91 for the changes on your telephone bill. Also
included is fifteen minute complimentary calling card for your =sc anywhere in the contincntal
United States.

Please sccept our sincere apology for your inconvenience. If you bave any furthar questions or
concerns, please call our customer care at 838-814-2566.

Zs

cc: Camron Heseck

Enclosures
MCl TOwER
3233 FLOAIDA AVENUE. SUITE 101 7G7 177 STREET, SUITE 2000 1580 MAKALOA STREET, SUITE 1280
KENNER, LA 70068 DENvER, CO 80202 HONOLULL, HI 9GB814
PrHONE SOM.401.4260 PHONE 303.292 4343 PrHONE 808.955-0066

FAX S0M.461.4278 FAx 303.292.4340 Fax 608.8535-9966




10/06/99% YWED 10:13 FAX 206 301 9051

Accepeed 25 Sull pyymeat for ol clais: sgminst Wostora Tolooom
*005308* KL 125000305 3453500

TRADEX INT'L INC
Sl Loo 10/5/1999 5309
4-1000 - Income4- 1400 - Tclccommumestions customer sefund fior SD 4391

1S, Bask - Chocking Accepicd s full peymcnt for all claiss agasast Wessern Tele 4391




CORPORATE OFFICE: TO! DEXTER AVENUE N., SUITE 410
SEATTLE, WA 98109

A QIO ! ¢ TRADEX WITERRATIONAL SuC PIONE 308-301.8000
Fax 206.301.9051

05 October 1999

VIAFAX RECEIVED

Mr. Camron Hoseck OCT 12 1o0g
South Dakota PUC

State Capital Building SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
500 East Capitol Avenue UTILITIcS Cuwmso:ou

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

Dear Mr. Hoseck:

Please accept this as response 1o your letter dated 23 September 1999 (copy is attached).
As you have suggested in previous letiers, we have investigated the response and results
of the five referenced complainants. We are in the process of issuing physical checks
with letters of apology and will fax you copies tomorrow.

Our previous Billing Clearinghouse, NBE, should have issued credits in cach case,
however they have filed bankruptcy, which prevented these customers from receiving an
adjustment to their phone bill. Please notify us if there is anything else that Western
Telecom should do in order to stop further legal proceedings?

Western Telecom has receatly received the approprisic documentation to start the process
of filing for a Certificate of Authority in South Dakota and will forward a completed
copy to you.

Thank you for your assistance: in these matters.

? )
Bkl
O. Lawrence

Enclosure
MCI ToweR
3233 FLORIDA AVENUE. SUITE 101 707 177w STREET, SUITE 2800 1580 MAXKALOA STREET. SUITE 1250
KENNER, LA 70065 DENvVER, CO 80202 HONOLULUY, MI 96814

B SN AR AD6E0 PHONE 303 292 4345 PuonE 808.955-9966
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER CANCELLING
BY ROSELLA LEE, ARLINGTON, SOUTH ) HEARING
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM )
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) CT99-034

)

SERVICES

On August 12, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Rosella Lee, Arington, South Dakota (Complainant), against Westem Telecom (Westem),
regarding alleged unauthorized charges on her lorg distance bill. Complainant requests that the
unauthorized charges be removed from her bill.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied without
formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreascnable act, rate, practice or omission 10 go forward with the complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff recommended a finding
of probable cause due to unresolved factual issues. The Commission voted unanimously to find
probable cause and ordered that the compiaint be forwarded to Westermn and Westem should file
with the Commission its answer in writing within twenty (20) days of service of the order.

The Cornmission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SOCL Chapters 1-
26, 49-13, nciuding 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter 49-31, including 49-31-
3,49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38, 49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3,
49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

By order dated Sepiember 15, 1999, a hearing was scheduled for October 26, 1999,
beginning at 1:30 o'dock P.M., in the Huron Crossroads Hotel Meeting Room, Huron, South Dakota.
In a letter received Ociober 19, 1999, the Complainant staied that her complaint has been
satisfactorily resolved. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the hearing scheduled for October 26, 1999, is cancelled.

Dated at Piere, South Dakota, this 22nd day of October, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all partes of
record in this docket, as ksted on the docket service
kst, by facsimie or by first class mad, in properly
addressed with charges prepaxd thereon.

Date:

/ﬂ/ 374/ 79

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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: . BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER DISMISSING

BY ROSELL/' LEE, ARLINGTON, SOUTH ) COMPLAINT AND CLOSING
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) DOCKET
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR )

SERVICES ) CT99-034

On August 12 1999, the Public Usiites Commussion (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Rosella Lee Asingion South Dakota (Complainant), against Westem Telecom (Westem),
regardrg alleged unauthorzed charges on her long distance bil. Complainant requests that the
unauthorzed Charpes be removed from her bdl

Pusuars 1o ARSD 20100108 01 and 20 100109, # a compiaint cannot be settied without
formal a2on the Commssor shall getermane £ the compiant shows probabie cause of an uniawful
or grreasonabie & TEie Drachce Or OMEsson 10 gO foreart with the complamt

On August 25 1958 ¢ 3 duly notcec meetng Commession Staf recommended a finding
of probadie Cause Cue 10 urresoived achus ssues The Commssion voted unanemously 1© find
protatvde Cause anC orde'ed T the compiany De ora@ardec v Western and Western should file
with the Commussion @S answer I writing withn hwenty (20) Gays of serwce of the order

The Commmsson finds that £ has pmsSchon over ths matier pursuart to SOCL Chapters 1-
25, 4513 mciuding 45-13-1 Swough 45-13-14. mousve, ine SDCL Chapter 45-31, mciuding 49-31-
3 45317, 453171, 453172 453110 453111 43138 45-31-38 1 4531382 4531383,
45-31-89 thwough 45-31-96, nclusive, and ARSD 20 1001 07 01 twough 20 10011501, mciusive

By order dated September 15, 1998 2 heanng was scheduled for Ociober 26, 1999,
beginning at 1:30 o'dock P M., in the Huron Crossroads Hotel Meesting Room, Huron, South Dakota
In a letter received October 19, 1999 the Complamant stated that hor complant has been
satisfactorily resoived. The heanng was cancelfied

On November 1, 1999, at its reguiarly scheduled meeting the Commussion considered this
matter. Upon recommendation of Commission Staff, the Commussion voted to dismiss the complaint
and close the docket. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the complaint shall be dismissed and the docket be closed.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _4/ d’ day of November, 1999

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as kisted on the dockel service
list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly
addressed

Wih charges thereon. ES A. BURG; irman

77

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

Date:
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500 E Capitol, State Capitol Building, Pierre SD 57501

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION IV
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA Cﬁg & 1
COMPLAINT .
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Home Phone( - 203 -2 LR
Work Phone LS 394 - 2298

Celivlar Phone Cellular Phone Ry

Fax # Fax # —
If the Complainant is represented by an attorney, please list the attomney's name, address, telephone number and fax number
below: (If Complainant is not represented by an attomney, please leave blank.)

These are the facts giving rise to my complamt
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RESOLUTION REQUEST

I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following remedy. (What do you think the
Commission should do to solve this problem? Be specific in your request for 2 resolution.)

AFFIRMATION STATEMENT
1 hereby affirm that these statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

% ~+ 9. 2669

Complainant’s Signature Date
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THESE OHARCES ARE FOR NON TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES AND PRODLCTS.
NE ITHER wau. NOR LONG DISTANCE SERVICES CAN BE DISCONNECTED FOR
NONPAYMENT OF THESE OMARGES. SPECIALIZED SERVICES PROVIDERS MAY
EMPLOY OTHER AGENCIES TO COLLECT DELINGUENT SERVICES AND PRODUCTS
CHARCES, EVEN IF PREVIOUSLY ADJUSTED FROM YOUR BILL.

SPECIALITED SERVICES AND PRODLCTS
NO. ThE PLACE AREA -NABER TYPE MIN
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES AND CREDITS

NO. 1TEM
PESTERN TELECOM
MAY 3 . PHONE CARD 39.99
(MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES AND CREDITS SUBTOTAL 39.9 )
TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES AND PRODLCTS 3.9
TOTAL NATIONAL BILLING EXCHANGE CHARGES 39.90

THIS PORTION OF YOUR BiLL IS PROVIDED AS A SERVICE TO MATIONAL BILLING
THERE IS NO COMNECTION BETWEEN U £ WEST AND NATIONAL BILLING EXOHANGE

—+hupy W 3;:')\1.\)'0&1,0;&
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el
o Green Valley Dr e
Rapid City, SD 57703-9608
[P 1 PO [ 8 O 8 PO 0 O
. 07/11/99
BILLING DA
Service Charge: $3.95 Redharge on the Tth

PREVIOUS ACTIVATION NMONTHLY . PAY THIS

“ BALANCE MINUTES ‘FEE - CHARGE * AMOUNT °*

Western Telecom offers you Bonus Minutes for each friend or relation you sign up.

It’s easy, it’s fun and gives you udditional long disiance savings.
PAST DUE - FRIENDLY REMINDER

e

b L.
Our Name Has Changed! TouchTone has been purchased by Western Telecor, a division
of Tradex Internaticnal, Inc. Soon you will notice a change in the logo, but the great
service and great long distance rates that you expect from TouchTone will remain the same.

PREVIOUS ACTIVATION MONTHLY 2 PAY THIS

BALANCE MINUTES 333 CHARGE AMOUNT

Questions? Customer Service and Billing Inquiries 1-888-814-2566
Monday - Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST

. Western Telecom
Remit To: 5 5 Box 84993
Seattle, WA 98124-6293

2 00LD53932LY48 004938 @2
—




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of July 29, 1999 through August 4, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact Delaine
Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT99-020 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Fred Holpp, Rapid City, South Dakota,
against U S WEST Communications, Inc. Regarding Failure to Provide Service.

The Complainant claims that U S WEST promised service on service dates beginning with April 30,
1999. They still do not have service. The Complainant seeks the following relief: “service.”

Staff Analysts: Leni He:'y, Micheie Farris
Staff Atiomey: Camron Hoseck

Date Filed: 07/29/99

Intervention Deadiine: NA

CT99-021 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South
Dakota, against Western Telecom Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services.

Natalie Parks claims that they received a telemarketing call from Western Telecom offering service.
Ms. Parks states that they refused the offer. The Parks received a billing.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 07/29/99
Intervention Deadiine: NA

CT799-022 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Harry Harvison, Platte, South Dakota,
against MCl WoridCom Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services.

The Complainant claims that MCI, through OAN, sent a billing for services which were not authorized.
The Complainant is requesting to: "get rid of OAN" and determine who is responsible.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/04/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http://lwww.state.sd.us/puc/
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SOUTH D~ KOTA PUBLIC
UTILIT'ZS COMMISSION

Re: CT99-021, Natalie & Bryan Parks

On behalf of Touchtone Communications a product of Western Telecom, this letier is in
response 1o an Informal Complaint regarding Natalie & Bryan Parks.

The sales for Touchtone Comniunications are genarated by out-bound telecommunications and
verified by independent third party verification, which is recorded through verbal contracts.

To utilize our service a pin number must be dialed in order to receive the long distance rates we
present. This pin number is enclosed in the initial package received by the consumer and most
important, because of this pin we do not and cannot switch their local or long distance carrier.

For this particular consumer in question, Natalie & Bryan Parks received their package with their
personal pin number that was mailed lo the home address on 05/03/99.

Unfortunately our Quality Control depaitment has noticed a problem with the verbal contract made
the day of the initial contact, since this case was brought to our attention. Westem Telecom

accepts full responsibility, so the account has been canceled and a credit in the amount of $39.99

A letter confirming this is being mailed to Natalie & Bryan Parks, enclosed is a copy of that letter.

If we can be of any future assistance to your department regarding this consumer please contact
myself directly at 504-461-4260 during the hours of SAM-5PM Central Standard Time.

Cc: Natalie & Bryan Parks

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite . -+ Metairie, LA 70001 * (504) 461-4263




BRYAN PARKS Thursday, August 12, 1999
6434 GREEN VLY DR #R
RAPID CITY »SD . 57701

Attention :

Our customer service records show we spoke with someone from your househo!d

on 04/29/99 regarding a 6 cents per minute long distance flat rate billing plan.
Unfortunatly the Quality Control department noticed a problem with the verbal contract
made on the above date. Western Telecom accepts full responsibility and has not only
canceled the sale, but we also issued a fuli credit towards your local telephone bill in the
amount of $39.99 so you cannot be liable for that charge.

We would like to apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you. Enclosed
you will fina a free 15 minuse long distance calling card.

Please feel free to contact us at our toll-free customer service number 1-888-814-
2566 between 9am-Spm CST.

Sincerely,

Western T

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 » Metairie, LA 70001 * (504) 461-4263




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY BRYAN AND NATALIE PARKS, RAPID ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN ) NOTICE REQUIRING
TELECOM REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED ) ANSWER
BILLING FOR SERVICES ) CT799-021

On July 29, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants), against Westem Telecom
(Westem). Complainants allege receiving a billing for services which they had previously refused.

Pursuanit to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a coiaplaint cannot be settled without
formal actior:, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter. Commission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL. 49-13-1, 48-
13-4, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89 through 49-31 -96,
inciusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09. The Commission voted unanimously to find
probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:09, the Commission finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and that the complaint shall
be forwarded to Western and Western shall file with the Commission its answer in writing within
twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this ,Zéd‘ day of August, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SFRVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that thes
document has been served today upon all parties of

[N b ko ¢ o e o s L Gy
addressed Wi charges prepad thereon ES A. BURG, Chairmap”

£)30/97
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Attention: Leni Healy

Monday, August 23, 1999

Re: Enoch Bertsch

Dear Leni Healy,

Enclosed is the letter mailed to Enoch Bertsch. As far as having a certificate of authority,

myself personaily won't be able to assist on that topic, but | can assure you a response
can be expected shortly.

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566
between 9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,
- / A
,«" G caw /e SO
Morg/an Rucker
Consumer Complaint Department

Western Telecom « 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 « Metairie, LA 70001 + (504) 461-4263
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Pierre, SO 57501-5070 UTILITIES CON./SSION

Re: CT99-021, Natalie & Bryan Parks

On behalf of Touchtone Communications a product of Westem Telecom, this letier is in
response 1o an Informal Complaint regarding Natalie & Bryan Parks.

The sales for Touchione Communications are generated by out-bound telecommunications and
verified by independent third party verification, which is recorded through verbal contracts.

To utilize our service a pin number must be dialed ¥: order fo receive the long distance rates we
present. This pin number is enclosed in the initial package received by the consumer and most
important, because of this pin we do not and cannct swilch their local or long distance camier.

For this particular consumer in question, Nataie & Bryan Parks received their package with their
personal pin number that was maikxd to the home address on 05/03/99.

Unfortunately our Quality Control department has noliced a problem with the verbal coniract made
the day of the initial contact, since this case was brought o our attention. Western Telecom
accepts full responsibility, so the account has been canceled and a credit in the amount of $39.99

A letter confirmir.g ihis is being madled to Natalie & Bryan Parks, enclosed is a copy of that letter.

If we can be of any future assistance 1o your department regarding this consumer please contact
myself directly at 504-461-4260 during the hours of SAM-5PM Ceniral Standard Time.

ak

Consumer Complaint Department
Cc: Natalie & Bryan Parks

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 * Metairie, LA 70001 * (504) 461-4263



BRYAN PARKS Thursday, Angust 12, 1999
6434 GREEN VLY DR R
RAPID CITY , 3D . 57701

Attention :

Our customer service records show we spoke with somzone from your household

on 04/29/99 regarding a 6 cents per minste long distance flat rate billing plan.
Unfortunatly the Quality Control department noticed e problem: with the verbel contract
made on the above date. Western Telecom accepts full responsibility and has not only
canceled the sale, but we also isswed a full credit towards your local telephone bill in the
amount of 539.99 so you cannot be liable for that cherge.

We would like to spologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you. Enclosed
you will find a free 15 minute long distance calling card.

Please feel free to contact us at our toll-free customer service number 1-888-814-
2566 between Sam-Spm CST.

Sincerely,
Western T
Customer Service

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 * Metairie, LA 70001 * (504) 461-4263




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE

BY BRYAN AND NATALIE PARKS, RAPID ) OF HEARING
CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN )

TELECOM REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED ) C799-021
BILLING FOR SERVICES )

On July 29, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against Western Telecom (Western). Complainants allege receiving a billing for services
which they had p.eviously refused.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall ‘2termine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter. Commission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause. The Commission voted unanimously to find
that probable cause of an unlawfu! or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission was
committed by Western and ordered that the complaint be forwarded to Western and
Western should file with the Commission its answer in writing within twenty (20) days of
service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

A hearing shall be held on October 15, 1999, beginning at 9:00 o'clock A M., MDT,
in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 1st Floor Meeting Room, 300 6th Street,
Rapid City, South Dakota. All persons so testifying will be subject to cross-examination
by the parties. The order of the proceeding will be in the following sequence: (1)
Complainant; (2) Western; and (3) Staff.

The issue at the hearing is whether Western committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE

BY BRYAN AND NATALIE PARKS, RAPID ) OF HEARING
CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN )

TELECOM REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED ) C799-021
BILLING FOR SERVICES )

On July 29, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against Western Telecom (Western). Complainants allege receiving a billing for services
which they had p.eviously refused.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall ‘2termine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter. Commission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause. The Commission voted unanimously to find
that probable cause of an unlawfu! or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission was
committed by Western and ordered that the complaint be forwarded to Western and
Western should file with the Commission its answer in writing within twenty (20) days of
service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

A hearing shall be held on October 15, 1999, beginning at 9:00 o'clock A M., MDT,
in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 1st Floor Meeting Room, 300 6th Street,
Rapid City, South Dakota. All persons so testifying will be subject to cross-examination
by the parties. The order of the proceeding will be in the following sequence: (1)
Complainant; (2) Western; and (3) Staff.

The issue at the hearing is whether Western committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the




hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided,
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL
1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a result of the hearing,
the Commission shall determine whether Westemn committed an unlawful or unreasonable
act, rate, practice, or omission and, if so, order any appropriate relief. The Commission's
Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and the state
Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specified above on
the issue of whether Western committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice
or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _/ 5 d’ day of September, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all pacties of
record in this docket, as ksted on the docket service
list, by facsimile or by first class mad, in properly

ES A BURG,

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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10/08/99 WED 10:15 FAX 206 301 9051 Western Telecom

CORPORATE OFFICK: 701 DEXTER AVENUE N., SUITE 610
SEATTLE, WA §0109
Prone 206.301 .9000
FAX 208.301.9081

October 6, 1999

Bryan Parks
6434 Green Valley Dr. AptR

Rapid City, SD 57701
Dear Bryan,

Thank you for you patience with Western Telecom as we searched for the best solution of
removing the charge 10 your telephone bill. National Billing Exchange the billing company,
which ensbles Western Telecom to place authorized charges and credits on your local telephone
Please accept the enclosed check of $ 43.91 for the charges on your telephone bill. Also
included is fifteen minute complimentary calling card for your use snywhere in f’sc continental
United States.

Please accept our sincere apology for your inconvenience. If you have any further Guestions or
concemns, please call our customer care at 888-814-2566.

Sincerely,

(BB

Bnan Bowers
Retention Manager

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

Enclosures
MCI Towsn
3233 FLORIDA AVENUE, SUITE 101 707 17T STREET, SuITE 2000 1200 MAKALOA STREET, SUITE 1250
KEnnen. LA 70065 OgnvER, CO 80202 HONOLULLY, HI 88814
PrONE 304.481.4280 PrONE 30T.292.4345 Prons 808 955-0860

Fax 504 .461.4278 Fax 303.292 4340 Fax 808 955-9086




Ascepted as fiull peysecat for all cixins sgainst Wostcrn Toleoom
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TRADEX INT"L INC
Bryes Prics 101999 5307
4-1000 - ingome:¢- 1 490 - Telccommuemucations custoracr refind SD amn

U.S. Bagk - Ohecking Acceptod os full peyment for all clasns against Westorn Tele 99




WESTERN TELECOM CoRoRKTE Oerice: 101 B0 Al slrdie

PHONE 206.301.9009
A DIVISION OF TRADEX INTERMATIONS
et e Fax 204.301.9051

05 October 1999

VIA FAX RECEIVED
Mr. Camron Hoseck OCT 12 1909
South Dak:a PUC

State Capital Building SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
500 East Capitol Avenue UTILITICS COMMISSION

Pieire, SD 57501-5070
Dear Mr. Hoseck:

Please accept this as response to your letter dated 23 September 1999 (copy is aitached).

As you have suggested in previous letters, we have investigated the response and results
of the five referenced complainants. We are in the prcess of issuing physical checks
with letters of apology and will fax you copies tomorrow.

Our previous Billing Clearinghouse, NBE, should have issued credits in cach case,
however they have filed bankruptcy, which prevented these customers from receiving an

adjustment to their phone bill. Please notify us if there is anything else that Western
Telecom should do in order to stop further legal proceedings?

Western Telecom has recently received the appropriate documentation to start the process
of filing for a Certificate of Authority in South Dakota and will forward a completed
copy to you.

Thank you for your assistance in these matters.

G

Enclosure
MC: Towen
3233 FLORIDA AVENUC, SUITE 101 707 177w STREET, SUITE 2900 1580 MAKALOA STREEY, SUITE 1250
KENNER, LA 70065 DENVER, CO 80202 HONOLULY, HI 96814

PHONE S04.461.4260 PHONE 303.292 4345 PHONE 808 9559966



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER CANCELLING
BY BRYAN AND NATALIE PARKS, RAPID ) HEARING

CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN )

TELECOM REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED ) CT99-021
BILLING FOR SERVICES )

On July 29, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against Westem Telecom (Western). Complainants allege receiving a billing for services
which they had previously refused.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter. Commission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause. The Commission voted unanimously to find
that probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission was
committed by Western and ordered that the complaint be forwarded to Western and
Western should file with the Commission its answer in wiiting within twenty (20) days of
service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

By order dated September 15, 1999, a hearing was scheduled for October 15, 1999,
beginning at 9:00 o'clock A.M., MDT, in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 1st
Floor Meeting Room, 300 6th Street, Rapid City, South Dakota. On October 12, 1999, the
Commission received intormation that the parties had reached a settiement, so therefore
the hearing is cancelled. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the hearing scheduled for October 15, 1999, is cancelled.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 12th day of October, 1999.

t

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE I BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served Socay upon afl pariies of

frecord in this docket, as isted on the docket service
list, by facsimile or by first class mad, in properly
""‘"‘%"‘“"‘"‘T Sasen ESA BU G,C#

By

- (0)/2)77

(OFFICIAL SEAL) |




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER DISMISSING

BY BRYAN AND NATALIE PARKS, RAPID ) COMPLAINT AND CLOSING
CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN ) DOCKET
TELECOM REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED )

BILLING FOR SERVICES ) CT99-021

On July 29, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Bryan and Natalie Parks, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against Westem Telecom (Westemn). Complainants allege receiving a billing commencing
in May 1999, for services which they had previously refused.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an uniawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omissicn to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter. Comimission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause. The Commission voted unanimously tc find
that probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission was
committed by Western and ordered that the complaint be forwarded to Western and
Western should file with the Commission its answer in writing within twenty (20) days of
service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38 1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inciusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

By order dated September 15, 1999, a hearing was scheduled for October 15, 1999,
beginning at 9:00 o'clock A M., MDT, in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 1st
Floor Meeting Room, 300 6th Street, Rapid City, South Dakota. On October 12, 1993, the
Commission received information that the parties had reached a settlement, so the hearing
was cancelled.

At its regularly scheduled November 1, 1999, meeting, the Commission considered
this matter. Staff informed the Commission that the parties had reached a settiement as
to the billing and penalties. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the complaint be dismissed and the docket be closed.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _</ f*/ day of November, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby cerifies that this
documnent has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as ksted on the docket service
list, by facsimile or by first class mall, in properly

sodressed . with charges pd thereon
.,M

S / 5)97

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION CT 9 9 i 0 2&
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
500 E Capitol, State Capitol Building, Piere sD 57501  RECEIVED
COMPLAINT

e <
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Work Phone EEESIE 22 537/ 7 | || -PPR. 8- 2566
Cellular Phone| s Cellalar Phome| T .
Fax ¥ Fax#;
r\Of)-l_J _l S

If the Complainant is represented by an attomey, please list the attorney's name, add ess, telephone number and fax number
below: (If Complainaat is not represented by an attomey, please icave blank.)

July 28, 1999

Endosed is the latest bill received from Western Telecom/TouchTone. Hopefully the previous
copies of correspondence are on file; however, if not, I can forward them again. As stated in
my previous request, no services or products have been authorized to this company.

There is apparently a monthly charge of $3.95 “Service Charge” plus a $20 “Monthly Charge”
plus tax for the services whether used or not. I make approximately three long distance phone
calls per month which are maybe 30 minutes in length each.

I'm still confused as to what the actual “service” is that they provide.

July 29, 1999

After the above had been written, a real voice was finally contacted in calling the 1-888-814-
2566 number (after numerous attempts and receiving busy sigrials). Apparently they had called
605-224-7957 in April and I told them same as all other callers selling something. It seems,
from what she said on the phone last night, that in their broad interpretation of NO in the
statement "I just want to leave things as they are now”, they assumed that meant not to cancel
the current long-distance carrier but add their services also.

When told nothing had been received to explain their ‘services’, she said they would be happy
to teil me over the phone. She was told no, no services had been authorized and none had
been used, whatever they were, and to cancel effective the date their ‘services’ began because
no past or future bills wouid be paid to them. She said she would delete charges. It remains to
be seen if they follow-through.

"Mile it would appear this might be deared up, I do not feel I'm ready to just drop this
complaint. It's questionable if anyone can say no and they don' interpret it differently plus the
time, frustration and hassles I've had with these companies (TouchTone and Westem Telecom)
in trying to dlear it up. Upon receiving the first bill, I was never able to get a voice at
TouchTene; I did get a recording twice but, after holding for a length of time, the call was cut
off. From that point on, I only received busy signals.

EXHIBIT 3




KESOLUTION REQUEST

I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the foliowing remedy. (What do you think the
Commission should do to soive this problem? Be specific ic your tv.quest for a resolntion.)

RESOLUTION:

Ideally, they should be banned from operating, at the very least under their current method of

operation. Surely there must be laws against falsely signing people up and charging for
unauthorized services.

Realistically, they should have to compensate every person they did not get a positive and firm
YES from when they called to offer their services.

I wait to see if they actually cancel all charges and discontinue sending bills so the time and
frustration continues.

AFFIRMATION STATEMENT
I hereby affirm that these statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Compla.sant’s Signature Date




KESOLUTION REQUEST

I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the foliowing remedy. (What do you think the
Commission should do to soive this problem? Be specific ic your tv.quest for a resolntion.)

RESOLUTION:

Ideally, they should be banned from operating, at the very least under their current method of

operation. Surely there must be laws against falsely signing people up and charging for
unauthorized services.

Realistically, they should have to compensate every person they did not get a positive and firm
YES from when they called to offer their services.

I wait to see if they actually cancel all charges and discontinue sending bills so the time and
frustration continues.

AFFIRMATION STATEMENT
I hereby affirm that these statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Compla.sant’s Signature Date




- - KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

YOUR DISCOUNT LONG DISTANCE PHONE BILL

YTOUCHTONE-

£ ()IIH W-PNCEC AT QN

Ew Weaver
624 W Dakota Ave '

Apt 3
F‘grc,SD 57501-1803
'lll'lll..'llll.'l'll‘l.“l“l'l..""llllllll.."l.:ll"l.l"

BILLING DATE; 07/11/99
ACCOIINT # 2247957 DUE DATE: 10 Da)'b

Service Charge: $3.95 Redharge on the Tih

PREVIOUS - AGTIVATION * MONTHLY . * RAY THIS
BALANCE MINUTES FEE , ' CHARGE :

Western Telecom offers you Bonus Minutes for each friend or relation you sign up.

It’s easy, it’s fun and gives you additional long distance savings.

PAST DUE - FRIENDLY REMINDER

e,
Our Name Has Changed! TouchTone has been purchased by Western Telecom, a division
of Tradex international, Inc. Soon you will notice a change in the logo, but the great
service and great long distance rates that you expect from TouchTone will remain same.

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB MWOUR PAYMENT

PREVIOUS- : _ ACTIVATION MONTHLY
BALANCE MINUTES . FEE CHARGE .

Questions? Customer Service and Biiling Inquiries 1-888-814-2566
Monday - Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST

5TOUC,HTO.N,E . Western Telecom
RemitTo: b0, Box 84993

Seattie, WA 98124-G283

2 00L0S2247957 004938 7




RECEIVED
AUG - & 1999

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

July 14, 1999

Chariene Lund
PUC

State Capito! Build'ng

Plerre SD 57501

Dear Ms. Lund:

Attached are copies of some bilis and information received regarding Westemn
Telecom. As you will note, there are two billing agencies involved. No charges had
previously been authorized and nc product or services have been received to date.

A copy of this letter is being sent to US West with the unauthcrized amount deducted
from the total bil!.

The bill is addressed tc Evelyn Weaver, my mother.
Please keep me advised as to the status of these unauthorized charges.

smé;:;;v A mann

Ernie Hamann
624 W Dakota Ave
Pierre SD 57501

Phone: 224-7957"8\1(,1\-1\3_5

e\l Cosol a¥ 113-32.97 Doyti~e




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of August 5, 1999 through August 11, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, ovemnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact Delaine
Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT99-023 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Lou Schuelke on behalf of Lazy S
Campground, Hill City, South Dakota, against U S WEST Communications, Inc.
Regarding Poor Service and Request to have Lines Updated.

The Complainant alleges poor service resulting in outages of several days. The Complainant seeks
the following relief: "I feel the Public Utilities needs to investigate U S WEST and put on some
pressure so they either upgrade or do something to improve our service.”

Staff Analysts: Leni Healy, Michele Farris
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer

Date Filed: 08/05/99

Invention Deadline: NA

CTe9-024 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota,
against Western Telecom Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services.

The Complainant was billed for unauthorized service. The Complainant seeks the following relief:
"They should be banned from operation.”

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/05/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

CT99-025 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Jeanne Green, Sioux Falls, South Dakota,
against U S WEST Communications, Inc. Regarding Excessive Repair Charges.

The Complainant was charged $80 for trouble isolation and believes this charge to be excessive.
The Complainant seeks the following relief: “Please do not approve such high rates for services
most Americans can't afford.”

Staff Analysts: Leni Healy, Keith Senger
Staff Attorney. Camron Hoseck

Date Filed: 08/05/99

Intervention Deadline: NA

CT99-026 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Judy Raker, Rapid City, South Dakota,
against U S WEST Communications, Inc. Regarding Delayed Service.




e —————

The Complainant requested service to their new home and trucking business in a new development
in May, 1999. They wen: nromised service on July 14, 1999. The Complainant did not receive
service on that date and was not notified by U S WEST uritil she contacted the company. Several
commitments for service have been missed. As a result the Complainant rented office space in
Rapid City to run the trucking business. Complete phone service to the office space in Rapid City
has also been delayed. The Complainant is seeking damages to compensate for the rented office
space in Rapid City, installation costs for the line to the Rapid City office, and related expenses for
delay and "total lack of concemn for a smali South Dakota business.”

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/05/99
Intervention Deadiine: NA

CT99-027 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Edward Peltz, Hill City, South Dakota,

against U S WEST Communications, Inc. Regarding Poor Service and Request to
have Lines Updated.

The Complainant submi‘ted a petition, signed by neighbors in his area, claiming poor service. The
Complainant seeks the following relief: "U S West (should) be forced to put some good equipment
in”

Staff Analysts: Leni Healy, Michele Farris
Staff Attommey: Karen Cremer

Date Filed: 08/06/99

Invention Date: NA

NATURAL GAS

NG939-003 In the Matter of the Filing by MidAmerican Energy Company for Approval of Tariff
Revisions.

MidAmerican Energy Company is filing to revise their South Dakota Gas Tariff by adding Subsection
5.10 Excess Flow Valves. The new subsection defines the charges and policies MidAmerican will
follow concerning the installation of excess flow vaives.

Staff Analyst: Martin Bettmann
Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/9/99
Intervention Deadline: 08/27/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at hitp://lwww.state.sd.us/puc/




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY EVELYN WEAVER, PIERRE, SOUTH ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) NOTICE REQUIRING
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) ANSWER
SERVICES ) CT99-024

On August 5, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota (Complainant), against Westem Telecom (Westem).
Complainant alieges that she was billed for unauthorized service.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled without
formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter. Commission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-1, 49-
13-4, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96,
lﬂusave and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:02. The Commission voted unanimously to find
probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant tc ARSD 20:10:01:09, the Commission finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and that the complaint shall
be forwarded to Western and Western shall file with the Commission its answer in writing within
twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this &d day of August, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served loday upon all parties of
record in this docket, as kisted on the docket service
list, by facsimie or by first class mail, in properly
addressed . with charges thereon

£/)30/97
/ 4

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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Evelys W eaver Monday, August 23, 1999
624 W Dakoss Ave Apt 3
Pierre 3D . 57501

Attention :

Our cusiomer service records show we spoke with someone from your household on
04/28/99 regarding a 6 cents per minute long distance fist rate billing plan.

Unfortunately the South Dakota PUC has brought to our attention your formal complaint, in
turn the Quality Control department noticed a problem with the verbal
contract made on the above date. Our service was sold to an unauthorized person.

Western Telecom accepts full resporsibility and has
not only canceled the sale, but we also isswed a full credit towards your locsl
telephone bill in the amount of $39.99 so you cannot be liable for that charge.

We would like to apologize for any inconvenience this may have caxsed you. Enclosed
you will find a free 15 minute long distance celling card.

Please feel free to contact us at our toll-free custemer service number
1-888-814-2566 between Sam-Spm CST.

TOTAL P.©1




837
Public Utilities Commission of SD Uit gy =m0
State Capitol Building aF e sl
500 East Capitol £, renue L

Pierre, SD 57501-5070 A
Attention: Leni Healy

Monday, August 23, 1999

Re: Enoch Bertsch

Dear Leni Healy,

Enclosed is the letter mailed to Enoch Bertsch. As far as having a certificate of authority,

myself personally won't be able to assist on that topic, but I can assure you a response
can be expected shortly.

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566
between 9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,
-, / -
JHC A

Moréan Rucker
Consumer Complaint Department

A ‘
tiwl N

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 « Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE

BY EVELYN WEAVER, PIERRE, SOUTH ) OF HEARING
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM )
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) C799-024

)

SERVICES

On August 5, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota (Complainant), agairist Western
Telecom (Western). Complainant alleges that she was billed for unauthorized service.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01.08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shail determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the

complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter and found there was
probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission, and ordered
that the complaint be forwarded to Western for an answer to be filed within twenty (20)
days of service of the order. The order was dated August 26, 1999.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-
13-1, 49-134, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89
through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09.

A hearing shall be held on September 23, 1999, beginning at 8:3C o'clock A M., in
Room 412 of the State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota.
All persons so testifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties. The order of
the proceeding will be in the following sequence: (1) Complainant; (2) Westem; and (3)
Staff.

The issue at the hearing is whether Western committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shali be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided,
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL
1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a result of the hearing,




the Commission shall determine whether Westem committed an unlawful or unreasonable
act, rate, practice, or omission and, if so, order any appropriate relief. The Commission's
Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and the state
Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shali be held at the time and place specified above on
the issue of whether Western committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice

or omission and, if so, what relief weuld be appropriate

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a2
physically acces ible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours pricr to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 10th day of September, 1999

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hersby certifies that this
e o et o G v /
m facsimile or by first class mad, in properly W .

diresaed ervelcpes wih charges preped Sarecn 'AMES A BURG, Chaj

By:

e )10 )77
7 4 7

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




P10, RECEIWVE
SEP 16 1979
Re: Ms. Evelyn Weaver e e ,.
U]ll.l‘n....‘vv........._....l

The account is canceled and no monies are owed. Enclosed is the copy of the letter mailed to
Evelyn Weaver.

If Westem Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566 between
9am-S5pm CST.
Sincerely,

Ms. Morgan Rucker
Consumer Complaint Department

Wactern Telecom « 4955 West Nanoleon Ave., & Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263
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Page
Destination Ps (s) Result Not Sent
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A TX 101032198D57733808 P01
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Reason for error
E.-1) Hang wue or 1ine fail E-2) Busvy
E.-3) No answer E.4) No facsimile connection
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Evelyn Weaver Monday, August 23, 1999
624 W Dakota Ave Apt3

Pierre » 3D . 57501

Attention :

Our customer service records show we spoke with someone from your household on
04/28/99 regarding a 6 cents per minute long distance flat rase billing plan.

WM&&&MPUCMWho&M.meMh
turn the Quality Control department noticed a problem with the verbal
contract made on the above date. Our service was sold to an unauthorized person.

Western Telecom accepts full responsibility and has
not only canceled the sale, but we also issued a full credit towards your local
telepione bill in the amount of 539.99 so you cannot be liable for that charge.

We nﬂﬂenm&/wnymm&mmm”uw
you will find a free 15 minute long distance calling card.

Please feel free to contact us at our toll-free customer service number
1-888-814-2566 between 9am-Spm CST.

Western Telecom
Customer Service Depeartment

Western Telecom « 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 « Metairie. LA 70001 « (504) 461-4763
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Soutt Datkota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

September 23, 1999

Commissioners Burg, Nelson and Schoenfelder
South Nakota Public Utilities Commission

500 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Re: Emst Hamann for Evelyn Weaver
Docket CT99-024

Dear Commissioners:

Please consider this to be 2 letter brief in this matter.

Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93, a subscriber is not liable for biliing of unauthorized
products or services. Further, the company that initiates the unauthorized charge
or billing of unauthorized products or services is liable for $1000, to be paid to the
subscriber.

This law became effective July 1, 1999.

The facts as plead show a billing for unauthorized services after July 1, 1999 Itis
Staif's position that a billing dated after July 1, 1999 for unauthorized services
exposes the telecommunications company doing such billing to the obligation to
pay a subscriber $1000.

By copy of this letter, transmitted via fax, | am serving Western Telecom.

truly yours,

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attomney
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APPEARANCES

For Western Telecom: No Appearance

For Complainant: Ernest Hamann

Witness
Ernest Hamann

Leni Healy
Delaine Kolbo

EXHIBITS

Touchtone Past Due Statement

Letter from Western indicating full credit

Mr. Hamann’s handwritten notes

Letter from Morgan Rucker

5 Weaver phone bill

6 Phone bills from Hamann

7 PUC Order for Probable Cause
8 Order and Notice of Hearing
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PROCEEDINGCGCS
CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘'m beginning the hearing for
Docket TC99-024, in the matter of the complaint filed
by Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota, against Western
Telecom regarding unauthorized billing for services.

The time is approximately 8:30 a.m. The date

is September 23rd, 1999. The location of the hearing

is Room 412, State Capitol Building, Pierre, South
Dakota. I am Jim Burg, Commission Chairman.
Commissioners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
also present.

I am presiding over this hearing. This
hearing was noticed pursuant to the Commission Order
For and Notice of Hearing issued December 10, 1999.

The issue at this hearing is whether Western
Telecom committed an unlawful or unreasonable act,
rate, practice, or omission; and, if so, what relief
would be appropriate?

All parties have the right to be present and
to be represented by an attorney. All persons so
tectifying will be sworn in and subject to
cross-examination by the parties. The Commission’s
final decision may be appealed by the parties to the
State Circuit Court and the State Supreme Court.

Rolayne Wiest will act as Commission
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counstl. She may provide recommended rulings on
procedural and evidentiary matters. The Commission may)
overrule its counsel’s preliminary rulings throughout
the hearing. If not overruled, the preliminary rulings
will become final rulings.

At this time I’l]l turn it over to Rolayne to
conduct the hearing.

MS. WIEST: First I'll take the appearances
of the parties. Is the complainant present? Could you
state your name for the record?

MR. HAMANN: Ernest Hamann.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. And is the respondent
present? I don‘t see anybody from Western Telecom
here; is that correct?

MR. HOSECK: That‘s correct, to my
understanding.

MS. WIEST: And staff?

MR. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck on behalf of
staff.

MS. WIEST: First of all, does anybody have
any opening statements before testimony? I would
assume not.

MR. HOSECK: No.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Hamann, if you could come up

to the microphone and briefly state your problem with
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this company for the record. And we’ll swear you in
first and then we might have some questions of you.
ERNEST HAMANN,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

MS. WIEST: If you could just -- I'm sorry,
are you going to ask him gquestions, Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: No.

MS. WIEST: Go ahead. Just briefly explain
the problem you’ve had with this company.

MR. HAMANN: Well, it all started when one
night they called and I wasn’t paying much attention to
what they was talking about other than they said they
was going to send me out a package on what they was
offering.

And I didn’t pay enough attention to realize
they was trying to sell it to me. So then later on I
got this bill for the first one was 24 something, I
think. and I couldn‘t figure out what was going on
there.

Then later on they sent another bill for -- I
can‘t remember what that one was now, 49? But they

said they were tied in with U S West.

So then I‘'ve been having my ex-wife, she’'s
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been helping me with it, trying to get it resolved.

She spent

-- it was

whatever,

of .

else?

you can‘t

you.

then? We

that they

to credit.

telephone

yet until

a lot of time trying to get ahold of this out
Telecom, then it went tc Western Telecom or

and they‘’ve been so hard to try to get ahold

MS. WIEST: Okay. Do you have anything

MR. HAMANN: Well, kind of frustrating when

get ahold of somebody that’s trying to bill

MS. WIEST: What was your account credited
had some things from the company that said
were going to credit.

MR. HAMANN: Yeah. They said they were going

MS. WIEST: Was the charge taken off the
bill yet?
MR. HAMANN: Well, that I can’‘t really say

we get another bill.

MS5. WIEST: Okay. Do you have any questions,

Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: Yes.
(EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

CROSS-EXAMINATION
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BY “R. HOSECK:

Q. Mr. Hamann, I'm going to show you what has
been marked as Exhibit 1 and ask you if you recognize
that document?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Is that the bill you received from Touchtone
in this matter?

A. Yes.

MR. HOSECK: At this time I would move
Exhibit 1 into evidence.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? 1If not, it’'s

admitted.

Q. And is this the last bill that you received
from --

A. Yes, it is.

Q. -- this company? And is it correct that that

states that the amount due is $49.38?

A. Yes.
Q. And what is the date of this billing?
A. 7/11/99

(EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)
Q. Mr. Hamann, I'm going to show you also what
has been marked as Exhibit No. 2 and ask you if you

recognize that document?
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A. Yes, I do.
Q. And is that a document that you received?
A. Yes, it is.

MR. HOSECK: I would move Exhibit 2 into

evidence.
MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, it's
admitted.
O And what is the date of that document?
A. August 23rd, ’'99.
Q. And is this the one that indicated your

account had been credited in the amount of $39.99, I
believe?

A. Yes, it is.

Q- Perhaps one point of clarification we should

make at this point in time and that is who is Evelyn

Weaver?
A. That‘’s my mother.
Q. Okay. And is she --
A. She’s deceased.
Q. She’'s deceased. And approximately how long

hag she been deceased?
A. A year ago last April.

Q. And how is it that you have the phone number

that she had?

A. I took over her apartment. And she left all
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of her things in there, so I just started renting that

apartment and just left the phone the way it was.

o In other words, you left the phone in her
name?

A. Yeah.

Q. And did you continue then to pay for the
service?

a. Yes, I did.

Q. And this has continued then for a little bit

over a year, year and a half, perhaps?

A. Yes.

Q. In this process did you incur any damages
that you felt that you were due as a result of the
billing in this switching of the service?

A. Yes.

(EXHIBIT NC. 3 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)
Q. I'm going to show you a document which has

been marked as Exhibit 3 and ask you to identify that,

please.
A. Yes.
Q. And what is that document?
A. That’s explaining between me and Carol what

frustrations we’ve been going through and trying to get

ahold of them, the time we spent on it.
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Q. Is this a document that you prepared?

A. Me and Carol did together.

MR. HOSECK: At this time I would move
Exhibit 3 into evidence.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, it’'s
admitted.

Q. Ernie, I'm going to ask you to go throcugh
Exhibit 3 and explain to the Commissioners each of
those items and the reasons for them.

A. Well, the time spent between me and Carol’'s

place in the three months, I get 8.50 an hour, so I

mean I don’'t know how you compensate for that. And the

next one is trying to get ahold of them and wondering
what’s going to happen next, if they’re going to keep
billing you and whatever. And their late charges tha
I didn’'t want to pay the bill because I didn’t know
what this outfit was going to do.

Q. Were these late charges incurred by with
whom?

A. Well, see, I didn’'t pay the phone bill righ
when it was due because I was trying to wait and see
what was gcing to happen with Telecom. And I started

getting a bill from one company which was Touchtone,

then it went to Western, whatever they call it. Th

they had two bills that were conflicting each other

— T —

=

t

t
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the amounts charged. I guess that‘s about all I could
say about that.

Q. And, in your opinion, is the amount stated on
Exhibit 3 an amount that would make you whole under
these circumstances?

A. Yes.

Q. And with regard to the gervices that we’re
talking about here today from Western Telecom, did you
authorize those services?

A. I just authorized him to send me their
package they was talking about. I didn’t sign
anything, or it was all verbal.

0 Okay.

MR. HOSECK: I have no further questions of
this witness.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just one question for my
information. You know, this happened -- when did you
first receive the first bill? This bill is dated
7/11. 1Is this the first one? No, this wouldn’t be thel
first one because there were two charges.

A. No, there was one other one here.

CHAIRMAN BURG: That isn’'t necessary if you

don‘t have it there. And it’'s dated August Sth we

received the complaint. I was just more or less
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curious how did you know to call the PUC then? Where

did you get that information?

A. From my ex-wife, Carol.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. And did this bill come
with your U S West bill or --
A. This was separate.
CHAIRMAN BURG: This was a totally separate
bill in a separate envelope?
A. Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: But did you say that you

didn‘t pay your U S West bill for a while?

A. I let it go over a month, let it go, slip one

month, so I could see what was going to happen on the

next bill with Western Telecom.

CHAIRMAN BURG: But I mean if they were

coming as two separate bills, why would you have done

that? Or what was the reasoning behind that that you
didn’t pay the U S West bill because this was a
separate bill?
A. Well, because putting their minutes of long
distance in with this company.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Those were listed on the U S
West bill?

A. Yeah.

CHAIRMAN BURG: That was kind of what I
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wanted to know.

A. Yeah.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So is this bill for

long distance services?
A. Pardon?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Is the bill for long
distance services?

MS. WIEST: Do you have those other bills
with you like the first one you had or your U S West
bill that shows --

A. I‘'ve got quite a few of them in here.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Leni, do you have a copy of
the U S West bill that shows that what was the month
maybe?

MS. WIEST: We'’ll get the bills. Why don‘t
we put them in the record, then they’ll have them in
there? Do you have a clean copy of the bills?

MR. HOSECK: I'm going to call Leni as a
witness.

MS. WIEST: Okay. So we’ll get it. That’'s
okay then. The question I had was when did they first
contact you? When did you get that call when they said|

they would send you a package? Do you remember that

approximately?

A. It was in April, I think.
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MS. WIEST: That was in April, okay. And
they -- what you thought you were agreeing to is that

they would send you information about their services;

right?
A. Right.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions from
Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: The other one that occurred
to me that I had was how long have you been using the

phone? You know, basically that was still in your

mother’s name. How long have you been paying this
bill?

A. Well, I was paying it when she was still
alive. And, like I said, she died a year ago last
April.

CHAIRMAN BURG: A year ago in April. Did you
move into the apartment then?
A. Yes. I was living there when she was still
in the nursing home.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. Thank you.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions? Do you have
anything else to add, Mr. Hamann?
A. No.
MS. WIEST: Thank you. Staff, do you have

any witnesses?
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MR. HOSECK: Yes. At this time I would call

Leni Healy to the stand.
LaNIECE HEALY,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

RIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOSECK:
Q. Would you state your name for the record,
please?
A. My name is LaNiece Healy.
Q. And what is your job?
A. I work for the Public Utility Commission as

director of consumer affairs.

Q. Have you been present in the hearing room
this morning during the course of these proceedings?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. And are you generally familiar with the
Docket CTS9-024, this matter of Ernest Hamann for
Evelyn Weaver?

A. Yes, I am.

Q. Okay. And when a formal complaint is filed
with the PUC, could you describe what the process is as
to how we handle that?

A. Once I receive the information, it is given

to Delaine Kolbo in our office, who issues a docket
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number and then distributes copies of the docket to the
parties involved, including the offending company and
members of staff assigned to this particular issue.

Q. And was this process followed in this
particular case?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. And was a response received from either
Western Telecom or Touchtone?

A. Following the issue of the docket, a response
was received on August 23rd.

Q. Okay. And maybe we should back up a step
here. I used the terms Western Telecom and Touchtone
interchangeably. Could you explain that situation to
the Commission as you understand it?

A. Okay. Touchtone Communications was purchased
by Western Telecom. The billing does still go out
under Touchtone, but is billed through Western Telecom.

(EXHIBIT NO. 4 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)

Q. I'm going to show you a document which has
been marked as Exhibit 4 and ask you to identify that
document for the record, please.

A. Exhibit 4 is a letter from Western Telecom
indicating that the account is closed and no monies are

owed on this account.
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MR. HOSECK: And I would move Exhibit 4 into

evidence.
MS. WIEST: Any objections? 1If not, it’'s
rveceived.
Q. And was Exhibit 4 a document received by you

in the course of your work?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. Okay. Now, previously there has been some
testimony by Mr. Hamann and some gquestions by the
Commissioners with regard to the billing process and
how this first arose as to the relationship between
either Western Telecom or Touchtone and U S West.

Could you explain your understanding of the
situation from the documents that you may have in your
file?

A. Yes, I can. The first charges appeared
through National Billing Exchange on U S West'’'s
telephone bill. National Billing Exchange is an
aggregator for multiple companies. The listing does
list charges for Western Telecom as a phone card.

Q. And at some point in time was there any
contact made by either you or someone in the consumer
division that addressed this situation when the

complaint became known to you?

A. Yes. When we received this information from




10
11
12
: X
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

18

Mr. Hamann, we contacted Western Telecom and U S West.
U S West removed the charges from their billing, and
then Western Telecom billed separately for those
charges.

Q. And would that be the reason then that there
was a separate bill that would have come in this
particular instance?

A. Yes. And U S West did charge late fees for
one month.

Q. Okay. And what was the amount of those late
fees?

A. I don’‘t have the subsequent bill that would
indicate the amount of those late fees.

MR. HOSECK: I have no further guestions of
this witness.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I have one. Were the charges
that were listed on the U S West bill the first time,
were they for calls, long distance calls made, or were
they just for monthly service charges?

A. Neither. The charges listed on the U S West
billing indicate a phone card charge of 39.99.

CHAIRMAN BURG: But it was a 39.99 actually

for calls made, or just for the convenience of the

card?
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A. Just for the phone card. Now, on subsequent
billings from this ccmpany when they directly billed,
they billed for 333 minutes, and it isn’t an itemized
listing of long distance calls. 1It’'s a listing of
minutes. Now, whether those are supposed to be phone
card minutes or just long distance minutes, it is not
indicated.

CHAIRMAN BURG: None of the records that you
have show any itemization of those 333 minutes?

2. That’'s right.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And do you know was Evelyn
Weaver PIK’d to Western in U S West’s records?

A The billing from U S West indicates that the
interLATA company was AT&T; however, there are no
charges from AT&T.

CHAIRMAN BURG: So this was either a dial
around -- I mean, if there were any calls made, which
so far we don’t have any record of any calls being made
using this company; is that correct?

A. That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have one more
question about the bill and maybe it’s just my
confusion; I’m not looking at it right. But the bill I

have before me says the previous balance was 23.95.
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333 minutes looks to me like it‘’s a flat package.
Whether you use it or not, you’‘'re probably going to get
billed. And there’s a monthly charge of $20; you wind
up with 49.38. And yet I believe I saw something in my]|
file that says that they had -- yeah, they had issued a
39.99 credit. So they didn’t even credit for
everything they charged him; is that true, or am I
reading it wrong?

A. We have received two letters from Western
Telecom. The first one we received concerning this
issue was August 23rd in which they indicate a credit
of 39.99, and then following on September 10th we
received another letter, that’s Exhibit 4.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. I didn’t
read t hat one.

A. Exhibit 4 indicates that the account is
canceled and no monies are owed, so I'm assuming that
somewhere they caught up with themselves.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Either that or
they just blanketed it, one or the other.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Have we ever decided if
these people have a certificate of authority?

A. We have requested that infcrmation from this
company multiple times. The confusion that I have is

we do have two long distance companies with similar
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names, but I cannot get this company to tell me if they
are associated with either of those. One company is
listed as Western Telecommunications, Inc. Another
company is listed as Western Telco.

In response to inquiries that we have made on
other matters, we have received a response from Western
Telecom indicating that Morgan Rucker does not
personally know if they are certified or not. And that
is the only response we have received from the company
in regard to a certificate of authority.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Have you actually
talked to anybody from the company, or are they only
corresponding by letter?

A. I personally have only corresponded.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: And they have never
called us, and we couldn’t reach them when we called
their number?

A. I have not been contacted by phone. I
believe Staff Attorney Hoseck has spoken to people fro%
this company, Pam.

MS. WIEST: Could we get the other bills in
the record then that shows the U S West -- just mark
that as another exhibit. I don‘t know if it was just

one U S West bill, or do you have anything else besides

that, Leni?
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A. I just have the one.

MS. WIEST: We’ll put that in the record as
Exhibit 5.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Counsel, I might suggest that
commission staff counsel put as a late-filed exhibit
whatever other phone records might be pertinent that
the witness had. Would that be plausible?

MS. WIEST: The ones that he had?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Specially the following monthl
bill, which she indicated would show whether U S West
removed those or what happened.

MS. WIEST: Maybe what we can do for Exhibit
6, if we could make copies of the bills that Mr. Hamann
has brought, and we will put them all in as Exhibit 6

for the record.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. And we can file them
late-filed? We don‘t have --

MS. WIEST: We can do it right after and put
them in today. Anything else?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess the guestion that
came to me then, now, you contacted Western Telecom.
We do have a certificate of authority with them; is
that correct?

A. I contacted Western Telecom and asked if they]

could explain to me if they did, in fact, have a
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certificate of authority.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And was it this Mr. Morgan
Rucker that responded?

A. I believe Morgan is a female, but, yes, she
responded.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And so then that’s also the
same Morgan that responded that all bills were
canceled?

A. That’s true.

CHAIRMAN BURG: So I mean it indicates some
connection or else they’'re throwing a broad blanket to
try to satisfy. That’s the only thing I can say that
makes any connection with that particular company;
would that be correct?

A. I don’t know if I can make that assumption
for you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: But at least the same one
that you contacted as being the person to contact from
Western Telecom sent this letter saying that the
account was canceled completely; is that right?

A. That’'s right, that’s right.

MS. WIEST: And when the Western

Telecommunications, Inc., and Western Telco -- did you

look to see if that -- were the addresses the same?

A. The addresses are not the same.
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1 MS. WIEST: They’re not the same? Thank

2 | you. Any other questions? Thank you. Any other

3 | witnesses?

4 MR. HOSECK: Yes. At this time I would like
S | to call Delaine Kolbo to the stand, please.

6 DELAINE KOLBO,

7 called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
8 was examined and testified as follows:

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION

10 | BY MR. HOSECK:

11 Q. Would you state your name for the record,

12 | please?

13 A. Delaine Kolbo.

14 Q. What is your job?

15 A. I'm the legal secretary for the Public

16 | Utilities Commission.

17 Q. And approximately how long have you had that
18 | position?

19 A. Almost four years.

20 Q. And does your job include sending out various
21 | orders with the Commission from time to time?
22 A. Yes, it does.
23 Q And how are these typically sent?
24 A. First class mail.
25 Q Have you been present in the hearing room
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this morning to hear the testimony of Leni Healy?
A. Yes.
Q. And with regard to complaints as they come

in, it was her testimony that you send them out to the

utility company. 1Is that a correct statement?
A. Yes, it is.
Q. And how do you send those complaints to the

utility company?

k. When I get the complaint to open the docket,
I fax the complaint to the company.

Q. And was that done in this particular case?

A. Yes, it was.

MR. HOSECK: Okay.
(EXHIBIT NO. 7 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)

Q. I'm going to show you what has been
previously marked as Exhibit 7 and ask you to tell the
Commissioners what that document is?

A. It is an order finding probable cause and
notice requiring answer.

MR. HOSECK: I would move Exhibit 7 into the
record.
MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibit 7? If

not, it’s admitted.

Q. And was this document one that you forwarded
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to "‘estern Telecom?
A. Yes.
Q. In this particular case? And what date was

that sent?

A. I mailed that on August 30th, 1999.
Q. And to what address was that sent?
A. I mailed it to Evelyn Weaver at 624 West

Dakota in Pierre and Western Telecom at 4955 West
Napoleon Avenue, Suite 294, Metairie, Illinois, 70001.

Ll And did you ever have any indication that
that document was not received by Western Telecom in
this particular case?

A. No.

Q. In other words, it didn‘'t come back to you as
undeliverable or anything of that nature?

A. No.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Could I just for

the record ask if the address was Illinois or
Louisiana?

A. I1llinois.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: My sheet shows
Louisiana. That’s why I'm asking.
A. Louisiana, you'’'re right.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I just wanted to

make sure the record is right. Thank you.
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Q.
Exhibit 8

A.

Q.
correct?

A.

record.

admitted.

Q.

in your capacity with the Commission?

A.

-l @ B NTEd o BN MR

624 West Dakota in Pierre and Western Telecom at 4955

West Napoleon Avenue, Suite 294 Metairie, Louisiana,

70001.

Q.

(EXHIBIT NO. 8 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)

I'm going to show you what has been marked as
and ask you to identify that document.

It‘'s an order for a notice of hearing.

And that is in this particular case; is that

Yes.

MR. HOSECK: I would move Exhibit 8 into the

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, it’s

And is Exhibit 8 a document that you sent out

Yes.

And what date was that sent on?

That was sent on September 10th, 1999.
And how was that sent?

First class mail.

And to whom was it sent?

And that would have gone to Evelyn Weaver at

Okay. And was this document ever returned to
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you by the U.S. Postal Services in such a manner to
indicate it was undeliverable?
A. No.
MR. HOSECK: I have no further questions of
this witness.
MS. WIEST: Commissioners?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Where did you originally get
the address that you sent this to?
A. I got that from Leni.
CHAIRMAN BURG: And then where did that come
from, one that we have certificated?
MS. WIEST: You would have to call Leni back
to the stand.
A. No. She just gave me a little piece of paper
with the phone number.
CHAIRMAN BURG: The only thing I saw we had

available up to that time was the bill which has a

different address. It has a Seattle, Washington,
address.
A. Right.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we send anything to
Seattle, Washington?
A. No. When I got ready to send the order, I
checked with Leni where to mail it to and she gave me

this piece of paper with this address.
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MS. WIEST: We can call her back.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess I would like to call
her back to find out how we got that address.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions for Delaine?
Thank you.
We can call Leni back to the stand.
LaNIECE HEALY,
called as a witness, being previously sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
A. If the question is where did I get that
address, we have been working on other complaints with
this company; and a response on a previous complaint
listed tae Louisiana address.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Why would we not use the
address that was in the complaint?
A. I believe we had and had not gotten a
response, s0 I took the address off from their

letterhead

MS. WIEST: Any other questions? Do you have
any other witnesses?

MR. HOSECK: No further witnesses. I have
just been furnished copies of what would be Exhibit 6
for inclusion in the record.

MS. WIEST: Okay.
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(EXHIBIT NO. 6 WAS MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

MS. WIEST: 1If there’s no objection to
Exhibit 6, that exhibit has been offered and received.

At this time, Mr. Hamann, do you have
anything else that you would like to add?

A. Not that I can think of.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any closing
statement, Mr. Hoseck?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a minute. I have a
question here. There seems to be a difference in the
copies. Did we get just one copy of each bill?

MR. HOSECK: Those were not multiple copies.
Those should all be the exhibit.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I thought that should be the
case.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Hoseck, do you have a
closing?

MR. HOSECK: Nothing other than that I'm
going to file a letter brief with the Commission on
this matter. And the purpose of this is to convey
staff’s position that since a billing in this matter
took place after July 1 for an unauthorized charge for
a product or a service, that it is staff’s position

that Western Telecom is liable for $1,000 to the
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subscriber.

MS. WIEST: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Question on that. Are you
also recommending the damages that the complainant
submitted?

MR. HOSECK: I don’t make a recommendation iﬁ
that matter. That is the evidence before the
Commission, and that is your decision as to whether or
not that is awardable.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay.

MS. WIEST: Anything else?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I have two guestions.

I guess one for Leni and one for Delaine. Leni, do you
believe that this company has a certificate of
authority?

MS. HEALY: I really don’t know.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Okay. Then I guess I'd

ask Delaine the same question because don’t you also

keep a list of --

MS. KOLBO: Yes.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you believe this
company has a certificate of authority?

MS. KOLBO: I'm not sure. They don’t under
Western Telecom. If they do it’s under a different

name. And like Leni said, it could be like under
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Western Telecommunications or -- but under Western
Telecom there’‘s none on our list.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Thank you.

MR. HOSECK: Might I respond to that? If the
Commission recalls, at a prior meeting the question
whether or not this company was certificated was a
matter that staff was asked to look into. We are in
the process of looking into that.

It is our position in this particular case
though, however, whether or not there is a certificate
of authority has no bearing on the issue of the whether
there was a finding of probable cause by this
Commission of the company’s activities.

This is not closed. 1It’s an ongoing thing.
And we're not prepared at that point in time to discuss
it in any detail with the Commission because, quite
frankly, we have not gotten our work done on getting
the investigation completed.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But you are going
to pursue this and this docket and other dockets
whether they are certificated and whether they’re
paying sales tax in South Dakota?

MR. HOSECK: We are pursuing that question.

CCMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I want to make

sure that’s going to be ongoing no matter what happens
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in this docket.

MR. HOSECK: That is the reason that I am
keeping it separate. The Revenue Department and the
Secretary of State’s office is in the loop on that.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.

MR. HOSECK: 1It’'s just not complete.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you have any
recommendation? I need a little clarification again
yet. When was the first bill from this company
received, whoever can answer?

MS. HEALY: The company billed through an
aggregator called National Billing Exchanges, which was
listed on the U S West billing that Evelyn Weaver
received in April. The company then billed separately
in July.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay.

MS. WIEST: I would recommend that the
Commission take it under advisement and close the
hearing at this time.

CHAIRMAN BURG: All right.

MS. WIEST: Thank you.

(THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 9:11 A.M.)
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

)
COUNTY OF HUGHES )

I, LORI J. GRODE, Registered Merit Reporter
and Notary Public in and for the State of South
Dakota:

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above hearing,
pages 1 through 33, inclusive, was recorded
stenographically by me and reduced to typewriting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing
transcript of the said hearing is a true and correct
transcript of the stenographic notes at the time and
place specified hereinbefore.

1 FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative or
employee or attorney or counsel of any of the parties,
nor a relative or employee of such attorney or counsel,
or financially interested directly or indirectly in
this action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and seal of office at Pierre, South Dakota, this

27th day of September 1999.




KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

YOUR DISCOUNT LONG DISTANCE PHONE BILL

TGUCHTONE
e ()‘YIJ XXTJI\ AT l(ﬁl\l
E Weaver -
624 W Dakota Ave B
Apt 3

Pierre, SD 57501-1803
l '.llll"' ' 'l""“""lll"lll' “l".l"l“."llu'll"“

BILLING DATE; 07/11/99
ACCOUNT # 6052247957  pygpate: '0Days

T02

Service Charge: $3.95 Redharge on the Tth

MONTHLY
CHARGE

PAY THIS
AMOQUNT

Western Telecom offers you Bonus Minutes for each friend or relation you sign up.

It’s easy, it’s fun and gives you additional long distance savings.

PAST DUE - FRIENDLY REMINDER

Our Name Has Changed! TouchTone has been purchased by Western Telecom, a division
of Tradex International, Inc. Soon you will notice a ch.

in the logo, but the great
service and great long distance rates that you expect from TouchTone will remain same.

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITHYYOUR PAYMENT
Account §: 6052247957 Service Charge: $335 Due Date: lOIqu

Questions? Customer Service and Billing Inquiries

1-888-814-2566
Monday - Friday 9 a.m. to S p.m. EST

7)TOUCHTONE
yToucCH

: .  Western Telecom
RemitTo: 5 5 Box 84993
Seattle, WA 98124-5293

2 00L0S2247957 004938 7




Evelyn Weaver Monday, August 23, 1999
624 W Dakota Ave Apt3
Pierre ,SD . 57501

Attention :

Our customer service records show we spoke with someone from your household on
04/28/99 regarding a 6 cents per minute long distance flat rate billing plar.

UJMMM&&MPUCMMQM”OWMNWIMWM
turn the Quality Control department noticed a problem with the verbal
contract made on the above date. Our service was sold to an unauthorized person.

Western Telecom accepts full responsibility and has
not only canceled the sale, but we also issued a full credit towards your local

telephone bill in the amount of $39.99 so you cannot be liable for that charge.

" _We would like to apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you Enclosed
vou will find a free 15 minute long distance calling card.

ase feel free to contact us at our toll-free customer service number
'8-814-2566 between 9am-5pm CST.

‘elecom:
‘ervice Department




Teowt) Yo qet Melp Yo Qigwb

OnyY AN T{e> /(&W\th o £ <o vo?o\:‘,s
/\ i v\ l - 5'C

1(’,'*'\;\ s —]"ca""'c.ﬂ " -}’r_:}_\:é_h_%fj by e

,.‘Zs_-‘_glix..t\/:_a,_ﬁ.;_e.bns{fu?o ! e

b 1] i
Steviet e WSS EE e SRS el

__:i;;t&_c)xh%i.& LA.S_\)Q.d .

B Wlls Jeem 3 cemgadina
: _._((L/L?:_:_}.ﬂ g e S i

Ulowch ton e ¥\ esiem ) elecoml, . -

L aalls) 208 00 y ce £corn Westeen

s tated _f/vn-}('lom had been
P s.af&‘\\.c\.}..t«:d )
/l.\'\:.o B\\\s Tec d _-S)\o \cc,é»

cen p!c'bfl.llﬁ Q"'\CL\'\—{‘S L&\C\(‘sﬁd e

: "3\ \ﬁ'j ‘)T) <D '\,\\ A e C bl‘\‘)f\l) )
bt ")\:Tf (el NS0y thina g2 BN
-5‘51‘\“\‘—5, “-}1cn<_ PR & /61.(:){\
| ' L) e

ST SRR LSRR AR e B




South Dakota PUC

500 East Capilol Ave.
Pierre, SO 57501-5070
Alienbon: Consumer Affairs

Seplember 10, 1999 RECEve-

SFP 15 1879

Re: Ms. Evelyn Weaver oo

Llitiiiis G

The account 1s canceled and no monies are owed. Enclosed is the copy of the letler mailed to
Evelyn Weaver

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566 between
9am-Spm CST

Sincerely

Ms. Morgan Rucker
Consumer Complant Department




July 14, 1999

Chariene Lund
PUC

State Capitol Building

Pierre SD 57501

Dear Ms. Lund:

Attached are copies of some bills and information received regarding Westemn
Telecom. As you will note, there are two billing agencies involved. No charges had
previously | een authorized and no product or services have been received to date.

A copy of this letter is being sent to US West with the unauthorized amount deducted
from the total bill.

The bill is addressed to Evelyn Weaver, my mother.
Please keep me advised as to the status of these unauthorized charges.

Ernie Hamann
624 W Dakota Ave
Pierre SD 57501

\}
Phone: 224-7957 ~EV<L.'"§ S

Call Cowo| atr 113-3247 )(\y'}';mu
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KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

YOUR DISCOUNT LONG DISTANCE PHONE BILL

)
~-)YTOUCHTONE
RIS :T(? JiILCAT 1O
§ _/
E Weaver
624 W Dakota Ave e
Apt 3

Perre, SD 57501-1803
{1814 14 P 8 PR [ A | P welleslabilualedidll

06/07/99
BILLING DATE: :
ACCOUNT # 2247957 DUE DATE: Upon Receipt

Service Charge: $3.95 Redharge on the 7th

ACTIVATION MONTHLY
FEE , CHARGE

Western Telecom offers you Bonus Minutes for each friend or relation you sign up.
It’s easy, it’s fun and gives you additional long distance savings.

Effective March 15,1999 all recharge dates that fall on
will be recha on the prior Friday and dates that fall on
il be recharged on the following Monday.

Account 8- 9052247957 Service Charge: $3.95 Due Date. UPON Receipt

ACTIVATION
FEE

Questions? Customer Service and Billing Inquiries 1-888-814-2566
Monday - Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST

Remit To: Touchtone Communications
1800 Westlake Ave. N., Suite 301
Seattle, WA 98109




Account Number: 6052247957

Evi Weaver

624 W Dakota Ave s Minutes: 250
Apt 3 a2 =
Pbrre, SD 57501-1803 m&g‘;
'lll'l'l"'l'll!“"l"l""l“l"ll"llll.““l'l'l'll'l'll" i
Dear New Customer,

Thank you for join‘ng the Touchtone Long Distance family, where your loyalty is rewarded by remaining in the
Touchtone Comraanications Savings Plan. The Loyalty Reward Plan works as follows:

In your first month with Touchtone, your rate will start at 8 cents per minute.
187 minutes for $15.00
250 minutes for $20.00
375 minutes for $30.00

In your second month with us, your rate is decreased to 7 cents per minute.
214 minutes for $15.00
285 minutes for $20.00
428 minutes for $30.00

250 minutes for $15.00
333 minutes for $20.00
500 minutes for $30.00

We value your business and work for your complete satisfaction. If you have any questions, please call our Customer
Service Department at 1-888-814-2566. Enclosed you will find your Touchtone Communications Calling Card and pin
number. After you have read the attached information, you can get started immediately and start saving on all your long
distance needs today! Instructions 1o use the service are on your cards.

Sincerely,
Touchtone Communications

12926 North Dale Mabry Highway » Tampa, FL 33618
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EVELYN E WEAVER

WSWEST* For questons, call 1:800-244-1111

The o5t days 1o call are Tussday Pwough Friday

Bl Date:  Apr 25,1999
VSWEST communicaTions @  AccountNo: 605224-7957 556

: Page 2
wWww Uswesl com ¥ LOCAL SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE-APR 25 THRU MAY 24 1658
Balance New Total Due Date for ?“:.:’;’..wcl'
Forward Charges Amount Due New Charges These servces &8 necessary Ry you 10 38 yOour ielephone
RESIDENCE LINE 1658
$43.02 May 15, 199_9_J FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE 180
e e S : St L 911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE 75
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES 15
TAX- FED 60 STAODC 120 180
U S WEST LOCAL SERVICES $22.78
Account Summary) S i o
MONTHLY SERVICE-AFR 25 THRU MAY 24 398
2247987
OPTIONAL SERVICES
¥ Previous Balance m:;‘"gl:,:'m‘%n.ﬁ“w
r
. LER Iy
Charges 29 68 LINSIOE WAE REP IR PLAR 398
Payment Thank you for your payment 29 68% TAX- STAOC 24 F7)
Balance Forward $.00 US WEST UNREGULATED SERVICES CHARGES $4.19
¥ New Charges For questions, call:
U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 26 94
ATAT 1-800-222-0300 16.08
Total New Charges $43.02
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $43.02
We appreciate your business
A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply
total amount due does not reach us by May 25, 1999
EXHIBIT
The company you have chosen for interLATA calls (long distance calls outside ~
your local toll calling area) 1s ATST D
I this company has not been authonzed call 1 800 922-1879
q N ) ‘I"
Want to know who just called? Press *69 - Last Call Return from U S WEST
and you can find out It's easy lo use, only 75¢ per use, and never more than
$6.00 per month_ It's already on your line, s0 go on, lry t. Use *69  your
alfordable choice for Last Call Return
% U S WEST, PO Box 9301, Des Moines, IA 50306-9301 v

Vigit ua 24 hours a day al www.uawez! com

HE B v N e




'—

2 "'"""""""im-m 858 ACCOUNt NO.  BUD Lee-1wd/ 330
m For billing questions or to place an order, call 1-800-222-0300 m For billing questions or to place an order, cail 1-300-222-030(
i Page 3 Page 4
Date Time Place And Nuaber Called Type Rate Min Amount
1. WAR 23 7:327 To VERNON TX 940 5531131 Diret Eve 12 1.92
Yotal Domestic Calis 100 Minutes 12.08
Total Direct Dinled Calls 100 Minutes 12.05

ATAT Susaary of Charges For Aprii

Totsl ATAT ltenlzed Long Distance Calls $12.08
Desoription Page Calls  Min Aaount .
ATAT ltemized Long Distance Calls 3 4 100 12.05
ATAT Other Charges and Credits “ 3.56 ATAT Other Charges and Credits
Taxes And Surcharges 4 .47
4 100 Description Amount
2. Universal Connectivity Charge 1.06

For an explanation of this charge, please call
! 1 800 532-2021.
| Total ATAT Suasary of Charges For Aprii $16.08 3. Carrler Line Charge 1.70
! For an explanation of this charge, please call
1 800 532-2021.
ATAT Messages

From now on when your ATAT long distance charges Total ATAT Other Charges and Credits $3.58
are less than $30 for any one month, or less than $20
for two months In & row, these charges will not be

Inoluded In your phone bBiil. On the third monih, Taxes And Surcharges
regardiess of your total ATAT calling charges, all ATAT
charges will appear on your monihly phone bill. Description Amount
4. Feders! Tax @ 3% .47 ‘
ATAT ltealzed Long Distance Calls
Total Taxes And Surcharges 5.
* Direct Dialed Calls
Domastio Calls
Date Tise Place And Nuaber Called Type Rate Min Anount
1. FEB 28 7:12F To VERNON TX 940 553-1131 Diret N/Wkd 32 3.68 This portion of your bill Is provided as a sefvice 1o ATAT,
2. MAR 07 9:45A To VERNON TX 940 553-1131 Diret N/Wkd 4 4.72 Thete Is no connection between U S WEST and ATAT,
3. MAR 14 2:22P To VERNON TX 940 553-1131 Dirct N/Wkd 15 1.7

S | (T
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EVELYN E WEAVER

\SSWEST Sauw Mayisims

Balance New Total Due Date for
Forward Charges Amopunt Due New Charges

Jun 16, 1999

Account Summary

¥ Previous Balance

Charges 43.02
Payment Thank you for your payment 43.02%
Balance Forward $.00

¥ New Charges For questions, call:
U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 26.94
Natl Bing Exch Spec Serv 1-800-879-4297 39.99
Tolal New Charges $66.93

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $66.93
We appreciate your ousiness

A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply it
total amount due does not reach us by Jun 25, 1999

The company you have chosen for interLATA cails (long distance calls ouls'de
your loca! toll calling area) is ATST.
If this company has not been authonzed call 1 300 922-1879

Gaetting friends together on the phcae is easy with Instant Three Way Calling
from U S WEST. Just call a friend, press the flash button down. Dial a second
friend, press flash again, and you're all connected! It's only 75¢ per use and
never more than $6.00 per month. And, it's already on your line.

U S WEST, PO Box 8301, Des Moines, IA 50306-9301
Visit us 24 hours 2 day al www.uswest.com.

For questions, call 1-800-244-1111
The best days io caff are Tuesday inrougn Faday

llL'WEL?T' g/‘

Page 2
¥ LOCAL SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE-MAY 25 THRU JUN 24 1655
2247957
BASIC SERVICES
Thase 3evces Xe necessary v yOU [0 JSe your telephone
RESICENCE LINE 1855
FECERAL ACCESS CHARGE 1IN
911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE 75
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES . 15
TAX:- FED &0 STAOC 120 120
U S WEST LOCAL SERVICES $22.78
¥ UNPEGULATED SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE-MAY 25 THRU JUN 24 39
224-7987
OPTIOMAL SERVICES
These services Ja provwded I your reGLes!t Ind e rot
requred 33 pon of DI C leleonone sevvice
LINE-BACKER(TM) OPTIONAL
INSIDE WIRE REPAIR PLAN 395
TAX- STAOC 24 24
U S WEST UNREGULATED SERVICES CHARGES 34.19
. C 5
-
\ ¢ € a
s s
&S J
o
A o/
> &

US Px Mo Des 288 2%
continucd on back




. EVELYN E WEAVER
Q!BE.E AccountNo 808 2247957 556
National Billing Exchangs, Inc. For questions, call 1-800-879-4297

W—m———_————

%; PRI Page 3

THESE CHARGES ARE FOR NON TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES AND PRODUCTS
NEITHER LOCAL NOR LONG DISTANCE SERVICES CAN BE DISCONNECTED FOR
NONPAYMENT OF THESE CHARGES. SPECIALIZED SERVICES PROVIDERS mAY
EMPLOY OTHER AGENCIES TO COLLECT DEL INGUENT SERVICES AND PRODUCTS
CHARGES . EVEN F PREVIOUSLY ADJUSTED FROM YOUR BILL

SPECIALIZED SERVICES AID PRODLCTS
NO.  TIME PLACE AREA -NUMBER  TYPE MIN

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES AND CREDITS

NO 1TEN
STERN TELECCL
APR 29 1 FHONE CARD 3%.99
(MISCELLANEGUS CHARGES AND CREDITS SUBTOIAL 39.95 )
TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES AND PRODLCTS 3%
TOTAL NATIONAL DILLING EXCHANGE CHARGES % 39 99

ERVICE TO NATIONAL BILLING EXCHANGE P 5 C"

TreS PORTION OF YOUR BiLL 'S PROVIDEDAS A <
T AND NATIONAL BILLING FXLMANGE

THERE 15 NO COMNECTION BFTWEEN U S WES
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¢ EVELYN E WEAVER
. Bill Date: Jun 25,1999
“W Account No: 605 224-7957 556

www. usweslcom

Due Date for
New Charges

Balance New Total
Forward Charges Amount Due

$66.93 : $131.73

Jul 16, 1999

Account Summary

¥ Previous Balance

Charges 66.93
Balance Forward $66.93
¥ New Charges For questions, call:
U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 2794
AT&T 1-800-222-0300 36.86
Total New Charges $64.80
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $131.73
We appreciate your business

A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply if
total amount due does not reach us by Jul 25, 1999.

The company you have chosen for inlerLATA calls (long distance calls outside
your local toll calling area) is ATST.
If this company has not been authorized call 1 800 922-1879

WSWEST *

For questons, call 1-800-244.1111
The bes! days 10 calt wre Tuesday Wrough Frddy

ceh o

Page 2

¥ LOCAL SERVICES

MONTHLY SERVICE JUN 25 THRU JUL 24 1655

2247957

BASIC SERVICES

These services Jre necessdry o you 10 use your le'ephone

RESIDENCE LINE 1655

FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE 3%

911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE 7%

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES 15

TAX- FED 60 STAOC 120 180

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE ON 66 93 100
U S WEST LOCAL SERVICES $23.7%
¥ UNREGULATED SERVICES

MONTHLY SERVICE -JUN 2% THRU JuL 24 395

224-7957

OPTIONAL SERVICES

These services .vcpvovm.u,w reques! and are not

requved as ,{“’ service

Lwe BACKER OPTlONAL
INSIDE WIRE RE AR PLAN 395

TAX: STAOC 24 H

US WEST UNREGULATED SERVICES CHARGES $4.19

On 6-17-99, U S WEST is eliminating distance se~ ~itivity on direct-dialed Local Long
Distance rates. The new off-peak rate is 19¢ per minute (M-F S5pm-7:59am & all
weekend long); peak rate is 29¢ per minute (8am-4:59pm M-F). If you have any
questions or for more information on discounted calling plans call 1-800-244-1111

U S WEST, PO Box 737, Des Moines, IA 50338-0001
Visit us 24 hours & day al www.Luswest.com.

US Pu Ne Des 385 2%

continued on bac




EVELYN E WEAVER + E WEAVER ;
Account No

605 224-7957 5%
For billing questions or to place an order, call 1-800-222-0300

‘%ATGT

Racount N 805 227987 8368
ATsT For bitting questions of 1o place an order, call 1-800-222-0

Page 3
ATAT Susasry of Charges For June
Description Page Calls Min Amount
ATAT ltemized Long Distance Calls 3 s 29 n.n
AT&Y Other Charges and Credils 4 . 3.56
Taxes And Surcharges 4 os
e 21
Total ATAT Suasary of Charges For June $368. .08
ATAT Messeges
As the industry leader, ATAT is commilted 10 providing 2
smooth transition into the Year 2000 and beyond. And we
Bre proud 10 share with you that ATAT is on target te
successiully meetl the Year 2000 challenge. Since 1996, we
have Deen preparing our services for the nex! century, and
expec! 10 be compiiant by June 30, 1989, Yo find oul more,
visil wew att.com/year2000 or call our cusiomer service
nuaber found on this bill.
ATAT Itemized Long Distance Calls
* Direct Dialed Culls
Domestic Calls
Date Time Place And Nuaber Callied Type Rate Min Asount
1. APAR 18 8 28P To VERNON TX 940 5531131 Dirct N/Wkg k) 3. 80
2. APR 25 4 52P To VERNON TX 940 5531131 Diret N/wrg 29 3.4
3. MAY 05 8 13P To VERNON TX 940 553-1131 Dirct Eve F3) 3.36
4. MAY 05 8 35P To VERNON TX 940 553:1131 Dirct Eve " 1.7¢
S. MAY 14 10 37P To VERNON TX 940 553-1131 Dirct Eve 30 4.80
6. MAY 23 2 48P To VERNON TX 940 553-1131 Dirct N/Wka 1 12
7. JUN 02 7 52P To VERNON TX 940 553-1476 Dirct Eve 8 1.28

Page 4

Date Tine Place And Nusber Called Type Rate Nin Aaount

1. JUN 09 8:36P To VERNON TX 940 553-1478 Dirct Eve 3 5.7

2. JUN 14 10.11P To VERNON TX 940 553-1476 Dirct Eve 80 8.00

Total Domestioc Calle 219 Minutes n.n

Total Direct Dialed Calis 219 Uinutes n.n

Total ATAT itemized Long Distance Calls $32.22
ATAT Other Charges and Credite

Description Aaount

3. Universal Connectivily Charge 1.88

For an expianation of this charge, please call
1 800 532-2021. .
4. Carrier Line Charge 1.70
For an explanation of this charge, please call
1 800 532-2021.

Total ATAT Other Charges and Credits $3.58

Taxes And Surcharges

Description Aaount
$. Federail Tax @ 3% 1.08
Total Taxes And Surcharges $1.08

This portion of your bill is provided as & service 1o ATAT.
There is no connection belween U § WEST and ATAT.

TR s g



EVELYNE VER
Bill Date: 999

Account No: 4-7957 556

(SSWEST™

Due Date for
New Charges

Balance New Total
Farward Charges Amount Due

$104.94 Aug 14,1999 |
Account Summary
Vv Previous Balance

Charges 131.73

Payment Thank you for your payment 54 88%
Balance Forward $76.85

Vv New Charges For questions, cali:

U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 28.09
Total New Charges $28.09
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $104.94

We appreciate your business

A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply if
total amount due does not reach us by Aug 25, 1999.

The company you have chosen for interLATA calls (long distance calls outside
your local toli calling area) is AT&T.

The company you have chosen for intraLATA calls (long distance calls inside
your local toll calling area) is U S WEST.
If this company has not been authonzed call 1 800 922-1879

For questons, call 1-800-244-1111

B SRR A £ PR O s + S 7

The best days 1o cad yre rmaymhvay

Subject to Federal Communications Commission (FCC) approval, on July 1st
the Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charge (PICC) will increase to $1.04
for residence single line customers and $2.53 for additional (non-primary)
‘residential lines.

U S WEST, PO Box 737, Des Moines, IA 50338-0001
Vigit us 24 hours a day al www.uawest.com.

Page 2
¥ LOCAL SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE JUL 25 THRU AUG 24 1655
224-7987
BASIC SERVICES
These services are Necessary K you 10 use your lelephone
RESIDENCE LINE 1655
'lOlRAL ACC!SS cmmoe 1%
911 EMERGENCY SURCHA 5
TEL !mvmanu SERAVICES 15
TAX- FED 60 STAOC 120 180
LATE PAYMENT CHARGE ON 76 85 118
US WEST LOCAL SERVICES $23.90
¥ UNREGULATED SERVICES
uou’f‘v,u’v SERVICE JUL 25 THRU AUG 24 39
OPTIONAL GERVICES
Thanmvcnomumrmlmyow
requred as
LM OAC ER( 7 OPTIONAL
INSIDE WIRE RE AR PLAN 395
TAX- STAOC 1 L
US WEST UNREGULATED SERVICES CHARGES $4.19
pe ;
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) ks ISSWEST For questons, cal 1-800-244-1111
\ISWEST Account No: 605 2247987 556 s e by s
< Page 2
www. usweslcom ¥ LOCAL SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE-AUG 25 THRU SEP 24 1655
Balance New Total Due Date for i‘rg':c”:‘mg;
Forward Charges Amount Due New Charges These Serwces dre NECessIry 1or you 10 use your lelephone
RESIDENCE LINE 1655
$104.94 $28.51 $133.45 Sep 15, 1999 FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE 3%
1 ! i e 911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE 75
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES 15
TAX- FED 60 STAOC 120 180
LATE PAYMENT CHARGE ON 104 94 157
U S WEST LOCAL SERVICES 32432
Account Summary
¥ UNREGULATED SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE-AUG 25 THRU SEP 24 298
224-7957
OPTIONAL SERVICES
¥ Previous Balance These sarvices 3@ prowded 3t your request and Jre ot
Charges 104 94 'mcf‘;a “gl znn"'&m service
Balance Forward $104.94 e s#.sd'?:' v;':‘! REPAIR PLAN 398 %
¥ New Charges For questions, call: US WEST UNREGULATED SERVICES CHARGES $4.19
U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 28.51
Tolal New Charges $28.51
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $133.45
We appreciate your business @
A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply if
total amount due does not reach us by Sep 25, 1999 \?
Concerned about Y2K? Relax. You can counton U S WEST to keep your
phone service running smoothly. For more details about what U S WEST is
doing to stay Y2K compliant visit us at www.uswest.com/year2000. Be sure to
* check your non-U S WEST phone equipment to ensure it's compliant as well.
U S WEST, PO Box 737, Des Moines, IA 50338-0001
- Visit us 24 hours a day at www.uswesl.com. US Pat Ne Des 20829 q

continued on back
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY EVELYN WEAVER, PIERRE, SOUTH )  PROBABLE CAUSE AND
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) NOTICE REQUIRING
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) ANSWER
SERVICES ) CT99-024

On August 5, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota (Complainant), against Westem Telecom (Westem).
Complainant alleges that she was billed for unauthorized service.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a cornplaint cannot be settied without
formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the complaint

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this maitter. Commission Staff
recommended a finding of probable cause

The Commission finds that it has junsdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-1, 48-
13-4, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7 .1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96,
inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09. TheCommssaonvotedmmmslylofmd
probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant to ARSD 20.10:01:09, the Commission finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and that the complaint shall
be forwarded to Western and Western shall file with the Commission its answer in writing within
twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this &d day of August, 1999

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersigned hereby certifies that thes
document has been served loday upon all partes of
record in thes docke!, as ksted on the docket servce
kst wm«wﬁumw nm

ESA BURé, hairmag?””
5 /7 » : MY\@W

PAM NELSON; Commiss
o s

(OFFICIAL SEAL) (M /7& / -
_1ASKA SCHOENFELDER, Commissioner




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

SERVICES

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
BY EVELYN WEAVER, PIERRE, SOUTH ) OF HEARING
DAKOTA, AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM )
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) CT99-024

)

On August 5, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota (Complainant), against Western
Telecom (Western). Complainant alleges that she was billed for unauthorized service

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied
without for nal action, the Commission shali determine if the complaint shows probable

cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter and found there was
probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission, and ordered
that the complaint be forwarded to Western for an answer to be filed within twenty (20)
days of service of the order. The order was dated August 26, 1999.

The Commussion finds that it has junisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-
13-1, 49-134, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7 1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89
through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD 20 10.01:08 01 and 20.10.01:09.

A hearing shall be held on September 23, 1992, beginning at 8:30 o'clock AM.. in
Room 412 of the State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota
All persons so testifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties. The order of

the proceeding will be in the following sequence: (1) Complainant, (2) Western; and (3)
Staff

The i1ssue at the hearing is whether Western committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26  All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised al
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the ime and place set for the
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided
if any, duning the nearning or a Final Decision may be 1ssued by default pursuant to SDCL
1-26-20 After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the heaning The Commussion will then enter Findings of Fact
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter  As a result of the hearnng




VicSTERN TELECOM T e

A DVISI0N OF TRADEX BMTERNATIONAL WeC PHONE 206.301.9009
FAX 206.301.9051

05 October 1999

VIA FAX RECEIVED
Mr. Camron Hoseck 0CT 1

South Dakota PUC . 2 139

State Capital Building 0U|HDAKOTAPU

500 East Capitol Avenue UTILITIcS w-musggg

Pierre, SD 57501-5070
Please accept this as response 10 your letter dated 23 September 1999 (copy is attached).
As you have suggested in previous letters, we have investigated the response and results

of the five referenced complainants. We are in the process of issuing physical checks
with letters of apology and will fax you copies tomorrow.

Our previous Billing Clearinghouse, NBE, should have issued credits in cach case,
however they have filed bankruptcy, which prevented these customers from receiving an
adjustment to their phone bill. Please notify us if there is anything else that Westen
Telecom should do in order to stop further legal proceedings?

Western Telecom has recently received the appropriate documentation 1o start the process
of filing for a Certificate of Authority in South Dakota and will forward a completed
copy to you.

Thank you for your assistance in these matters.

R

MCI TOwWER
3233 FLORIDA AVENUE. SUITE 101 707 17TH STREET, SUITE 2900 1580 MAKALOA STREET, SUITE 1250
KEMNER, LA 70085 DENVER, CO 80202 HONOLULU, HI 96814
PHOME S04.461.2260 PHONE 303.292 4345 PHONE BOA 9%5%5-998A




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) FINAL ORDER AND
BY ERNST HAMANN FOR EVELYN WEAVER, ) DECISION; NOTICE OF
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST ) ENTRY OF ORDER
WESTERN TELECOM REGARDING )
UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR SERVICES ) CT99-024

On August 5, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Emst Hamann for Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota, against
Western Telecom (Western). Mr. Hamann alleges that he was billed for unauthorized
service.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On Aug ust 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter and found there was
probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission, and ordered
that the complaint be forwarded to Western for an answer to be filed within twenty (20)
days of service of the order. The order was dated August 26, 1999.

A hearing was held on September 23, 1999, beginning at 8:30 o'clock A M., in
Room 412 of the State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota.
No representatives of Western Telecom appeared at the hearing. At the conclusion of the
hearing, the Commission took the matter under advisement.

At its November 1, 1999, meeting, the Commission unanimously voted to find that
Westemn Telecom billed Mr. Hamann for unauthorized services in violation of SDCL 49-31-
89. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93, the Commission ordered Western Telecom to pay to Mr.
Hamann $1000.00 and to absolve him of any charges billed by Western Telecom. In
addition, Westem Telecom was ordered to pay to Mr. Hamann $153.00 to compensate him
for time spent attempting to resolve the unauthorized billing.

Based on the evidence and testimony received at the hearing, the Commission
makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On August 5, 1999, the Commission received a complaint filed by Ernst Hamann for
Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota, against Western. Mr. Hamann alleges that he was
billed for unauthorized service.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) FINAL ORDER AND
BY ERNST HAMANN FOR EVELYN WEAVER, ) DECISION; NOTICE OF
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST ) ENTRY OF ORDER
WESTERN TELECOM REGARDING )
UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR SERVICES ) CT99-024

On August 5, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Emst Hamann for Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota, against
Western Telecom (Western). Mr. Hamann alleges that he was billed for unauthorized
service.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On Aug ust 17, 1999, the Commission considered this matter and found there was
probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission, and ordered
that the complaint be forwarded to Western for an answer to be filed within twenty (20)
days of service of the order. The order was dated August 26, 1999.

A hearing was held on September 23, 1999, beginning at 8:30 o'clock A M., in
Room 412 of the State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota.
No representatives of Western Telecom appeared at the hearing. At the conclusion of the
hearing, the Commission took the matter under advisement.

At its November 1, 1999, meeting, the Commission unanimously voted to find that
Westemn Telecom billed Mr. Hamann for unauthorized services in violation of SDCL 49-31-
89. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93, the Commission ordered Western Telecom to pay to Mr.
Hamann $1000.00 and to absolve him of any charges billed by Western Telecom. In
addition, Westem Telecom was ordered to pay to Mr. Hamann $153.00 to compensate him
for time spent attempting to resolve the unauthorized billing.

Based on the evidence and testimony received at the hearing, the Commission
makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On August 5, 1999, the Commission received a complaint filed by Ernst Hamann for
Evelyn Weaver, Pierre, South Dakota, against Western. Mr. Hamann alleges that he was
billed for unauthorized service.




2. Mr. Hamann testified that he moved into Evelyn Weaver's apartment and left the
telephone in her name. Tr. at 8-9. Evelyn Weaver was the Complainant’'s mother who
died in April of 1998. Tr. at 8.

3. Mr. Harnann testified that he received a call from Westem and Westemn stated that it
was affiliated with U S WEST Communications, Inc. (U S WEST). Tr. at 5. Mr. Hamann
stated that he only authorized Western to send him information; he did not authorize any
services. Tr. at 11.

4. On Mr. Hamann's May 25, 1999, U S WEST telephone bill, Westem charged him
$39.99. Exhibit 6. That charge was removed from next month's U S WEST bill but Mr.
Hamann subsequently received a separate bill that had both Western's name and the
name of TouchTone Communications. Exhibit 5. Mr. Hamann received another bill from
Western dated July 11, 1999. Exhibit 1. That bill stated that TouchTone had been
purchased by Western and that the logo would change to reflect that purchase. Id.

S. In a written letter dated August 23, 1999, Westemn stated that its service was sold to an
unauthorized person and that Western accepted full responsibility and would issue a full
credit. Exhibit 2. No representatives of Western appeared at the hearing. Tr at
4.

6. At the hearing, Mr. Hamann requested $153.00 for travel to get help to figure out the
charges and time involved trying to resolve the issue. Exhibit 3. The $153.00 was based
on 18 hours spent trying to resolve the matter multiplied by $8.50 per hour. /d. He also
requested '3500.00 to compensate him for frustration in trying to resolve the matter and
$6.00 in late charges billed by U S WEST. /d.

7. The Commission's Order Finding Probable Cause and Notice requiring Answer was
sent to Western Telecom on August 30, 1999 at 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294,
Metairie, Louisiana 70001. Tr. at 25-26; Exhibit 7. This was the address listed on the
letter from Western. Exhibit 2. The order was not returned to the Commission as being
undeliverable. Tr. at 26.

8. On September 10, 1999, the Commission's Order for and Notice of Hearing was sent
to Western at the same Louisiana address. Tr. at 27; Exhibit 8. The order was not
returned to the Commission as being undeliverable. Tr. at 27-28.

9. The Commission finds that Western charged Mr. Hamann for unauthorized services
pursuant to the bills listed under the name of Evelyn Weaver. The Commission finds that
the evidence shows that Mr. Hamann did not request any services from Westemn. Tr. at
5, 11. The Commission finds that Mr. Hamann is not responsible for any of the Western
charges listed on the bills.




10. The Commission further finds that Mr. Hamann is entitied to $153.00 from Western
to compensate him for time and travel expended in attempting to resolve this matter.

11. The Commission finds that the request for reimbursement for $6.00 in late charges
billed by U S WEST will be denied because, based on the bilis presented at the hearing,
the late charges did not total $6.00 and the late charges that were imposed were not just
for failure to pay charges billed by Western but were also for authorized charges billed by
U S WEST that were not paid on time. Exhibits 5 and 6.

12. The Commission finds that tha request for $500.00 for frustration in trying to resolve
this matter was not sufficiently supported by the evidence. Further, it appears that the
amount was based in part on the same rationale used to justify the $153.00, that is, the
time spent trying to resolve the billing dispute. Tr. at 10.

13. The Commission finds that Western has billed for unauthorized services and
therefore, is required to pay to Mr. Hamann $1000.00 as provided by SDCL 49-31-93.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-
1,49-134, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89 through
49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09.

2. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93, the Commission finds that Western charged Mr. Hamann
for unauthonzed services pursuant to the bills listed under the name of Evelyn Weaver.
The Commission finds that Mr. Hamann is not responsible for any of the charges imposed
by Western

3. Pursuant to SDCL 49-13-14, the Commission further finds that Mr. Hamann is entitled
to $153.00 in damages from Western to compensate him for time and travel expended in
attempting to resolve this matter.

4. The Commission finds that the request for reimbursement for $6.00 in late charges
billed by U S WEST will be denied because, based on the bills presented at the hearing,
the late charges did not total $6.00 and the late charges that were imposed were not just
for failure to pay charges billed by Western but were also for authorized charges billed by
U S WEST that were not paid on time. Exhibits 5 and 6.

5. The Commission finds that the request for $500.00 for frustration in trying to resolve
this matter was not sufficiently supported by the evidence.

6. Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-93, the Commission finds that Western has billed for
unauthorized services and, therefore, is required to pay to Mr. Hamann $1000.00.




It i~ therefore

ORDERED, that Western shall pay to Mr. Hamann the amounts listed above and
shall absolve Mr. Hamann of all charges imposed by Westem.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly entered on the _/.5 ”"day of
November, 1999. Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the
date of receipt or failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 45¢ day of November, 1999,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMI
The undersigned hereby certifies thai this
docurnent has been served today upon all parties of
record in this de .¥et, as listed on the docket service /
list, by facsimile or by frst class mal, In properly ///
addressed with charges thereon. ..,-' A. BURG, C F"
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1999 WESTERN TELECOM COMPLAINTS | Hnawi

624 W. DAKOTA APT. 3 PIERRE (605)224-  [SHE HAS UNAUTHORIZED CHARGES ON HER

TELECOM : DocKet Mo|ETP9-o024 7957 PHONE BILL AND THE CHARGES NEED TO BE
l Received 9/5/97 4.5 REMOVED

4forma) Complant
WESTERN  |08/1899]ED  |BLOOD  |113 POLARISAVE  [PIERRE  |(605)224- |THEIR SERVICE WAS SWITCHED WITHOUT
TELECOM 1662 AUTHORIZATION
WESTERN  '07/29/99|BRYAN & PARKS 6434 GREEN VALLEY [RAPIDCITY [(605)393- ITHEIR SERVICE WAS SWITCHED WITHOUT
TELECOM NATALIE ° 2648 AUTHORIZATION

Doc Wel T?’-dq”l

Rece Ve 7 9/ ‘9
ESRSNAEAASHR ) AR r’;vw»l 'ht i jaib S : e v (o e DS O
WESTERN 07/29/99 [ENOCH seu'rscu |ooa N D xon AVE |ABERDEEN [(605)225- |SERVICE WAS SWITCHED WITHOUT
TELECOM 3938 AUTHORIZATION

|
WESTERN  [0872399|DEAN  [ROYER 406 S STH ST ARLINGTON [(605)983- |HE WAS CHARGED FOR A PHONE CARD WHICH
TELECOM 5605 HE DIDN'T REQUEST
WESTERN 09/14/99|FAYE STAUFFACHE [2500 W BETHEL PL SIOUX FALLS [(605)338- |HER SERVICE WAS SWITCHED WITHOUT
TELECOM R #301 _ 6228 AUTHORIZATION.
WESTERN  |0927/99|THOMAS  [TIAHRT (30514 460TH AVE WAKONDA  |(605)267-  |HER SERVICE WAS SWITCHED WITHOUT
TELECOM 3293 AUTHORIZATION.
WESTERN 102199/SARAH  |NELSON 450 20TH st se #204 HURON SHE WAS CHARGED FOR SERVICES SHE DIDN'T
TELECOM ; REQUEST.
Page |
.‘ -~




1999 WESTERN TELECOM COMPLAINTS | HAWIS

MC CAULLEY (6104 E SPLITROCK RD [SIOUX FALLS [(605)339- [SHE WAS BILLED FOR SERVICES SHE DIDN'T
TELECOM 1591 REQUEST

'WESTERN 1072099 | WYATT STRAND 1401 S MAIN MITCHELL  [(605)996- |HE WAS BILLED FOR SERVICES HE DIDN'T
TELECOM 6917 REQUEST

Page 2
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Home Phone [995_31#_7-;{/‘75

Contact Person
| Utility Company
Address

City, State, Zip
Phone

Cellular Phone

Fax #

if the Connplainant is represented by an atomey, please list the attomey’s name, address, telephone number and fax number
below: (If Complainant is not represented by an attomney, please leave blank.)

FRaN K Deiscoll 5/6-54St tﬁ/,qp,a/ 6),2 SDLE7701 _60S-34f3-A814

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION CT,&@E— 0
. OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |
500 E Capitol, State Capitol Building, Pierre SD 57501 Alr i
COMPLAINT v 1209

/-885-874 -25¢6L

|=813-908-0 46

These are the facts giving rise to my complaint:

See A774ched 7780




l{ESOLUTTON REQUEST
I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following remedy. (What do you think the
Commission should do to solve this problem? Be specific in your request for a resolution.)
s . s,
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AFFIRMATION STATEMENT
1 hereby affirm that these statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

7%/:4,@[\%% S-8-99

Comphin)ln's Signature Date




Public Utility Commission
500 E. Caritol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-5070

Attention: Charlene Lund, Consumer Affairs
Dear Ms. Lund:

As per your request regarding our complaint against Touchtone Communications, we are
enclosing what information we have conceming their charges. The first time we knew anything
about this matter was a charge to our May 25 statement from US West. | called US West and
notified them that | did not know what the charge was for and that we had not ordered any extra
service as AT&T s our outsiate camrier. US West said they would notify the company that we
wished it removed and cancelled, whatever it was for. US West did not explain what the charge
was for and we assumed the charge was being taken care of, but the charge has appeared on
the June statement and the July statement with penalty fees. We called L'S West in June and
also July conceming this charge. Every time we were toid that they were notifying the company
and no mention of the name of the charging company was made. The original charge to our US
West statement was $39.93

In June we received our first billing from Touchtone Communications in the amount of $20. |
nolified the cu npany that we had not ordered any services from them and that we were not
paying this billing. We did not have any communications from until we received the statement in
July for another month's services plus a late fee of $3.95 for the statement in June. Numerous
atiempts to contact them have resulted in a busy signal. The one time anyone answered, | was
put on hold and waited over twenty minutes before | hung up. No one ever answered or tried to
contact us either by phone or letter.

We are being billed for services we did not order and do not intend to pay. We do not have a
touch-tone telephone and we do not make more than one or two long distance calls out of state
per month. We do not know how or why we are being billed by this company for a service we do
not intend 1o use. We have contacted a iawyer about this. He suggested that we notify the PUC
first conceming this matter. Any help you can give us will be greatly appreciated.

Our lawyer is:Frank Driscoll, 516 Fifth Street, Rapid City, SD 57701. Telephone : 605-342-2814.
Thank you.

Margaret Putnam, 1620 38th Street, Rapid City, SD 57702-3108. Telephone: 605-342-2185,




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of August 12, 1999 through August 18, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, ovemight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact Delaine
Kelbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT99-028 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Hampton Inn/Super 8 Motel, North Sioux
City, South Dakota, against U S WEST Communications, Inc. Regarding Delay of
Service and Billing Problems.

The Complainant alieges that installation of service for 12 lines to the Hampton Inn was delayed.
The Hampton Inn was not informed of the delay until the day before the scheduled business opening.
The Complainant further alleges that U S WEST Communications sent two billings for the same

lines. The Complainait is seeking punitive damages, a credit of charges, and a commitment for
customer care.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/09/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT98-029 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Maria R. Baus, Volin, South Dakota, against
Excel Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainant states that she is a customer of DTG and WoridCom. The Complainant claims that
Excel Telecommunications billed her for services after WorldCom had been authorized as the
chosen carrier. The Complainant is seeking a credit of the charges and penalties.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/09/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-030 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City,

South Dakota, against Touchtone Communications Regarding Unauthorized
Billing for Services.

The Complainants claim that they were billed for services which were not authorized. The

Complainants have been unsuccessful in reaching a resolution with Touchtone Communications and
are seeking assistance through the Public Utilities Commission.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/10/99

Invention Deadline: NA




CT99-031 In tt » Matter of the Complaint filed by Douglas Holler, Pierpont, South Dakota,
against MCI WorldCom Regarding Biliing Errors.

The Complainant claims that he attempted to switch two telephone numbers to AT&T from MCI. Only
one number was released. MCI continued to bill for the second number. The Complainant is
seeking reimbursement and an admission of guilt from MCI.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/11/99

Invention Date: NA

CT99-032 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by William and Eileen Reidy, Sioux Falls,

South Dakota, against Sprint Communications Company L.P. Regarding
Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainants ali: ge that their long distance service was switched to Sprint without
authorization. The Complainants are seeking $1000 in damages and the levying of fines on Sprint.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 08/11/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-033 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Susan Trudel, Webster, South Dakota,
against MCI WorldCom Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainant claims that she declined the long distance services offered by a telemarketer. Her
services were switched without authorization. After contact with MCI WorldCom, the Complainant's
account was credited; however, billing continued. The Complainant wants measures to be taken to
insure that service is not changed without authorization.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/11/99
Iintervention Deadline: NA

CT99-034 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Rosella Lee, Arlington, South Dakota,
against Western Telecom Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services.

The Complainant alleges that she was billed for services she didn't request. The Complainant
requests a credit of the charges and $1000 in damages.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/12/99
Intervention Deadline: NA




CT99-035 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Greg and Karen Mueilerieile dba Dakota
Woodworking, Watertown, South Dakota, against U S Republic Communications
Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services. g

The Complainants allege that U S Republic Communications switched their long distance service
without authorizzw.on. The Complainants are seeking credit of the charges and $1000 in damages.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attomey: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/13/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

CT99-036 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Brian and Renee D. Coley dba Cambridge
Gallery/Sioux Glass and Door, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, against Preferred
Billing Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainants claim that their long distance service was switched without authorization. The
Complainants are requesting unspecified damages and credit of the charges.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 08/16/99
Intervention Date: NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC98-086 In the Matter of the Filing by U S WEST Communications, Inc. for Approval of
Agreement for Local Wireline Network Interconnection and Service Resale
between DSLnet Communications, LLC and U S WEST Communications, Inc.

Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing written comments with the
Commission and the parties to the agreement no later than September 8, 1999. Parties to the

agreement may file written responses to the comments within twenty days of service of the
comments

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Staff Analyst: Harlan Best
Date Filed: 08/17/99
Comments due: 09/08/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http://www.state.sd.us/puc/




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING
BY HARR! AND MARGARET PUTNAM, RAPID )  PROBABLE CAUSE AND
CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST ) NOTICE REQUIRING
TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS ) ANSWER
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR )

SERVICES ) CT99-030

On August 10, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed
by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants), against Touchtone
Communications (Touchtone). The Complainants alleged unauthorized billing in the amount of
$39.95 for unauthorized services and $3.95 for a late fee in their June billing. Complainants request
that the Commission resolve this matter.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied without
formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, the Commission considered this matter.
Complainant Harrv Putnam appeared and, in addition to the allegations above, stated that he had
been billed for 333 minutes of long distance calls. The Commission determined that there was
probable cause that an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission was committed by
Touchtone.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-
26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter 49-31, including 49-31-
3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 45-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38, 49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3,
49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.
The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:09, the Commission finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and the complaint shall be
forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone shall file with the Commission its answer in writing within
twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this Z day of September, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as ksted on the docket service
list, by facsimie or by first class mall, in property
addressed , with charges prepaid thereon.

4,/ 99

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




Public Utilities Commission of SD Ui i) DAseaTs

State Capitol Building, ShS3es AT,
500 East Capitol Avenue B SRS
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 =

Attention: Leni Healy

Monday, August 23, 1999

Re: Enoch Bertsch

Dear Leni Healy,

Enclosed is the letter mailed to Enoch Bertsch. As far as having a certificate of authority,

myself personally won't be able to assist on that topic, but I can assure you a response
can be expected shortly.

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566
between 9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,
/

£

[0cau Mchon
Moréan Rucker
Consumer Complaint Department

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 » Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE

BY HARRY AND MARGARET PUTNAM, RAPID ) OF HEARING
CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST )

TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS ) CT99-030
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR )

SERVICES )

On August 10, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against T yuchtone Communications (Touchtone). The Complainants alleged unauthorized
billing in the amount of $39.95 for unauthorized services and $3.95 for a late fee in their
June billing. Complainants request that the Commission resolve this matter.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, the Commission considered this
matter. Complainant Harry Putnam appeared and, in addition to the allegations above,
stated that he had been billed for 333 minutes of long distance calls. The Commission
voted unanimously to find that probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate,
practice or omission was committed by Touchtone and ordered that the complaint be
forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone should file with the Commission its answer in
writing within twenty (20) days of service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

A hearing shall be held on October 14, 1999, beginning at 1:00 o'clock P.M., MDT,
in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 3rd Floor E Meeting Room, 300 6th
Street, Rapid City, South Dakota. All persons so testifying will be subject to cross-
examination by the parties. The order of the proceeding will be in the following sequence:
(1) Complainant; (2) Touchtone; and (3) Staff.

The issue at the hearing is whether Touchtone committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.




The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided,
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL
1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings of Fact,
Conclusicns of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a result of the hearing,
the Commission shall determine whether Touchtone committed an unlawful or
unreasonable acl, rate, practice, or omission and, if so, order any appropriate relief. The
Commission's Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and
the state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specified above on
the issue of whether Touchtone committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice
or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _ /S d’dayofSeptember 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
documen: has been served today upon all parties of

record in this docket, as ksted on the docket serwice M
list, by facsimile or by first class mad, in properly
Sowaeny ol o e g ES A BURG, Chairrn;f

By .4@

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




CTI7-030

10/08/89 WED 10:14 FAX 208 301 9051 Western Telecom @oos

CORPORATE OFFICE: 701 DEXTER AVENUE N.. SUTE 410
SEATTLE, WA 90100
PHONE 200.301.9000

A CRAIRON OF TRADEY S(TEARATIONAL. S
Fax 208.301.9081

Ociober 6, 1999

Harry Putnam
1620 38th St.
Rapid City, SD 57702

Dear Harry,

Thank you for you patience with Western Telecom as we searched for the best solution of
removing the charge to your telephone bill. National Billing Exchange the billing company,
which enables Western Telecom to place suthorized charges and credits on your local telephone
bill declared bankruptcy which prevented our adjusting your statement.

Pleasc accept the enclosed check of § 43.91 for the charges on your telephone bill. Also
included i3 fifteen minute complimentary calling card for your use anywhere in the continental
United States.

Please accept our sincere apology for your inconvenience. If you have any further questions or
concemns, please call our customer carc at $88-814-2566.

Sincerely,

Bl

Bnan Bowers
Retention Manager

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Enclosures
MCI TowER
3233 FLORIDA AVENUE. SUITE 101 707 177TH STRERT, SUITE 2000 1580 MAKALOA STREXT, SUITE 1230
KENNER, LA 70063 DENVER. CO 90202 HONOLULY, HI S6814
PHONE 504,46 1.42060 PHONE 303.202.4345 PrHONG 808.955-9966

FAx BO4.401.4278 Fax 303.292.4340 Fax 800.955-0068




10/”/” 'D 10 14 m z ! 301 ! s - Western Telecom

Accepeed as full peyment for all dams agrinst Wostarn Tobecom
*00S308" 112500031052 353500

TRADEX INT'L INC
Hary Putnem 10571999 5308
4-1000 - Income-4- 1400 - Tclooorsmmmcations customer refimd SD 4391

US. Bank - Chocking Accepecd ss full peyment for all clasms agaimx Westors Tole an




Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building
500 E. Capitol Ave. OCT 06 1999
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

Re: Complaint CT99-030 UTILITIES COMMISSION

Dear Sir:

As it 3, .pears on the enclosed copy of a letter received from Western Telecom, we have been
credited for the unauthorized charges for long distance calis and no further charges will be made
to our account. We are satisfied with this amrangement and feel that we do not need to be at the
hearing in Rapid City on October 14, 1999.

We wish to thank you and the PUC for the prompt and efficient attention 1o our complaint. We
appreciated very much your handling this matter for us.

Y“;WM- f
e ot

Rapid City, SD 57702-3108
October 4, 1999
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Thursday, September 23, 1999

HARRY PUTNAM

1620 38TH ST

RAPID CITY . SD 57702
Dear HARRY PUTNAM

According to ~ur customer service records, the calling card service was
previously suthorized by contract , 4716878 on 04/30/99 for a reoccurming,
discounted long distance calling card program. We provide an 800 number
and pin number to our customers for them 1o use our long distance service
al a significant savings. We do not swilch your long distance camer. Our
records also indicate that we fulfilled the package on 5/11/99 and you
were submitted a pin number.

Our records indicate that your account was cancelled on 8/3/99and a

credil in the amount of $39.99 was submitied to National Billing Exchange

on 9/23/99. It will take between one o two billing cycles to appear . There will

be no future billings on this account, and no monies are owed. We

for any inconvenience this may have caused you , enclosed you will find a free 15
minute long distance calling card. The expiration date says August 31,1999,
however we have extended this date until November 1999 for you. K you have any

further questions please call us at 1-888-814-2566 between 3AM and 5PM est,
Or wrile.

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., S+~ *M + Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263




CORPORATE OFFICE: 701 DEXTER AVENUE N., SUITE 410
SEATTLE, WA 98109

A DPASION OF TRADEX MTERRATIONAL WeC PHONE 208.301.9000
FAx 206.301.9051

05 October 1999
VIA FAX RECEIVED
Mr. Camron Hoseck OCT 12 1909
South Dakota PUC -

State Csy ital Building OUTH DAKOTA PUB
500 East Capitol Avenue UTiLimics ccumssggg

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

Dear Mr. Hoseck:

Please accept this as response to your letter dated 23 September 1999 (copy is attached).
As you have suggested in previous letters, we have investigated the response and results
of the five referenced complainants. We are in the process of issuing physical checks
with letters of apology and will fax you copies tomorrow.

Our previous Billing Clearinghouse, NBE, should have issued credits in each case,
however they have filed bankruptcy, which prevented these customers from receiving an
adjustment to their phone bill. Please notify us if there is anything else that Westemn
Telecom should do in order to stop further legal proceedings?

Western Telecom has recently received the appropriate documentation to start the process
of filing for a Certificate of Authority in South Dakota and will forward a completed
copy to you.

Thank you for your assistance in these matters.

Pkt

Enclosure
MCI TOWER
3233 FLORIDA AVENUE, SUITE 101 707 17TH STREET, SUITE 2900 1580 MAKALOA STREET, SUITE 1250
f‘“""' LA 70065 DENVER, CO 80202 HoNOLULY, HI 96814
“emle WA AK1 4280 PHONE 303.292.4345 PHONE B08.955-9866



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER CANCELLING
BY HARRY AND MARGARET PUTNAM, RAPID ) HEARING

cITyY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST )

TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS ) CT99-030
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR )

SERVICES )

On August 10, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against Touchtone Communications (Touchtone). The Complainants alleged unauthorized
billing in the amount of $39.95 for unauthorized services and $3.95 for a late fee in their
June billing. Complainants request that the Commission resolve this matter.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20.10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, the Commission considered this
matter. Complainant Harry Putnam appeared and, in addition to the allegations above,
stated that he had been billed for 333 minutes of long distance calls. The Commission
voted unanimously to find that probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate,
practice or omission was committed by Touchtone and ordered that the complaint be
forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone should file with the Commission its answer in
writing within twenty (20) days of service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

By order dated September 15, 1999, a hearning was scheduled for October 14, 1999,
beginning at 1:00 o'cdock P.M., MDT, in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 3rd
Floor E Meeting Room, 300 6th Street, Rapid City, South Dakota. In a letter received
October 6, 1999, the Complainants stated that their complaint had been satisfactorily
resolved. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the hearing scheduled for October 14, 1999, is cancelled.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 12th day of October, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned hereby certifies that this

document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the docke! service
list, by facsimile or by first class mai, in properly

By

with charges prepaid thereon.

2Ll

12)13)77

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

LDER, @bmmissioner




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER DISMISSING
BY HARRY AND MARGARET PUTNAM, RAPID ) COMPLAINT AND CLOSING
CiITY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST ) DOCKET
TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS )
REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR ) CT99-030

)

SERVICES

On August 10, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
complaint filed by Harry and Margaret Putnam, Rapid City, South Dakota (Complainants),
against Touchtone Communications (Touchtone). The Complainants alleged unauthorized
billing in the amount of $39.95 for unauthorized services and $3.95 for a late fee in their
June billing. Complainants request that the Commission resolve this matter.

Pursuant to ARSD 20.10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On August 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, the Commission considered this
matter. Complainant Harry Putnam appeared and, in addition to the allegations above,
stated that he had been billed for 333 minutes of long distance calls. The Commission
voted unanimously to find that probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate,
practice or omission was committed by Touchtone and ordered that the complaint be
forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone should file with the Commission its answer in
writing within twenty (20) days of service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 45-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-8S through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

By order dated September 15, 1999, a hearing was scheduled for October 14, 1999,
beginning at 1:00 o'clock P.M., MDT, in the Rapid City School Administration Building, 3rd
Floor E Meeting Room, 300 6th Street, Rapid City, South Dakota. In a letter received
October 6, 1999, the Complainants stated that their complaint had been satisfactorily
resolved and the hearing was cancelled.

At its regularly scheduled November 1, 1999, meeting, the Commission considered
this matter. It is therefore




ORDERED, that the complaint be dismissed and this docket be closed.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this fzd/ day of November, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The .ndersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service




. BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION ﬁFﬁFy

. OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
500 E Capitol, State Capitol Building, Pierre SD 57501 JUL 08 1923
COMPLAINT SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
Utlity Company
City, State, 2ip| Lochere 4. 35C Address| /76 Hay G195 3
Home Phose| (/05) 253-/§50 City,Sute, Zip) of y0 KK, k. 55124 -C7 9>
Work Phoae Phone| /55 9~ S0 2504
Cellular Phone Cellular Phone
Fax# Fax #

If the Complainant is represented by an attomney, please list the attomey's name, address, telephone number and fax number
below: (If Complainant is not represented by an attomey, please leave blank.)

These are the facts giving rise to my complaint:

EXHIBIT 6




RESOLUTION REQUEST

I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following remedy. (What do you think the
Commission should do to solve this problem? Be specific in your request for a resolution.)
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AFFIRMATION STATEMENT
I hereby affirm that these statements are true and accurate 10 the best of my knowledge.

P AT I A, Sgar299
Complainant’s Signature( Date




YOUR DISCOUNT LONG DISTANCE PHONE BILL

Sagl FoX

948 Illinnis Ave Sw

Apt 6

Huron, SD 57350-3264
I.llll'l“'ll“ll'lll"tllll“l"ll'I“INIlll.'ll"lll“l“l'

BILLING DATE: 06/28/99 : T02
ACCOUNT # 6053531898  pUE DATE: UPon Receipt

Service Charge: $3.95 Redharge on the 28th

PREVIOUS - ACTIVATION MONTHLY
BALANCE . : FEE

PAY THIS
LHARGE

AMOUNT

Western Telecom offers you Bonus Minutes for each friend or relation you sign up.

It’s easy, it’s fun and gives you additional long distance savings.

e

A
Our Name Has Changed! TouchTone has been purchased by Western Telecom, a division
of Tradex International, Inc. Soon you will notice a change in the logo, but the great
service and great long distance rates that you expect from TouchTone will remain the same.

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Account #: 6053531898 Service Charge: $3.95 Due Date: UpoOn Receipt
PREVIOUS

ACTIVATION MONTHLY
BALANCE

PAY THIS

333 CHARGE AMOUNT

Questions? Customer Service and Billing Inquiries

1-888-814-2566
Monday - Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST

) TOUCHTONE
HTOUCHTO

. Western Telecom
Remit To: oG Box 84993
Seattle, WA 98124-6293

2 006053531898 002469 9




Soutt Dakota
Public Utilities Commission

Statz Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

July 8, 1999
Western Telecom
PO Box 84993
Seattie WA 98124-6293
To whom it may concem:
Capitel Office
r'“. m"' The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission recently received a complaint
- against your company as a consumer issue. During the investigation of this

Warchouse Division complaint, it was determined that your company does not have a certificate of
Telephone (5)773-5300 authority for telecommunications business in South Dakota.

FAX (6057733228
s T Pursuant to SDCL §49-31-3, telecommunications companies operating in the
state can do so only after receiving a certificate of authority from this Commission.

.;’“s:.""’“ Moreover, this state has been denied filing fees, gross receipts tax, and
1-800-877-1113 application fees associated with authorized operations of telecommunications

; Wetatte companies within this state. Failure to comply with this law is considered a Class |

e pac_state sd m/pac/ misdemeanor.
“

s The Complainant alleges that she billed for services she did not request.

o v Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:34:05, the respondent must provide documentation
Laska Scheeafelder within 30 days without cost showing that the change was authorized. SDCL 49-
Commissionss 31-93 requires that an offending company must pay the complainant $1000 per
Williacs Buliard Jo incident and may be assessed fines and penalties by this Commission.
Excostive Director

Harlsn Best In view of this information, we are requesting that your company review the billing
s for Ms. Fox. We would also suggest that your company apply for a certificate of
Karen E. Cremer authority to do business in South Dakota. Please contact Harlan Best in our
S offices to begin the certification process.

Shartoen Fugst

“""_':"‘ Please keep us informed of any action taken to resolve these issues.
o

S e Sincerely,

Katie Johsson

Deaie Kolto Leni Healy

Jeffiey P. Loreasen Consumer Affairs
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Western Telecom
PO Box 84993
Seattle WA 98124-6293
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' SALLY FOX
LOMWVEST COMMUNICATIONS @  Account wo: 668 383 1888 248

www. uswesl.com

Due Date for
New Charges

Balanco New Total
Forward Charges Amount Due

May 13, 19”

Account Summary

¥ Previous Balance

Charges 2168

Payment Thank you for your payment 21685
Balance Forward $.00

¥ New Charges For questions, cali:

U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 16.76

ATAT 1-800-222-0300 492
Total New Charges $21.68
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $21.68

We appreciate your business.

A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply il
total amount due does not reach us by May 22, 1999

The company you have chosen for interLATA calis (long distance calls oulside

your local toll calling area) is ATST.
If this company has not been authorized call 1 800 922-1379

4qy- 1!

,69 J90 Gig0 A7 T

For questons, call 1-800-244-1111
The bes:! Uy s io ¢34 e Tuasday ivough Frddy

Want to know who just called? r.ass "69 - Last Call Return from U S WEST
and you can find oul. It's easy lo use, only 75¢ per use, and never mere than
$6.00 per month. Il's already on your line, S0 go on, try it. Use *69... your
alfordable choice for Last Call Return.

U S WEST, PO Box 9301. Das Moines, IA 50306-9301
Viait us 23 nours a day Il www.uswesl.com

Page 2
¥ LOCAL SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE APR 22 THRU MAY 21 1108
3531898
I’:.I‘lc SERVICES
@ STVCRS I NeCesiNY R you 10 Ji¢ yOur letephone
MEASURED RES LINE JHOUR 108
FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE 3%
911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE %
LOCAL USAGE 00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES 15
TAX: FED 44 STAOC W7 L 1)
US WEST LOCAL SERVICES 316.76
LOCAL USAGE
LOCAL USAGE CHARGES FOR 35310
IHOUR PACKAGE
LOCAL USAGE 0 HRS 25 MIN
LESS JHOUR PACKAGE ALLOWANCE J HRS 00 MIN
BILLABLE TIME (@ §02PER MINUTE) 0 HRS 00 MIN
TOTAL LOCAL USAGE .00

UL Fu Ne Den 253 19

continued on hack




*SALLY FOX BALLY rUA
Account No: 8053531808 24 Accouni No:  $053353-1898 248
ATsT For biiling questions or 1o place an order, call 1-800-222.0300 ATeT For billing questions or 1o place an order, call 1-800-222-030

ATAY Suasary of Charges For April

Desaription Page Caills
ATAT Othat Charges and Crediis 3
Yaxes And Surcharges 3

Min

Page 3 Page d

This portion of your Bill Is provided as a sefvice 10 ATAT.
Thete is no connectlion belween U § NEST and ATAT.

Asouni
.78
4

Total ATAY Suasary of Charges For April

ATAT Other Charges and Credite

Description

1.  Unlversal Conneclivity Charge
For an explanation of this charge, please call
1 800 532-2021.

2. Carrler Line Charge
For sn explanation of this charge, pleass call
1 800 832-2021.

3. Minisus usage charge
The Charge is calculnted by sublracting your
qualifying calls and charges from §3.
sonthly ainisua.

Aacunt

.9

3.00

Total ATAT Other Charges and Credits

Taxes And Surcharges

Description
4. Federal Tax @ 2%

.

Aaount
14

Total Taxes And Surcharges

LT T



SALLY FOX IIL'WSI" For questions, call 1-800-244-1111

2N — Bill Date:  May 22,1999
IWSWEST Account No: 608 353.1898 246 "‘”"’“"'"‘""""‘"""‘: '”""2'
age
Www.uswestcom ¥ LOCAL SERVICES 9
no'mu SERVICE-MAY 22 THRU JUN 21 1108
, ; ’ 3531
Balanca New Total Due Dale (ar uucumn
Forward Charges Amount Dug New Chargos M'h !DR!SL 3 ﬁ“”“'ﬂw 108
$61.67 $61.67 Jun 12, 1999 FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE 1%
] l etz 911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE 75
LOCAL USAGE 00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES 15
TAX- FED 44 STAOC &7 N
US WEST LOCAL SERVICES $16.7%
Account Summary PR
LOCAL USAGE CHARGES FORISI-10M
J HOUR PACKAGE
LOCAL USAGE 0 HAS 28 MIN
LESS JHOUR PACKAGE ALLOWANCE 3 HRAS 00 MIN
v Previous Balance BILLABLE TIME (@ § 02 PER MINUTE) 0 MRS 00 MIN
Charges 2168 TOTAL LOCAL USAGE 0
Payment Thank you for your payment 21685
Balance Forward $.00
¥ New Charges For questions, call:
U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 16.76
ATAT 1-800-222-0300 492
Natl Bing Exch Spec Serv 1-800-879-4297 39.99
Total New Charges $61.67
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $61.67
We appreciate your business.

A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply if
total amount due does not reach us by Jun 22, 1999.

The company you have chosen for interLATA calls {long distance calls outside P,
your local toll calling area) is AT&T. /]
If this company has not been authorized call 1 800 922-1879 ’ i N

A Loz
|-99F - F/P-25¢1L

Getting Iriends togethar on the phone is easy with Instant Three Way Calling
from U S WEST. Just call a friend, press the flash button down. Dial a second
friend, prass flash again, and you're all connected! It's only 75¢ per use and
never more than $6.00 per month. And, it's already on your line.

U S WEST, PO Box 9301, Des Moines, IA 50306-3301
Vigit us 24 hours a day al www.uswesl.com. US Pat Ne Dws 288 29 E
k

continued on hae
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AesaniNo. 6083931008 248 Rocount Mo 6053531008 248
ATeT For billing questicna or 1o place an order, call 1-800-222-0300 ATel For biiling questiona or 1o place an order, call 1-800-222-030

Page 3 Page 4

ATAT Other Charges and Crediis

Deseription Aaount
1. Universal Connscilvitly Charge N

For an explanation of Ihis charge, pleass call

1 800 $32-2021.

2. Carrler Line Charge 08
ATAT Sussary of Charges For May For an explanativn of this charge, please call
1 800 $32-2021.
Desoriplion Page Calls Min Aaount 3. MNinisus uur charge an
ATAT llemized Long Distance Calls 3 1 1 .20 The Charge Is caleulated by sublracting your
ATAT Other Charges and Credits 4 4.5 Qualifying calls and charges from §$3.00
Toaxes And Surcharges + L) sonihly minisus.
1 1
Total ATAT Other Charges and Credits .0
Total ATAT Susaary of Charges For May $4.92
Texes And Surcharges
ATAT Monsages Description Aaount
4.  Federal Tax § 2% 4

From now on when your ATAT long distance charges

are less than §30 for sny one month, or less than §30
for two months In » row, these charges will not be 5 Tots! Taxes And Surcherges 5.4
Included In your phone bill. On the third month,
regardiess of your total ATAT calling charges, all ATAY
charges will appear on your monthly phone bilI.,

This portion of your bill is provided as a service 1o ATAT.
There Is no connectlion between U § WEST and ATAT.

ATAT ltealzed Long Distance Calls

* Direct Dinled Calis
Doaastie Calls

Date Tise Place And Nuaber Called Type Rate Min Asount

1. MAY 14 6:03° To SIOUX CITY IA 712 277-2092 Dirct Day 1 .20
Tolal Doasstlic Calle 1 Minutes .28

Total Direst Dinled Calle 1 Minutes .28
Total ATAT ltealzed Long Distance Calle .20




MBEE ‘ Rommi e 0083531088 244
National Billing Exch be. For questions, call 1-800- . 794297
Page 5 -
155

THESE CHARGES ARE FOR NON TELECOMMUNICATI SERVICES AND PACDLCTS. 3
NEITHER LOCAL NOR LONG DISTANCE SERVICES BE DISCONNECTED FOR e 7
NONPAYMENT OF THESE CHARGES. SPECIALIZED ICES PROVIDERS MAY -’ o
EMPLOY OTHER AGENCIES TO COLLECT DEL INOGLENT SERVICES AND PRODLCTS s

CHARGES, EVEN IF PREVIOUSLY ADJUSTED FROM YOUR BILL.

W w whwle  /-dpo - 29¥ 2777

gc-448°

SPECIALIZED SERVICES AND PROOLCTS
NO. TIME PLACE AREA-NABER TYPE MIN

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES AND CREDITS
NO. I TEM /g
/uw e 1 O CARD /LA:/ Wbﬁ?l/a? e
(M!SCELLANEOUS CHARGES AND CREDITS SUBTOTAL 20.99 ) '7 1

TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES AND PROOLCTS

by S

TOTAL NATIONAL BILLING EXCHANGE CHARGES

THS PORTION OF YOUR SiLl iS PAOVIDED AS A SEAVICE TO NATIONAL BNLLING EXCHANGE.
THEAZ 18 NO CORNECTION SETWEEN U § WEST AND NATIONAL BILLING EXCHANGE.

: S oalled Foaa £ f’fmw
ey o /,9&\9" $79- 4297
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l‘L‘WEg Fuquulm call 1-800-244-1111

SALLY FOX
Bl Date:  Jun 22,1999

.L'WES’-' Account No: 605353-1838 246

Balanca New Total Rye Rala for
Foryvard Charges Amount Ruo New Fharges

Jul 13, 1999

Account Summary

¥ Previous Balance

Charges 6167

Payment Thank you for your payment 21.68%
Balance Forward . $39.99

¥ New Charges For queslions, call:

U S WEST 1-800-244-1111 17.76
Total New Charges $17.76
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $57.75

Wae appreciate your business.

A late payment charge of 1.5% or minimum of $1.00 may apply if
total amount due does not reach us by Jul 22, 1999.

The company you have chosen for interLATA calls (long distanca calls oulside

your local loll caliing area) is AT&T.
If this company has not been authorized call 1 800 922-1879.

008481 -394

.._.-n
+

On 6-17-89, U S WEST s eliminating distance sensitivity on direct-dialed Local Long
Distance rates. The new oli-peak rate is 19¢ per minute (M-F 5pm-7:59am & all
weskend long); peak rate is 29¢ par minute (8am-4:58pm M-F). If you have any
questions or for more information on discounted calling plans call 1-800-244-1111.

U S WEST, PO Box 9301, Des Moines, IA 50306-9301
Viaii us 24 hours a day 3l www.uswest.com.

fe, '\,WM"‘V"I‘ -2

The dest days 1o cofl we Maymm

Page 2
¥ LOCAL SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE -JUN 22 THRU JUL 21 1108
3531898
BASIC SERVICES o
These services e neces o use Ielephone
MEASURED RES LINE 3 HOUR T 1108
FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE 3%
911 EMERGENCY SURCHARGE 75
LOCAL USAGE 00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES a3
TAX: FED 44 STAOC 87 13
LATE PAYMENT CHARGEON 3999 100
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of July 8, 1999 through July 14, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT99-009 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Thelma "Sally” Fox, Huron, South Dakota,
against Touchtone Communications Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services
and Lack of a Certificate of Authority.

The Complainant alleges that she was contacted by a telemarketer wishing to switch her long
distance service. The Complainant claims she declined the offer but requested that information be
sent to her. She later received a billing from Touchtone Communications. Touchtone
Communications is not listed as a company holding a Certificate of Authority from the Public Utilities
Commission. The Complainant seeks the following relief: “I'd like these charges removed from my
telephone bill."

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 07/08/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC99-084 In the Matter of the Application of Ozark Telecom, Inc. for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Ozark Telecom, Inc. has filed a request for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a reseller of
interexchange telecommunications services throughout South Dakota. Ozark Telecom intends to

offer 1+ and 101XXXX direct outbound dialing, toll-free inbound dialing, travei card and prepaid
calling card service.

Staff Analyst. Michele Farris
Staff Attomey: Jeff Koerselman
Date Filed: 07/09/99
intervention Date: 07/30/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.You may subscribe
or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http://www.state.sd.us/puc/




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING
BY THELMA "SALLY" FOX, HURON, SOUTH ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
DAKOTA, AGAINST TOUCHTONE ) NOTICE REQUIRING
COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING ) ANSWER
UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR SERVICES )
AND LACK OF A CERTIFICATE OF ) CT99-009

)

AUTHORITY

On July 8, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed by
Thelma "Sally” Fox, Huron, South Dakota (Complainant), against Touchtone Communications
(Touchtone), regarding alleged unauthorized switching of her long distance camier. Complainant
requests that the unauthorized charges be removed from her bill. Touchtone does not hold a
certificate of authority to do business in South Dakota as a telecommunications company.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied without
formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the complaint.

On July 29, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff recommended a finding of
probable cause due to unresolved factual issues and the apparent failure of Touchtone to have a
certificate of authority to operate as a telecommunications company.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-1, 49-
13-4, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-60 through 49-31-68,
inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09. The Commission voted unanimously to find
probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:09, the Commission finds that there is probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and that the complaint shall
be forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone shall file with the Commission its answer in writing within
twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this éd day of August, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that ths
document has been served today upon all parbes of
record in this docket, as ksied on the docket service
list, by facsimie or by first class mad, in property

addressed "hwmm ES A BURG, Cfairman

By

S 4 4// g7

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




SO R
Public Utilities C ymmission of SD UTILL,III.‘ n”nTAPI 3
State Capitol Building IE3 S CORiay Loial
500 East Capitol Avenue WS So.Ci
Pierre, SD 57501-5070
Attention: Leni Healy

Monday, August 23, 1999

Re: Enoch Bertsch

Dear Leni Healy,

Enclosed is the letter mailed to Enoch Bertsch. As far as having a certificate of authority,
myself personally won’t be able to assist on that topic, but I can assure you a response
can be expected shortly.

If Western Telecom can be of any future assistance please contact us at 1-888-814-2566
between 9am-5pm CST.

Sincerely,

7/4&1:«1«,(,. -

Motpnkuck:r
Consumer Complaint Department

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 » Metairie, LA 70001 « (504) 461-4263




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTR OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
BY THELMA "SALLY" FOX, HURON, SOUTH ) OF HEARING
DAKOTA, AGAINST TOUCHTONE )
COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING ) CT99-009
UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR SERVICES )

AND LACK OF A CERTIFICATE OF )

AUTHORITY )

On July 8, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint
filed by Thelma “Sally" Fox, Huron, South Dakota (Complainant), against Touchtone
Communications (Touchtone), regarding alleged unauthorized switching of her long
distance carrier. Complainant requests that the unauthorized charges be removed from
her bill. Touchtone does not hold a certificate of authority to do business in South Dakota
as a telecornmunications company.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On July 29, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff recommended a
finding of probable cause due to unresolved factual issues and the apparent failure of
Touchtone to have a certificate of authority to operate as a telecommunications company.
The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause and ordered that the complaint
be forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone should file with the Commission its answer in
writing within twenty (20) days of service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive.

A hearing shall be held on October 26, 1999, beginning at 9:30 o'clock A.M., in the
Huron Crossroads Hotel Meeting Room, Huron, South Dakota. All persons so testifying
will be subject to cross-examination by the parties. The order of the proceeding will be in
the following sequence: (1) Complainant; (2) Touchtone; and (3) Staff.

The issue at the hearing is whether Touchtone committed an unlawful or
unreas nable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.




The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided,
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL
1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a resuit of the hearing,
the Commission shall determine whether Touchtone committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and, if so, order any appropriate relief. The
Commission's Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and
the state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specified above on
the issue of whether Touchtone committed an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice
or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /5~ %2 day of September, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE I BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all parbes of
record in this docket, as ksted on the dockel service
Iist, by facsimie or by first class mad, in property
2ddressed envelooes, with charges prepad thereon

v Alpris sl

SRR

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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CT97-007

10/08/99 WED .0:16 FAX 208 301 9051 Western Telecom

CORPORATE OFFICE: 701 DEXTER AVENUE N., SurTs 410
SEATTLE, WA $8100

P #OonE 2006.301.8009
A DWEION OF TRADER SNTTRRATIONAL
o~ o FAX 208 301 9031

October 6, 1999

Sally Fox
948 [llinois SW Ave. Apt6
Huron, SD £7350

Dear Sally,

Thank you for you patience with Western Telecom as we searched for the best solution of
removing the charge to your telephooc bill. National Billing Exchange the billing company,
which enables Western Telecom to place suthorized charges and credits on your local telephone
bill declared bankruptcy which prevented our adjusting your statement.

Pleasc accept the enclosed check of $ 43.91 for the charges on your telephone bill. Also
included is fiftcen minute complimentary calling card for your use anywhere in the continental
United States.

Please accept our sincere apology for your inconvenience. If you have any further questions or
concerns, please call our customer care at 888-814-2566.

£ B

Retention Manager

Enclosures
MCi TowegR
3233 FrLomiDa AVENUVE. SUITE 101 707 17TH STREET, SUITE 2000 1380 MAKALOA STREET, SUITE 1280
KENNER, LA 70065 DENYER. CO B80O202 HOoNOLULY, HI PGB14
PrONE 504.481.4200 PHONE 303.202 434S ProNE 808.933-9900

Fax 504 .461.4278 FAx 303.292.4340 Fax 800.9355-9966




Western Telecom

Hunﬂ”nu

P

MEMO
M-ﬂmhld—wmt&:—
Or 5306 325000 3051235 3500 264 309"
TRADEX INT'L INC
Sally Fax 10/5/1999 5306
4-1000 - lacome:4-1400 - Telccommunications customer refund Saurh Dakota 4391
US. Bank - Checking w-umh‘&u*m‘l’& 49




CORPORATE OFFICE: 70! DEXTER AVENUE N., SUITE 410
SEATTLE, WA 98109
PHONE 206.301.92009

A DVISI0N OF TRADEX SITERMATIONAL WeC.
Fax 206.301.9051

05 October 1999
P RECEIVED

Mr. Camron Hoseck

South Dakota PUC UET 128
State Capital Building SOUTH DAKOTA

500 East Capitol Avenue UTiuMics coumps‘ggg

Picmre, SD 57501-5070
Dear Mr. Hoseck:
Please accept this as response to your letter dated 23 September 1999 (copy is attached).

As you have suggested in previous ictiers, we have investigated the response and results
of the five referenced complainants. We are in the process of issuing physical checks
with letters of apology and will fax you copies tomorrow.

Our previous Billing Clearinghouse, NBE, should have issued credits in each case,
however they have filed bankruptcy, which prevented these customers from receiving an
adjustment to their phone bill. Please notify us if there is anything else that Western
Telecom should do in order to stop further legal proceedings?

Western Telecom has recently received the appropriate documentation to start the process
of filing for a Certificate of Authority in South Dakota and will forward a completed
copy to you.

Thank you for your assistance in these matters.

7T

Enclosure
MCI TOwWER
3233 FLORIDA AVENUE, SUITE 101 707 17TH STREET, SUITE 2900 1580 MAKAL DA STREET, SUITE 1250
KENNER, LA 70065 DENVER, CO 80202 HONOLULU, HI 96814

PHONE S04.461.4260 PHONE 303.292.4345 PHONE B08.955-9966
Tax S04 461 4270 Fay aN% 202 A%4An Fav ONG OGS onae




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER CANCELLING
BY THELMA "SALLY™ FOX, HURON, SOUTH ) HEARING
DAKOTA, AGAINST TOUCHTONE )
COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING ) CT99-009
UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR SERVICES )

AND LACK OF A CERTIFICATE OF )

AUTHORITY )

On July 8, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint
filed by Theima “Sally” Fox, Huron, South Dakota (Complainant), against Touchtone
Communications (Touchtone), regarding alleged unauthorized switching of her long
distance carrier. Complainant requests that the unauthorized charges be removed from
her bill. Touchtone does not hold a certificate of authority to do business in South Dakota
as a telecommunications company.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreascnable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint.

On July 25, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff recommended a
finding of probable cause due to unresolved factual issues and the apparent failure of
Touchtone to have a certificate of authority to operate as a telecommunications company.
The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause and ordered that the complaint
be forwarded to Touchtone and Touchtone should file with the Commission its answer in
writing within twenty (20) days of service of the order.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive

By order dated September 15, 1999, a hearing was scheduled for October 26, 1999,
beginning at 9:30 o'clock A M., in the Huron Crossroads Hotel Meeting Room, Huron,
South Dakota. Staff has been informed by the Complainant that her complaint has been
satisfactorily resolved. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the hearing scheduled for October 26, 1999, is cancelled.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 22nd day of October, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service
list, wm«nannM

addressed with charges prepaid thereon. ES A B G.
Muspetaste | ' Cpp,

Date /0//::7«9???

‘ (OFFICIAL SEAL)




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

AND A LACK OF A CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHORITY

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER DISMISSING
BY THELMA "SALLY" FOX, HURON, SOUTH ) COMPLAINT AND CLOSING
DAKOTA, AGAINST TOUCHTONE ) DOCKET
COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING )
UNAUTHORIZED BILLING FOR SERVICES ) CT99-009

)

)

On July 8, 1999, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a complaint filed by
Thelma "Sally" Fox, Huron, South Dakota (Complainant), against Touchtone Communications
(Touchtone) regarding the unauthorized Dbilling for services. Touchtone does not have a certificate
of authority to act as a telecommunications company. Complainant alleged that her long distance
phone service was switched to Touchtone prior to her May 1999, billing without authorization and
that she has been unable 1o resolve the dispute. She is seeking reimbursement of the charges and

penalties assessed.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied without
formal action, the Commussion shall determine if the complaint shows probable cause of an unlawful
or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the complaint.

On November 1, 1999, at a duly noticed meeting, Commission Staff informed the
Commission that the parties had reached a settiement as to the billing and penalties and the
Complainant wished to have the complaint dismissed and the docket closed.

The Commussion finds that it has junsdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-13-1, 49-
13-4, 49-13-13, 49-13-14.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-89 through 49-31-96,
inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09. The Commission voted unanimously to
dismiss the complaint and close the docket. It is therefore

ORDERED, that this complaint be dismissed and the docket be closed.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this ff d’ day of November, 1999.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hereby certifes that thes /
document has been served today upon all parties of
record m Bus docket, as ksted on the docket service . /
kst, by facsimie or by first class mad, in propery // -
acdressed with charges prepaid thereon rﬂ' SA BUR "W

3 ,/7?;;;?% er ‘I'/ O
D - 7 PAM i ON, C missioner

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

05/13/99

05/1499

05/17/99

05/19/99

[ROSELLA M.

i

DAVIDR.

VATHY

- |[HANSEN

“lcaei

BENTSON

MINES

LEE

DUMAN

NAMKEN

1999 TOUCHTONE COMPLAINTS

1425 15TH AVE.
SOUTHEAST

"I9S KING ST

725 S. EUCLID

T 1533 PINE ST

110 MAPLEWOOD
LANE

1206 EAST ASH ST. APT.

6
|

{
{400 SOUTH 4TH AVE.
JN309

509 N. BLANCHE

605) 225-
7600
ISPEARFISH 'Igébi)'m.
706
SIOUX FALLS [(605) 335-
4309
STURGIS (605) 347-
3253
YANKTON
ARLINGTON [(605) 983-
'5042
SIOUX FALLS [(605) 357-
19979
MADISON (608} 256-
9676

EY HAVE CHARGES FOR A PHONE CARD
THAT WAS NEVER ORDERED

SHE HAS REC. A BILL FROM TOUCH TOME AND
HAS NOT SIGNED UP WITH THEIR SERVICES

HE REC. A BILL FOR LD SERVICES FROM
TOUCHTONE

" |ISHE REC. A DECEPTIVE PRACTICE PHONE CALL

AND NOW HAS CHARGES ON HER PHONE BILL.
SHE MANAGED TO AVOID A SWITCH IN
(CARRIERS.

SHE HAS A BILL FROM TOUCHTONE SERVICES.
SHE DOESN'T HAVE LD SERVICES DUE TO A
BLOCK. SHE WANTS THE CHARGES REMOVED
AND ACCOUNT CLOSED.

PHONE BILL

HE WAS SIGNED UP FOR SERVICES WITHOUT
HIS AUTHORIZATION

THEY ARE GETTING BILLED FOR CALLING
CARDS THAT THEY DID NOT ORDER.

3
EXHIBIT 7

SHE HAS UNAUTHORIZED CHARGES ON HER

/119

Page |




TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

05725199

06/14/99

06/14/99

06/16/99

losr2199

1999 TOUCHTONE COMPLAINTS

TERRY SCHOCHENM
AIER

ELIZABETH |COOLLEY
SHAWN ISPINKS
BETTY ~ |KNODEL
CHARLENE [TJEERDSMA |
HARVEY BOSSMAN
JAMES  |KLESACK

111 12 S. MERRILL ST

1715 MCDERMOTT RD

2

1120 E. 7TH AVE.

2224 E.HWY S0

250 MARY AVE.

" |[HC 83, BOX 133D

" IMITCHELL

SIOUX FALLS

CHAMBERLAI
N

SPEARFISH

" 1424 9TH AVE. SE., APT |ABERDEEN

YANKTON

TEA

CUSTER

(605) 335-
7943

4107

(605) 642-
5185

(605) 226-
5497

- (605) 995-

0819

(605) 658-
1849

(605) 368-
2226

(605) 673-
2180

(605) 734-

" |SHE HAS RECEIVED A BILL FROM TOUCHTONE

1I718/19¢

I THEYHAVE CHARGES FOR SERVI
HAVE NOT ORDERED.

HE IS BEING BILLED FOR SERVICES THATHE |
DID NOT AUTHORIZE

SHE IS GETTING BILLS FOR SERVICES THAT |
SHE DID NOT ORDER

HE HAS REC. A BILL FOR SERVICES THATHE
DID NOT AUTHORIZE

SHE HAS A BILL FOR UNAUTHORIZED
SERVICES.

AND SHE NEVER AUTHORIZED THE SERVICES

HE REC. A BILL FOR UNAUTHORIZED SERVICES |
FROM TOUCHTONE

HE IS DISPUTING CHARGES FROM TOUCHTONE.

Page 2



1999 TOUCHTONE COMPLAINTS 18199
TOUCHTONE I99[LORRAINE  |[LUNDE S W. ISTH ST. SIOUX FALLS |(605)332- [TOUCHTONE WAS CONTACTED
1166
TOUCHTONE (06/23/99|VIVIAN HOLECHEK  [1920 FREMONT #303 |RAPIDCITY |(605)348-  |SHE HAS A CHARGE FOR A PHONE CARD THAT
2446 SHE DID NOT AUTHORIZE
! |
i .
TOUCHTONE |06/25/99 BEN MASSELINK  [200 S. MAIN SIOUX FALLS HE HAS UNAUTHORIZED CHARGES ON HIS
LONG DISTANCE PHONE
TOUCHTONE 10672899 KIM WEBERG 900 PENINAH YANKTON  [(605)665- [THEY HAVE UNAUTHORIZED CHARGES ON
5116 THEIR TELEPHONE BILL
TOUCHTONE [06/30/99|TODD - INELSON 618 BEACH AVE. SE. |HURON (605)352-  |HE HAS REC. A BILL FOR SERVICES THAT HE
2524 DID NOT ORDER.
TOUCHTONE {07/01/99|SALLY FOX 'm ILLINOIS #6 HURON ((605)353-  |SHE HAS CHARGES ON HER US WEST BILL
DocKet Mo ¢T 99-029 1898 ITHAT SHE DID NOT AUTHORIZE
Received 7)8]94 a5 | :
4 Forme.) omp'a-'ﬂt
TOUCHTONE 07/1299|MARIANG.  |SMITHEY I90S E. 15 #2 YANKTON  [(605)665-  |SHE HAS REC. A BILL FROM TOUCHTONE AND
' 9037 THE SERVICES WERE NOT ORDERED
|
TOUCHTONE [07/0899|THELMA  [FOX {948 ILLINOISSW #6  |HURON (605)353-  |SHE WAS BILLED FOR SERVICES SHE DIDN'T
“SALLY" Doc Wet #0CT19-009 1898 REQUEST.
Received' 2)2/99 ¢35
a Formel (Lo Mgbw nL

Page 3




TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

TOUCHTONE

0772199

09/01/99

08/31/99

1072899

BRYAN

MARGARET

LAURA

ORMAN AND

NYLA

GARRY

1999 TOUCHTONE COMPLAINTS

RD
PARKS 16434 GREEN VALLEY
DR.
PUTNAM 1620 JITI; ST. 2
DeocVet Yp LT 29-9 32
1Rece\ V¢£ 3/10/97""
(@ Forme Complernl
COLLINS 4455 W. SUNNYSIDE
DR.
FIXSEN RT 2 BOX 14
HELLAND 1180 CRESTVIEW DR.

RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY

RAPIDCITY

REDFIELD

IWATERTOWN

BLACK HAWK |(605) 787-

4431

“|(603) 393-

2648

|(605) 342-
2195

(605) 338-
3056

(605) 472-
2179

(605) 882-
1625

A

HE HAS REC. A BILL FROM TO
' THE SERVICES WERE NOT AUTHORIZED

HE HAS RECEIVED BILLS FOR TOUCHTONE
AND HE HAS NOT AUTHORIZED THEIR
SERVICES

SHE HAS RECEIVED CHARGES THAT SHE DID
NOT AUTHORIZE.

SHE HAS A CHARGE FOR A SERVICE THAT SHE
WAS UNABLE TO USE. SHE WANTS HER
ACCOUNT TO BE CREDITED

BILLINGS CONTINUED AFTER SERVICES WERE
CANCELLED

HE HAS CHARGES FOR SERVICES THAT HEDID
NOT AUTHORIZE

Page 4




TONE

AN ECATILONST

ety

o Green Valley Dr I

Rapid City, SD 57703-9608

'l'l'l'lﬂllul“'"“ll'l‘lllu“""llllllll“““'u“.llll

. 07/11/99

BILLING DA
ACCOUNT# 6053932648  pye parp. 10 Days T02
Service Charge: $3.95 Redharge on the 7th

PREVIOUS - ACTIVATION MONTHLY 'PAY THIS
BALANCE MINUTES FEE CHARGE ANOUNT

Western Telecom offers you Bonus Minutes for each friend or relation you sign up.
It’s easy, it’s fun and gives you additional long distance savings.

PAST DUE « FRIENDLY REMINDER

T hens
Our Name Has Char;Ped! TouchTone has been purchased by Western Telecom, a division
of Tradex International, Inc. Soon &ou will notice a chan1pe in the logo, but the great
service and great long distance rates that you expect from TouchTone will remain the same.

PREVIOUS ACTIVATION

BALANCE FEE

Questions? Customer Service and Billing Inquiries 1-888-814-2566
Monday - Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST

. Westem Teiecom
m Romit To: Westem Teleco

Seattle, WA 98124-6293

2 006053932648 004938 ¢
EXHIBIT 8

OPwase change my scdress a3 noted on the reversa of tis form.




RECEIVED

P.JC. of South Dakota SEP 14 1009

Waiar Butard .

S0 E Capiol SOUTH DAKCTA AUsLe
Plesve, SD 57501-5070 UTiLTiES CON.iSSION

Re: CT99-021, Natalie & Bryan Parks

On behalf of Touchtone Communications a product of Western Telecom, this letter is in
response 1o an informal Complaint regarding Natalie & Bryan Parks.

The sales for Touchtone Communications are generated by out-bound telecommunications and
verified by independent third party verification, which is recorded through verbal contracts.

To utilize our service a pin number must be dialed in order 10 receive the long distance rales we
present. This pin number is enclosed in the inifial package received by the consumer and most
1 Jortant, because of this pin we do not and cannot swilch their local or long distance carrier.

For this particular consumer in question, Natalie & Bryan Parks received their package with their
personal pin number that was mailed to the home address on 05/03/99.

Uniortunately our Quality Control department has noticed a problem with the verbal contract made
the day of the initial contact, since this case was brought to our attention. Westem Telecom
accepts full responsibility, so the account has been canceled and a credit in the amount of $39.99
was issued towards their local telephone carier.

A letter confirming this is being mailed to Natalie & Bryan Parks, enclosed is a copy of that letter.

If we can be of any futuve assistance 1o your department regarding this consumer please contact
myself directly at 504-461-4260 during the hours of SAM-5PM Central Standard Time.

Consumer Compiaint Department
Cc: Natalie & Bryan Parks

Western Telecom * 4955 West Napoleon Ave., Suite 294 * Metairie, LA 70001 * (504) 461-4263
EXHIBIT 9
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November 11, 1999

Fax: (605) 773-38089
and Overnight Mail

South Dakota Public Utilities
Commission,

State Capitol Building
Pierre, SD 57501-5070

RE: November 15, 1999 Agenda for Meeting of Public Service Commission,
Concerning: Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

We represent Tradex International, Inc., which does business under the assumed name
of Western Telecom (herein “Western Telecom™ ). We are writing this letter to request that
consideration of the complaint against our client be continued for two weeks or the next
convenicnt time, to allow us to communicate with the appropriate staff personnel and work out
the complaints informally. We hope to avoid the issuance of an order to show cause.

Alternatively we ask that we be given the opportunity to appear by telephone at the
meeting scheduled for November 15, 1999 at 1:30 P.M.

My client, Western Telecom, is not aware of any unresolved complaints involving
South Dakotz residents. We want to resolve all of the complaints that you have received
immediately in accordance with our normal policy, which is to refund any amount paid by any
customer who has any complaint, regardless of the validity of the complaint. If given the

EXHIBIT 11
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opportunity to do so we will repay any consumer any sums he/she has paid, and not used, or

We are certainly willing to provide the Commission with a compiete list of South
Dakota customers. That, however, will take us a few days to prepare.

I would like to make some observations about Western Telecom and its practices as
well as the 12lationship with Touchtone Communications.

Relationship with Touchtone Communications.

Western Telecom has no affiliation with Touchtone Communications Inc.
(“Touchtone™) as a parent or as a subsidiary or by the same or similar persons owning stock in
the two companies. Western Telecom's relationship with Touchtone was simply a contract
relationship. The contract relationship began June 19, 1998. Western Telecom had a contract
with “M”™ Associates, Touchtone’s parent. The relationship was terminated April 18, 1999, by
an agreement with “M”™ Associates.

During the period Western Telecom was under contract with Touchtone, Western
Telecom sold time to Touchtone. Western Telecom was acting as a broker in the sale of time.
Western Telecom also billed Touchtone's customers by submitting Touchtone's bills to a LEC
Biller, National Billing Exchange, Inc., a California Corporation. Western Telecom was paid
a fee for such services. While providing the billing service, Western Telecom did not monitor
the calls made by Touchtone or its telemarketers to Touchtone's customers. In addition to
providing billing, Western Telecom arranged factoring services for Touchtone through a
factor, National Factoring, Inc., 7840 E. Berry Place, Suite 200, Greenwood Village
Colorado. The process was that Western Telecom purchased designated accounts receivable
from Touchtone and then immediately resold the accounts receivable to National Factors, Inc.
Western Telecom earned a fee in connection with the factoring. Western Telecom’s function
was ministerial. Western Telecom sold nothing to any of Touchtone's customers.

Western Telecom’s Monitoring of Sales Rooms.

Western Telecom's own telemarketing program is closely monitored. The
telemarketers use a script approved by Western Telecom. When a customer indicates an
interest in purchasing the pre-paid long distance, the only service offered in South Dakota, a
third party is included on the telephone line to verify the purchase and a tape recording is made
of the actual sale. The tape recording is made with the permission of the customer.
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From July 27, 1999, an added layer of verification of all sales was introduced. Prior to
that Western Telecom made spot checks of the sales. Presently when Western Telecom
receives a list of sales from a telemarketer a Western Telecom employee listens to the tape
recording of each sale made by the telemarketer. No billing is sent to the LEC biller or is
direct billed by Western Telecom unless an employee of Western Telecom has verified the

purchase. This procedure is in place for sales made in all states.

If the Commission wishes to listen to the tape recordings of South Dakota consumers
Western Telecom can arrange that.

We want to again emphasize that it is Western Telecom’s policy to not have dissatisfied
customers.

Very truly yours,

“Hoyd 1 Pewlond

Floyd L. Newland
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South Dakota Public Utilities
Commission,

State Capitol Building
Pierre, SD 57501-5070

RE: November 15, 1999 Agenda for Meeting of Public Service Commission,
Concerning: Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

We represent Tradex International, Inc., which does business under the assumed name
of Western Telecom (herein “Western Telecom™ ). We are writing this letter to request that
consideration of the complaint against our client be continued for two weeks or the next
convenient time, to allow us to communicate with the appropriate staff personnel and work out
the complaints informally. We hope to avoid the issuance of an order to show cause.

Alternatively we ask thai we be given the opportunity to appear by telephone at the
meeting scheduled for November 15, 1999 at 1:30 P.M.

My client, Western Telecom, is not aware of any unresolved complaints involving
South Dakota residents. We want to resolve all of the complaints that you have received
immediately in accordance with our normal policy, which is to refund any amount paid by any
customer who has any complaint, regardless of the validity of the complaint. If given the
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opportunity to do so we will repay any consumer any sums he/she has paid, and not used, or
will cancel any unwanted contract with any such consumer.

We are certainly willing to provide the Commission with a complete list of South
Dakota customers. That, however, will take us a few days to prepare.

I would like to make some observations about Western Telecom and its practices as
well as the relationship with Touchtone Communications.

Relationship with Touchtone Communications.

Western Telecom has no affiliation with Touchtone Communications Inc.
(“Touchtone™) as a parent or as a subsidiary or by the same or similar persons owning stock in
the two companies. Western Telecom's relationship with Touchtone was simply a contract
relationship. The contract relationship began June 19, 1998. Western Telecom had a contract
with “M" Associates, Touchtone's parent. The relationship was terminated April 18, 1999, by
an agreement with “M™ Associates.

During the period Western Telecom was under contract with Touchtone, Western
Telecom sold time to Touchtone. Western Telecom was acting as a broker in the sale of time.
Western Telecom also billed Touchtone's customers by submitting Touchtone’s bills to a LEC
Biller, National Billing Exchange, Inc., a California Corporation. Western Telecom was paid
a fee for such services. While providing the billing service, Western Telecom did not monitor
the calls made by Touchtone or its telemarketers to Touchtone's customers. In addition to
providing billing, Western Telecom arranged factoring services for Touchtone through a
factor, National Factoring, Inc., 7840 E. Berry Place, Suite 200, Greenwood Village
Colorado. The process was that Western Telecom purchased designated accounts receivable
from Touchtone and then immediately resold the accounts receivable to National Factors, Inc.
Western Telecom earned a fee in connection with the factoring. Western Telecom’s function
was ministerial. Western Telecom sold nothing to any of Touchtone’s customers.

Western Telecom’s Monitoring of Sales Rooms.

Western Telecom's own telemarketing program is closely monitored. The
telemarketers use a script approved by Western Telecom. When a customer indicates an
interest in purchasing the pre-paid long distance, the only service offered in South Dakota, a
third party is included on the telephone line to verify the purchase and a tape recording is made
of the actual sale. The tape recording is made with the permission of the customer.
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From July 27, 1999, an added layer of verification of all sales was introduced. Prior to
that Western Telecom made spot checks of the sales. Presently when Western Telecom
receives a list of sales from a telemarketer a Western Telecom employee listens to the tape
recording of each sale made by the telemarketer. No billing is sent to the LEC biller or is
direct billed by Western Telecom unless an employee of Western Telecom has verified the
purchase. This procedure is in place for sales made in all states.

If the Commission wishes to listen to the tape recordings of South Dakota consumers
Western Telecom can arrange that.

We wa 1t to again emphasize that it is Western Telecom’s policy to not have dissatisfied
customers.

Very truly yours,

“Hoyd 1 Vewdlond

Floyd L. Newland




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of November 18, 1999 through November 24, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please
contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT99-059 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Nancy Van Heerde, Sioux
Falls, South Dakota, against The Furst Group Regarding
Unauthorized Switching of Services.

On November 18, 1999, the Commission received a formal complaint from Nancy Van
Heerde indicating that Ms. Van Heerde's long distance service had been switched to
Furst Group by a deceptive telemarketer. Furst Group has issued a partial credit for an
error conceming the Complainant's address. Furst Group has provided a tape of the
verification conversation. The Complainant is not satisfied with the offered resolution
and has requested further consideration by the Commission.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 11/18/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

CT99-060 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Rueben W. Hoffmann,
Aberdeen, South Dakota, against OLS, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized
Switching of Services.

The Complainant indicates that he received a call from a telemarketer claiming to be
with AT&T who wanted to combine his billing. As a result he received a billing from
OLS. The Complainant is requesting removal of all charges and $1000.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 11/19/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-061 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Normajean Johnson,
Vemmillion, South Dakota, against OLS, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized
Switching of Services.




The Complainant claims that her long distance service was with Promise Net. When
she received her billing, she was billed by OLS, Inc. at a higher rate.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attomey. Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 11/22/99
Intervention Date: NA

CT99-062 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Marilyn Crompton, Aberdeen,
South Dakota, against OLS, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized Switching
of Services.

The Complainants indicate that a telemarketer representing U S WEST called her
conceming her billing. As a result of this conversation, her service was switched to
OLS, Inc. The Complainant requests that a large fine should be assessed to OLS for

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 11/22/99
Iintervention Deadline: NA

CT99-063 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Allen and Joyce Beckler,

Aberdeen, South Dakota, against OLS, Inc. Regarding Switching of
Services through Deceptive Telemarketing Practices.

The Complainants indicate that a telemarketer contacted them indicating that she was
with U S WEST contacting them about billing issues. As a result of the call, their
service was switched to OLS, Inc. The Complainants request that all assessed
charges be dropped and that $1000 in penalties be paid to them.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 11/22/99
Intervention Date: NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC99-106 In the Matter of the Establishment of Different Rates for
Intérconnection and Unbundied Network Elements in at Least Three

Geographic Areas.

In August of 1996, the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) issued its Local
Competition Order implementing section 251 of the federal Telecommunications Act of




1996. Section 51.507(f) required each state commission to establish different rates for
interconnection and unbundied network elements (UNES) in at least three geographic
areas within the state to reflect geographic cost differences. The Eighth Circuit
subsequently stayed and then vacated the deaveraging rule. Based on those
decisions, the Commission did not establish different rates for different geographic
areas. However, in January of 1999, the U. S. Supreme Court reversed the Eighth
Circuit's decision. On May 7, 1998, the FCC stayed the effectiveness of the rule in
order to allow states additional time to comply with the rule. By order released
November 2, 1999, the FCC ruled that the stay will be lifted on May 1, 2000. In the
Matter of the Fderal-State Joint Board on Universal Service, CC Docket 96-45, Ninth
Report and Order and Eighteenth Order on Reconsideration, FCC 99-306, paragraph
120 (rel. Nov. 2, 1999). The order provides that by May 1, 2000, “states are required to
establish different rates for interconnection and UNEs in at least three geographic
areas pursuant to section 51.507(f) of the Commission's rules.”" Id. At its November
15, 1999, meeting, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) considered how to
proceed in this matter. After listening to comments from interested persons, the
Commission decided to request written comments on how to proceed from interested
persons or entities. On or before December 17, 1999, interested persons or entities
may file written comments on how the Commission should establish different rates for
interconnection and UNEs in at least three geographic areas within the state to reflect
geographic cost differences. The Commission is interested in comments on whether
the Commission may comply with the FCC's order to establish different rates for
interconnection and UNEs in at least three geographic areas through a rulemaking or
whether different rates must be established for specific companies in contested case
dockets. Interested persons or entities may submit proposed rules along with their
comments.

Staff Analyst: Harlan Best

Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer and Camron Hoseck
Date Opened: 11/19/99

Written Comments Due: On or before 12/17/99

YC99-107 In the Matter of the Consideration of the Assessment of Fines and
Other Penalties against Western Telecom; In the Matter of the
Consideration of the Assessment of Fines and Other Penalties
against Touchtone Communications.

At its November 15. 1999, meeting, the Commission voted to issue Orders to Show
Cause against Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications as to why Western
Telecom and Touchtone Communication should not be assessed civil fines or other
penalties for violations of South Dakota laws. The Commission also ordered the
company to submit a complete listing of South Dakota customers.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorneys: Camron Hoseck and Karen Cremer
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Date Filed: 11/22/99
Intervention Deadline: 12/10/99

TC99-108 In the Matter of the Application of NetLojix Telecom, Inc. for a
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in
South Dakota.

NetLojix Telecom, Inc. has filed a request for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a
reseller of intrastate interexchange telecommunications services in South Dakota.
NetLojix Telecom intends to offer direct dialed 1+ service, inbound/outbound message
telecommunications service, switched and dedicated services, toll free service and
post-paid calling service to and from all points within the State of South Dakota.

Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 11/23/99
Intervention Date: 12/10/99

TC99-109 In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of an Interconnection
Agreement between U S WEST Communications, Inc. and New Edge
Network, Inc. dba New Edge Networks.

On November 23, 1999, the i“ublic Utilities Commission received an interconnection
agreement between New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a New Edge Networks and U S WEST
Communications, Inc. for approval by the Commission. The agreement governs
services for resale and certain unbundied network elements, ancillary functions and
additional features (collectively referred to as "Network Elements") for New Edge
Networks' offering and provisioning of telecommunications services. The agreement
addresses interconnection and reciprocal compensation for the exchange of local
traffic

Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing written comment
with the Commission and the parties to the agreement no later than December 17,
1999. Parties to the agreement may file written responses to the comments no later
than December 27, 1999.

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 11/23/99
Comments Due: 12/17/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:/iwww.state.sd.us/puc/




RECEIVED

DEC 06 1999
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION )
OF THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER)
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) LIST OF CUSTOMERS
) SUBMITTED BY
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION ) WESTERN TELECOM
OF THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER)
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE ) TC99-107
COMMUNICATIONS )

Tradex International, Inc., a Washington corporation d/b/a Western Telecom, herewith
provides its list of current customers on the attached sheets.

Dated this 3rd day of December, 1999.

Fhaydt £ Fwtond

Floyd LY Newland, WSBA #1009
Of Karr Tuttle Campbell
Attorneys for Western Telecom

0269051.01
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6052230889 JANET REDDEN PO BOX 1011 FORT PIERRE 8D 57532
6052256372 NATHAN GREEN PO BOX 495 ABERDEEN ) 57401
8052266782 HEATHER OSTERKAMP 1315 S HIGH #58  ABERDEEN S0 57401
6052265000 HOLLY MEIDINGER 224 2ND AVE SW 4 ABERDEEN 8D 57401
6052204493 DEB THORSTENSON 907 WASHINGTCN ST ABERDEEN 8D 57401
8053304010 JEFF HOFFMAN 6200 N CLIFF AVE SIOUX FALLS  SD 57103
0053323852 STACI BYERLEY 2712 E SIOUX ST SIOUX FALLS 8D 87103
8053326873 ANGEL ALNENDAREZ 1409 N BLAUVELT AVE SIOUXFALLS 8D 67103
8053344071 DENNIS & BELIND JOHN 624 OLD BROOK PLACE SIOUXFALLS 8D 57103
6053347084 DARCIE KNIGHT 1518 8 SHERMAN AVE SIOUX FALLS 8D 57108
3 6053355782 LOR|I SHAMBAUGH 421 S THOMPSON AVE SIOUXFALLS 8D 57105
3 6053380208 GERRIMOSSET 201 N JUNIPER PL SIOUXFALLS 8D 57103
‘E' 8053389140 LAURIE BRUN2Z 623 8 2ND AVE SIOUX FALLS  SD 57107
I 6053383328 BARS BIXBY 1313NCLEVELANDAVE #23 SIOUXFALLS SD 57104
g 6053309084 JOLEEN VISSERS 4600 EAST 26TH ST LOT 44 SIOUXFALLS SD 57110
55 6053415620 FRED ALLABAUGH TI4NTTH ST RAPID CITY 8D 57701
3 6053420826 MARIE LARSON 2203 § RIDGE RD RAPID CITY sD 87701
£ 8053427068 HALONA AMIOTTE 1217 HILL ST RAPID CITY ) 57701
0053427783 JOSHUA PRECHT 425 FAIRLANE RD * RAPD CITY sD 57701
60534377268 CHARLES PATTERSON 11517 NEMO RD RAPID CITY sD 57702
8053474814 VICOTY WANG HC 80 B 798-40 PIEDMONT 8D 55769
8053481080 GEOFFREY L HOOPER 1410 QUINCY ST RAPID CITY ) 57701
3 8053485203 GARLAND LOWMAN 2128 MAYWOOD DRIVE RAPID CITY $D 57701
o 6053527859 BRAD K BADER 1769 ILLINOIS AVE SW HURON 8D 87360
- 6053531228 CHARLES GASCOIGNE 678 UTAH AVE SE HURON sD 57360
” 6053578083 BONNIE PEKRON 3500 N 4TH AVE #2086 SIOUXFALLS 8D 57104
° 6053621962 AMY FICK 4801 8 OXBOW ') SIOUXFALLS 8D 57108
~ 8053880742 NICHOLE WOODWARD 1702 E HWY 44 w181 RAPID CITY sD 57703
4 0053888620 JOHN BUSH 1311 ATLAS ST #104 RAPID CITY 8D 57703
= 6053930788 DALE HJELSETH 2012 PACFIC LN RAPIDCITY 8D 57701
w 8053901810 ROBIN CIRCLE EAGLE 4007 ELM AVE #208 RAPID CITY SD 57703
2 6053900730 RIUDIE HOCHHALTER 5700 CLEGHORN CANY RAPID CITY ) 57702
E 6054325018 SUE DALY 316 W 5TH AVE MILBANK sD 57252
8084327869 TONI PAVELSKY 307 S4TH ST MILBANK S0 57252
- 6054320735 WAYNE THYNE RR 1 BOX 80 CORONAK 8D 57227
g 6054626492 LORI SCHMIDT PO BOX 25 NORIS sD 67680
-
-
=
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Tradex International

11/30/8% TUE 13:52 FAX 206 281 8823

6054723358 MICHELLE PTACEK
8055782807 DOREEN STEWART

6056421063 JUNE CHASE
6058441048 PAM JENKINS
8056851188 WALLACEW GADDIS
0050080250 MARI RARRAT

6057472080 VONDA WHIPPLE
6087632427 TROY BAK
6087832777 IDA STONER
6057874782 DEAN GUNNARE
6058452195 ROCHELLE DUPRIS
605686534786 DARSHAN LONG
6058807424 CHERYL KAAZ

0088920165 SHERRI VANDERVLIET
0089231570 RICHARD & TR KILLMEY

6059233624 SHERRY HUBER
6059234347 JETANNE RABIDEAU
6080235213 MATTHEW CHASE
6050235650 JENNIFER KUEHL
6050238308 LILLIAN GILKES
6089236370 SUE CROCKETT
80560236573 JERRED SHORTHILL
6058284073 JOANN GILL

6050480128 RICK & BARB COLLIGN

6050050937 MATT BUCHOLZ

6059000028 CHARRYM, DAVID JOHNS

6059000087 MICHAEL D RYAN
6124350130 PAM OTTENBACHER
7018924649 LOREN PELTIER
0059233624 RICHARD MEROLD

6053 TTHAVE

388 WILLIAMS

16 WASHINGTON ST
205 N WILLOW 8T
405 MAIN ST

3005 8THAVE

302E 3RD ST

1527 EMTHSTN
1304 MEADOW VIEW RD
PO BOX 8622

17 TANK 8T

PO BOX 704

211 E KING AVE

PO BOX 474

PO BOX 426
205 E BIRCH
S10NSTH ST

PO BOX 123

912 2ND AVE W

PO BOX &5

306 5TH AVE SW

PO BOX 815

9987 B NEWELL AVE
1013 N LACROSSE STA
629 BEADLE CRT

117 8 ELLSWORTH RD
9642A JEFFERSON DR
9830A JEFFERSON DR
2638 ARNOLD DR
1918 IVY AVE

501 18T 8T
334 N EVANS ST

800 W 15TH AVE

001 N ROMLEY
1020 W NORWAY
1609 17TH AVE SE
NO 1 6TH ST SW

235 DOUGLAS RD

13 SPEARFISH
L SPEARFISH

LOT 50 BOX ELDER

#201 ELLSWORTH
#27 RAPID CITY
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LAW OFFICES

OLINGER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT, McCAHREN & REIMERS, P.C.
117 EAST CAPITOL

P.O. BOX 66
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-0066

RONALD D. OLINGER TELEPHONE: 224-8851
JOHNS.LOVALD AREA CODE 605
JAMES ROBBENNOLT FAX: 605-224-8269
LEE C. "KIT" McCAHREN
WADE A. REIMER" 9% -ﬂ

January 25, 2000 e&y

A
N

cameron Hosek B
public Utilities Commission ECEIVED
500 E Capitol JAN 25 2o

pierre SD 57501 J LUl

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

Re: Westein Telecom - UTILITIES COMMISSION

C

Dear Cameron:

Enclosed please find Motiona for Cont inuance and Joinder in Staff’s
Motion fcr Continuance regarding the above-entitled matter. Thank
you.

sipgerely,

J |
W%ldf
OBBENN
/

OLT

ttorpey at Law
1r

enclosure
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION JAN 27 22
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) 1c99-107 HHTIES COMMISSION
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER )
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE

and JOINDER IN STAFF’S

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ;
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE )
COMMUNICATIONS )

COMFS NOW James Robbennolt, attorney for Western Telecom
in the above-captioned action and moves the Commission for an Order
indefinitely continuing the hearing the above-captioned action
which is presently scheduled for Tuesday, February 1, 2000, at 9:00
o‘clock a.m. at the Chamber of Commerce meeting room. The reasons
upon which the Motion for Continuance is made include the large
number of consumer complaints contained in the file, the
complicated issues involved in the relationship of Western Telecom
and Touchtone Communications, which 1issues require extensive
further investigation and factual determinations, and the fact that
the undersigned was only retained by Western Telecom on January 6,
2000, and in fact did not have any information relating to the file
until after January 11, 2000, when a conference was held with
counsel for the Commission staff.

Additionally, the undersigned has been informed by the
Commission staff’s counsel that he intends to file a Motion for
Continuance as well and the undersigned would join in that motion
based upon the reasons stated above and the fact that if the
hearing is held as presently scheduled very little could be
accomplished, and in all likelihood further proceedings would need

to be scheduled to resolve the issues presented by the complaints




presently on file as well as other matters. An indefinite
continuance at this time is being requested based upon the amount

of work which needs to be accomplished before this matter is ready

for hearing.

-
Dated this dé day of January, 2000.

OLINGER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT,
McCAHREN & REIMERS, P.C.
117 E. Capitol

PO Box 66

Pierre, SD 57501

BY: JAMES ROBBENNOLT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE ;

The undersigned hereby certifies that on the Zéz" day of
January, 2000, he mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Motion for Continuance to Cameron Hosek, Counsel for Public
Utilities Commission Staff 500 E Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota
57501 and that said mailing was by U. S. mail, first class with
postage thereon prepaid and mailed at the U. S. Post Office in
Pierre, South Dakota.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE
COMMUNICATIONS

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATIONOF ) MOTION FOR
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) CONTINUANCE
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM )

)
iN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) TC99-107

)

)

)

Comes now Staff of the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) which
respectfully moves the Commission for an indefinite continuance in the above captioned
matter for the following reasons:

1. The Order To Show Cause in this matter setting February 1, 2000, places an
unrealistic deadline upon Staff for it to complete its discovery work, conduct any
negotiations with the companies, or in the final analysis, to prepare a case to present to
the Commission.

2. Commission Staff is not prepared at this point in time to present a case to the
Commission.

3. The public interest would be better served if more time was allowed in which to
process this matter.

WHEREFORE, Commission Staff respectfully requests that an indefinite
continuance be granted in this matter for it to conduct its affairs. When the time arrives that
Staff, either on its own accord or in conjunction with the subject companies, decides that
the case is ready for Commission consideration, it will notify the Commission.

Dated this of~3 tday of January, 2000.

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Telephone (605) 773-3201




ég E. Cremer
Staft Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Telephone (605) 773-3201

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that a of Motion To Continue was served by facsimile on Jim
Robbennolt on this the day of January, 2000.

Staff Attorney



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF

PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE
COMMUNICATIONS

)
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) ORDER CANCELLING
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) HEARING AND GRANTING
) CONTINUANCE
IN THE MA TTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF )
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) TC99-107
)
)

At its November 15, 1999, meeting, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission)
unanimously voted to issue Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and
Touchtone Communications as to why Westermn Telecom and Touchtone Communications
should not be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through
49-31-38.3 or assessed civil fines of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of
SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 pursuant to SDCL 49-
31-94. The Commission also unanimously voted to order Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications to provide the Commission with a complete list of their current South
Dakota subscribers, including the subscribers’ billing addresses pursuant to SDCL 49-31-
95.

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 49-13
and 49-31, spectfically 49-13-1 to 49-13-16, inclusive, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-
7.2,49-31-7 3, 49-31-7 4, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38 to 49-31-38.3, inclusive, 49-31-89
to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34.

The Orders to Show Cause were issued on November 22, 1999, and set the hearing
for February 1, 2000, beginning at 9:00 a m., at the Chamber of Commerce Meeting Room,
800 W. Dakota Ave., Pierre, South Dakota. On January 25, 2000, the Commission
received a Motion for Continuance from Commission Staff and a Motion for Continuance
and Joinder in Staffs Motion for Continuance from Western Telecom. Staff and Western
Telecom both requested an indefinite continuance.

At its January 27, 2000, meeting, the Commission considered the motions. The
Commission voted unanimously to grant the continuance. The Commission also requested
an updated report within one month regarding the status of this case. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the motions for continuance are granted and the hearing scheduled
for February 1, 2000, is cancelled; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the parties shall give the Commission an updated report
within one month regarding the status of this case.




—

Da'ed at Pierre, South Dakota, this 31st day of January, 2000.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certfies that ths
mmmwmwamd
ncordnmmdd.nmnmnmd‘m
m!.bywmtubyfmmw.nm

- Alhuzobiabe
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(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

February 17, 2000

William Bullard

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Re: Western Telecom/ Touchtone
TC99-107

Dear Mr. Bullard:

The Commission, in cancelling the scheduled hearing in this matter, ordered an
update within one month of its January 27, 2000 meeting.

Commission staff wishes to report that work on the case continues. A dialogue
between the companies’ local attorney and staff continues. Discovery has taken
place. More may be necessary in the future. Further, pursuant to the Order to
Show Cause issued in this case, the companies have furnished lists of customers.
Staff has been in the process of contacting these customers; the latest round of
responses are due to staff on February 29, 2000.

Based on the nature of the case and the experience of counsel, there is no
mdication to date that either the companies or staff have been unduly prolonging
these proceedings. When dispositive Commission action becomes necessary, we
will work with opposing counsel and Commission advisory staff to schedule a

o bumar

Vi ly yours,
Staff Counsel




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF

)
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) PROCEEDINGS TO GARY
) KEISTER
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF )
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) TC98-107

PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE
COMMUNICATIONS

On November 22, 1999, the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
(Commission) entered Orders to Show Cause and Orders to Produce Lists of Customers
in the above captioned cases. In these Orders, specifically at paragraph 14, the
Commission makes reference to the imposition of civil fines pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38.1.

A feature of SDCL 49-31-38.1 is the imposition of liability upon a director or officer
of a telecommunications company, its receiver, trustee, lessee, agent or person acting for
or employed by such corporation for violation of South Dakota's telecommuncations law.

The undersigned reasonably believe Gary Keister to be an officer of Tradex
International, Inc. and that he may also serve that corporation in other capacities.
Attached as Exhibit A is a certified copy of the records of the State of Washington which
indicate that Gary Keister is the president of Tradex Intemational Inc.

Further, Western Telecom holds itself out to the public as a division of Tradex
Intemational, Inc. in that its letterhead so indicates, see Exhibit B.

Further, Westem Telecom, Inc. has entered into a name and copyright agreement
with Touchtone Communications, Inc. for the purpose of marketing and billing customers,
see Exhibit C.

Based upon the foregoing and other evidence which it intends to introduce at the
hearing in this matter, the staff of the Commission intends to seek the imposition of civil
fines upon Gary Keister as a director, officer, trustee, lessee, agent or person acting for
or employed by a telecommunications company of not less than five hundred nor more
than five thousand dollars for each offense of Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications, Inc. in South Dakota in accordance with SDCL 49-31-38.1.

Inasmuch as the Commission in issuing its Orders to Show Cause in this docket has
given notice of the possible imposition of the terms of SDCL 49-31-38.1 and it is
anticipated that an Order for and notice of hearing is forthcoming in this docket, said
hearing having been informally scheduled among the respective counsel and the
Commission’'s calendar clerk for July 17, 2000, and in order to comply with the
requirements of SDCL 1-26-17, Commission staff respectfully request that any notice of
and order for hearing specifically notify Gary Keister of said hearing.
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Dated this 1st day of June, 2000.

Staff attomey Staff attomey

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
lh«ebycertifyMonthe,L;;ayome,ZOOO, I sent to:

James Robbennolt

Olinger, Lovald, Robbennolt, McCahren & Reimers, P.C.
117 East Capitol

P.O. Box 66

Pierre, SD 57501-0066

by first class mail, postage thereon prepaid, a true and correct copy of this Request for
Notice of Proceeding to Gary Keister in South Dakota Public Utilities Commission Docket
TC99-107.

Camron Hoseck

Staff Attorney
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

RECEIVED

JUN 01 2000
SOUTH DAKOTA
- PUBLIC
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I, RALPH MUNRO, Secretary of State of the State of Washington and custodian of its seal,

VIV e reviraviraviraY eV raviravi/aviie

hereby certify by this certificate that the attached is a true and correct copy of

LICENSE RENEWAL & ANNUAL REPORT

of

‘1-.'\"1'..\"/'.-\'. s

TRADEX INTERNATIONAL INC.

NRIZ\INZ NINZ N7 )]

as filed in this office on January 25, 2000

”

8V TV e 7Y 8\ T T/

Date: May 30, 2000

Given under my hand and the Seal of the State
of Washington at Olympia, the State Capital
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STATE Or WASHNGTON
DEPARTIENT OF LICEHISING

MASTER LICENSE SERVCE SNV
Heonewa! Agunt tor SECRETARY OF STATH
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ROFIT CORPORATION
ICENST RENEWAL & ANNUAL REPORT

A Corpoaaton Name Regrtered A & Hayutenet (7 o Advoyn

WeeN eatD  TH S 28 M0T-JINery
Hledacbunedliloncseeiloctls ol etk Aduld oo 2
TRADEX INTERNATIOMAL INC

C/O PLOYD NEWLAND

1201 IRD AVE STE 2900

SEATTLE WA 92101-3284

/ If the regrsterod agent and'or ofice address shown above
has changed. mark Me box and compieto the reverse side

N
CENSE RENEWAL SECTION

ENEMAL APPLICATION FEE

AILURE TO RETURN COMPLETED PORM AND PAY FEES BY THE
SV IRATION DATE WILL RESULT IN DELINQUENCY PEES AND

Y8101

Unified Busess ID #. 601 600 622
Corporabon Account & 25043324
State of Incorporation: WA
Date of WA inc /Autn 01-24-1995
Expiration Date’ 01-31-2000*

Cagrral CLmOI" v | rorwpatsl Jrewsl ruev et B ot Dy I @aperate «
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" $50.00
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; ; | mGatwow 01-18-2000
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PROFIT CORPORATION 5,

STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED AGENT

OR REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS
RCW 238
Submmttod In Comps cteon With The Liconse Resenal & Annual B wn
Please type or print in dork ink

Name of Protk Comporsion: Tradex Iidernactional lne. A
Unificd Basiness identifier Number: 00 { (OO0 (022 Comp. Accoun Nember _2_%21__

1. NEW REGISTERED AGENT'S CONSENT The Regivtered Agent must be 3 fesdent of, o 3 corps wriered 15 Wanhargton Saave
Name of new (soccessor) R CE 0 Z£E 'IIC'(
| herety n-allomve-w Muh.lmnnmnuu\'dsmudhumnﬂm—lbkm

hhmdmmamc&pnuwunm sddress, | will notify the Secretary of State mmediately.

xg&_ %r-*:‘"’ Aok ety RhSrvieny 1 Jgoce

11 you are signang as the 3uthon zad representative of 3 CPOGENO you st g1 yovw title

2. NEW REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS

be Regiviered Office It mest be sdentical to the a oo of (he Registered Agpent and must be focaied in
&md!m Amm ubmn,h:-dw ™ mnrq-r-—auuh-“hht
must be located o the same city.

Bensired Srovt & Number, v Kursd Route

New Rey 1201 2ed Ave. Duide 2400 _‘..kattf__ WAM;&&.’;&

PO Sox
forMailing  Onfissal Pest Office fles Nasber Zip Code

3. STATEMENT OF AFFECTED CORPORATION Compt - ¢ stasesest A o B and sign below

A. The change of Regastered was authorzed by a resol duly adopicd by the Board of Duecton of the
vorporation and bocomes Ive on
\ /1 [ 2000

e s et

B The oaly change 10 be ce-onded is the relocation of wwmw autificd the e B
9 ﬁ;’y u&m&&mduwmﬁ- A R

Dars Conmonsison

 “Thes saascrment must be sagned by -‘.dhm-h*dhh—ld“ n-u-.n-nm
“ah“dhwmuwmqnuh
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TRADEX INTERNATIONAL INC. (UBI 601-600-622)
PROFIT CORPORATION LICENSE RENEWAL & ANNUAL REPORT - 2000

Telephone aumber of corporation: (206) 301-9009

Address of principal place of business in WA:
7..",,/\1, 7€ 8 e A e Yo
1800 Westlake Ave. N, Suite-301
Scattie, WA 98109

I incorporated outside of Washington, give the principal
office address in the state ar country of erigin: N/A

Nature of business conducted in WA

ﬂ)ibl &€ i ._,‘.‘

Address for all officers and directers is: <
o1 Dexme. Bre N Dtedio
clo 100 Wesllake Ave. N.. Suie 301
Seattic, WA 98109

President Gary Keister
Vice President F'-\/ﬂnk-‘f & '\S‘llll ES7EL
Secretary ﬁ'z‘ e 24 Odauiernice
Treasurer ’ - £ CALA Oy
AT Yoy None
[ =5 Meagan Keister
Matthew Ke.ater
John Keister
Julic Lawrence




WESTERN TELECOM

‘ » INTERNATIONAL, INC.

April 14, 2000

Tﬁl?%ﬂl,“ Umig fov

Emlm

701 DEXT "R AVENUE N., SUITE 410 » SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98109 « PHONE 206.301.9009 = FAX 206.301.9051
DENVER e« NEWORLEANS + HONOLULU = SEATTLE
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Touchtone Communications, Inc.
3129 Edenbome Ave., Suite 202.
Metsicie Lovisiens 70002

LICENSE AGREEMENT

Touchtone Communications, Inc. and/or the owner(s) of the Touchtone name and copyright
grants Western Telocom a royalty firee license for purposes of marketing sad billing customers
whose account are sold to Western Telecom or Wescom Capital, Inc. This grant is given to
facilitatc transactions between the partics and to provide Western Telecom with additional
sccurity. This grant is revocable without cause when Westemn Telecom has beea paid in fall
and/or when all terms have been fulfilled.

below ropresent thet they have the authority to sign for and on behalf of the respective partics.

Touchtone Westem Telecom; a division of Tradex
International, Inc .
By. 4 By. (2
~J
Title: Title:
Date: &/// : ] ,1998  Date: 647;[ L, 1998




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER SECOND ORDER FOR AND
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM NOTICE OF HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF TC99-107

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE
COMMUNICATIONS

N N N " N " S —

At its November 15, 1999, meeting, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission)
unanimously voted to issue Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and
Touchtone Communications as to why Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications
should not be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through
49-31-38.3 or assessed civil fines of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of
SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 pursuant to SDCL 49-
31-94. The Commission also unanimously voted to order Westem Telecom and Touchtone
Communications to provide the Commission with a complete list of their current South
Dakota subscribers, including the subscribers' billing addresses pursuant to SDCL 49-31-
95.

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 49-13
and 49-31, specifically 49-13-1 to 49-13-16, inclusive, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-
7.2, 49-31-7.3, 49-31-7 4, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38 to 49-31-38.3, inclusive, 49-31-89
to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34.

The Orders to Show Cause were issued on November 22, 1999, and set the hearing
for February 1, 2000, beginning at 9:00 a.m., at the Chamber of Commerce Mesting Room,
800 W. Dakota Ave., Pierre, South Dakota. On January 25, 2000, the Commission
received a Motion for Continuance from Commission Staff and a Motion for Continuance
and Joinder in Staff's Motion for Continuance from Western Telecom. Staff and Western
Telecom both requested an indefinite continuance. At its January 27, 2000, meeting, the
Commission granted the continuance. On June 1, 2000, Commission Staff filed a Request
for Notice of Proceedings to Gary Keister. In its request, Commission Staff asked that the
Commission give notice of any hearing to Gary Keister whom Staff believes to be an officer
of Tradex International, Inc. (Tradex). Staff stated that Western holds itself out to the
public as a division of Tradex and that Western has entered into a name and copyright
agreement with Touchtone. By this order, the Commission sets the Orders to Show Cause
for hearing again. Pursuant to Commission Staff's request, this Order for and Notice of
Hearing shall be sent to Gary Keister. The Commission also incorporates by reference its
Orders to Show Cause and Orders to Produce Lists of Customers.




NOW THEREFORE, the Commission orders Western Telecom to appear before it
on July 17, 2000, beginning at 1:00 p.m., in LCR 1, State Capitol Building, 500 E. Capitol,
Pierre, South Dakota, and show cause why Western Telecom shall not be assessed civil
fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed
a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-
97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission orders Touchtone Communications to appear
before it on July 17, 2000, beginning at 1:00 p.m., in LCR 1, State Capitol Building, 500
E. Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota, and show cause why Touchtone Communications shalil
not be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-
38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of
SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties.

The issues at the heaning are: a) whether Westem Telecom shall be assessed civil
fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed
a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-
97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10.34 or other penalties; b) whether Touchtone
Communications shall be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-
38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each
alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34
or other penaities. All persons testifying shall be subject to cross examination.

The show cause hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to
SDCL Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented by an
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place set for the
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidence provided,
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant to SDCL
1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider all evidence and testimony that
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings cf Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a result of the hearing,
the Commission shall determine: a) whether Westemn Telecom shall be assessed civil
fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed
a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-
97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalities; b) whether Touchtone
Communications shall be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-
38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each
alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34
or other penalties. The Commission's Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to
the state Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED, that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specified above on
the issues of. a) whether Westem Telecom shall be assessed civil fines or other penalties

2



pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 and/or assessed a civil fine of not more
than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and
ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties; b) whether Touchtone Communications shall
be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3
and/or assessed a civil fine of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL
49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 or other penalties.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 4. least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this é¢ day of June, 2000.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the dockst service
list, by facsimile or by first class mad, in

:.. 44//&&
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF )

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) ORDER CONTINUING
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) HEARINGS
)
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) TC99-107
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER )
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE )
COMMUNICATIONS )

At its November 15, 1999, meeting, the Public Utilties Commission (Commission)
unanimously voted to issue Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications as to why Westem Telecom and Touchtone Communications should not be
assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38 through 49-31-38.3 or assessed
civil fines of not more than $20,000 for each alleged violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97,
inclusive and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 pursuant to SDCL 49-31-94. The Commission also
unanimously voted to order Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications to provide the
Commission with a complete list of their current South Dakota subscribers, including the subscribers’
billing addresses pursuant to SDCL 49-31-95.

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 49-13 and 49-
31, specifically 49-13-1 to 49-13-16, inclusive, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-7.3,
49-31-7 .4, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38 t0 49-31-38.3, inclusive, 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive,
and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34.

The Orders to Show Cause were issued on November 22, 1999, and set the hearing for
February 1, 2000, beginning at 9:00 am., at the Chamber of Commerce Meeting Room, 800 W.
Dakota Ave., Pierre, South Dakota. On January 25, 2000, the Commission received a Motion for
Continuance from Commission Staff and a Motion for Continuance and Joinder in Staff's Motion for
Continuance from Western Telecom. Staff and Western Telecom both requested an indefinite
continuance.

By order dated June 6, 2000, the hearings were set for July 17, 2000. Commission Staff has
requested a continuance. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the heanngs scheduled for July 17, 2000, are cancelied and a new hearing
date shall be set ai a later time.

Dated at Piere, South Dakota, this l/‘a’dayofJuiy. 2000.

I CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all parties of % /
record in this docket, as kisted on the docket service o

kst, by facsimie or by first class mad, in propery :
addressed ma-ppnp-:w WRG.CMI n
| o : ‘ﬁm

e 7/)00
Cfelt

(OFFICIAL SEAH




RECEIVED

DEC 08 2000
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OUTH DAKOTA SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
OF THE STATE OF S UTILITIES COMMI

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF TC99-107

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER

PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM AGREEMENT REGARDING

)
)
)

) ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) AND
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE ) TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS )

INTRODUCTION

2 IS This Agreement Regarding Disposition of Orders to Show
Cause Against Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications is
entered intc between the Staff of the State of South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission and Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications. (Western Telecom)

<5 Western Telecom is a Washington corporation with its
principle place of business at 701 Dexter Avenue North, Suite 410,
Seattle, Washington 98109. In the past Western Telecom has engaged
in the business of reselling interstate long distance
telecommunication services.

3% On November 15, 1999, the Commission voted to issue
Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications as to why the companies should not be assessed civil
fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL §49-31-38 through 49-31-
38.3 or assessed civil fines of not more than $20,000.00 for each
alleged violation of SDCL §49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive and ARSD
Chp. 20:10:34 pursuant to SDCL §49-31-94. Hearing on said Orders
was set for February 1, 2000 at 9:00 o’clock a.m. On January 25,
2000, Commission staff and Western Telecom moved for a continuance
of the February 1, 2000 hearing which was granted on January 27,

2000. Since that time the parties have met and conferred regarding

the issues raised by the Orders to Show Cause.




4. The Orders to Show Cause basically alleged that Western
Telecom was conducting telecommunications business in the State of
South Dakota without having first received a Certificate of
Authority to so do from the Commission and that fourteen (14)
complaints had been filed against Western Telecom alleging
unauthorized listing of products or services on a subscriber’s bill
without the subscriber’s permission.

5. In the spring of 2000, Western Telecom ceased doing
business entirely within the State of South Dakota and presently
does not conduct any telecommunication business of any type in this
State.

6. All fourteen of the consumer complaints lodged against
Western Telecom have now been settled directly with the consumers
involved.

7 7 It is expressly agreed and understood that Western
Telecom does not admit to any violation of State or Federal law,
rule or regulation, wrongdoing, or liability of any kind on its
part on the part of any of Western Telecom’s officers, directors,
agents, employees, representatives, independent contractors,
marketers, or assigns, nor does this Agreement constitute any
finding of any such violations, wrongdoing or liability of any kind
on its part or the part of any Western Telecom’'s officers,
directors, agents, employees, representatives, independent
contractors, marketers or assigns. Indeed Western Telecom
expressly denies such wrongdoing.

FINAL SETTLEMENT
8. Western Telecom shall make a voluntary payment in

satisfaction of SDCL §49-30-94 to the State of South Dakota in the

sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5000.00), and pay costs pursuant to




SDCL §49-31-96 to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission of
a sum of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1500.00), to reimburse
the Commission for its costs of those proceedings specified in
Docket TC59-107. These payments shall be in lieu of any other
fines, penalties or actions as might be authorized or imposed under
SDCL §49-31-38, §49-31-38.1, §459-31-93, §49-31-94, §49-31-95 and
§49-31-96, or any other statutes or rules under which the South
Dakota Public Utilities Commission is acting. The parties hereto
further agree that such payment is fair and reasonable, in the best
interests of all parties involved, and an appropriate resolution of
TC99-107.

9. The criteria addressed by SDCL §49-31-94 show as follows:

A. Size of the Company: Western Telecom has total

stockholders equity of $1,473,790.30. (This is from

Western Telecom Summary Balance Sheet as of April 30,

2000. The Summary Balance Sheet shows TradeEx

International, Inc., as the company name, however,

Western Telecom does business as TradeEx International,

Inc. This Summary Balance sheet is attached to this

document as Exhibit 1)

B. Alleged prior offenses, compliance history: See

attached list of complainants and the disposition of the

complainants which is attached to this document as

Exhibit 2.

Cx Good faith in attempting to achieve compliance: As

previouely stated, Western Telecom no longer conducts any

business whatsoever in the State of South Dakota and has

in good faith settled with each one of the complainants

listed on Exhibit 2.

10. It is understocd and agreed that this Agreement addresses
the cases specifically cited in the Orders to Show Cause in this
docket, and any other cases filed against Western Telecom prior to
the date this agreement becomes effective. All of the cases cited
by the Orders to Show Cause have been settled with the

complainants. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is

intended to effectuate a full and final settlement between the




Public Utilities Commission and Western Telecom as to the matters
specifically cited in the Orders to Show Cause and subsequent
pleadings in this docket and for any similar fines, costs and
statutor; penalties that could arise concerning any other
complaints concerning similar matters or claims or complaints of
improper practices of any kind received by the Commission on or
before the effective date of this Agreement.

11. The undersigned Staff of the South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission agrees to advise the PUC of this resolution,
and request the Commission to enter an Order dismissing with
prejudice the Orders to Show Cause filed herein by the Commission,
and Staff also agrees not to bring any other motion or request for
proceedings related to the previously filed complaints itemized in
prior pleadings herein, intending this to be a full, final and
complete resolution thereof as between the parties hereto. If the
Commission does not dismiss this action then the parties hereto
agree that Western Telecom shall be given the opportunity to
respond in writing prior to this matter being scheduled for
determination at a Formal Hearing, and also to respond as necessary
with evidence and exhibits relative thereto. Furthermore, this
Agreement shall not be final and effective until it is approved and
adopted by the Socuth Dakota Public Utilities Commission, and if not
so adopted, it shall be of no force and effect.

WESTERN TELECOM and
TOUCHTONE ICATION

DATE: :DQC g;w \

James R nnolt
Counsel for Western Telecom and
Touchtone Communications




DATE:

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
staff of the Public Utilities
Commission

H“ hom) é // }\.ﬂ'rnovhj

Karen Cremer
Attorney for the Commission
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‘ Tradex Intermational, Inc.
05/10/00 Summary Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2000

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Apr 30,00

-1,720.96
3034294.23
1372690.68

4405263.95

75,789.79
6,107.75

4487161.49

685,960.81

Other Current Liablliti... _2192410.38
Total Current Liabilities  2878371.19

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

135,000.00
3013371.19
1473790.30

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUL.. 448716149
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$250.00 Ed Blood gj:}
$250.00 Laura Collins

$250.00 Orman & Nyla Fixsen

$250.00 Garry Helland

$500.00 Ingrid McCaulley

$250.00 Sarah Nelson

$500.00 Bryan & Natalie Parks

$500.00 Margaret Putnam
$250.00 Dean Royer

$1000.00 Faye Stauffacher
$250.00 Wyatt Strand

$250.00 Thomas Tiahrt (Marcine)
$250.00 Marvin Harnisch

$250.00 Jory White Bull




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) ORDER APPROVING

THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER )} AGREEMENT REGARDING
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

AGAINST WESTERN
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) TELECOM AND
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) TOUCHTONE
PENALTIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE ) COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS ) TC99-107

At its November 15, 1999, meeting, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission)
unanimously voted to issue Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and
Touchtone Communications as to why Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications
(Western) should not be assessed civil fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38
through 49-31-38.3 or assessed civil fines of not more than $20,000 for each alleged
violation of SDCL 49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34 pursuant
to SDCL 49-31-94. The Commission also unanimously voted to order Western Telecom
and Touchtone Communications to provide the Commission with a complete list of their
current South Dakota subscribers, including the subscribers' billing addresses pursuant
to SDCL 49-31-95.

The Orders to Show Cause were issued on November 22, 1999, and set the hearing
for February 1, 2000. On January 25, 2000, the Commission received a Motion for
Continuance from Commission Staff and a Motion for Continuance and Joinder in Staff's
Motion for Continuance from Western Telecom. Staff and Western Telecom both
requested an indefinite continuance. At its January 27, 2000, meeting, the Commission
considered the motions. The Commission voted unanirnously to grant the continuance.
The Commission also requested an updated report within one month regarding the status
of this case. By order dated June 6, 2000, the hearings were set for July 17, 2000.
Commission Staff requested a continuance which was granted on July 11, 2000.

On December 11, 2000, an Agreement Regarding Orders to Show Cause Against
Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications (the Agreement) was filed with the
Commission, said Agreement representing a compromise and settlement of this matter
between Western and Staff.

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 49-13
and 49-31, specifically 49-13-1 to 49-13-16, inclusive, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-
7.2,49-31-7 3, 49-31-7 4, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38 t0 49-31-38.3, inclusive, 49-31-89
to 49-31-97, inclusive, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:34.




At its duly noticed December 12, 2000, meeting, the Commission considered
whether to approve the Agreement. Westem appeared through its local counsel of record,
James Robbennolt. Commission Staff recommended its approval.

The Commission unanimously voted to approve the agreement. It is therefore

ORDERED, that the Commission approves the agreement; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall be
incorporated into this Order by reference and attached hereto, the same as if it was fully
recited herein and shall as such be fully binding upon the parties to it, and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that pursuant to the Agreement, the docket shall be closed.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this Zndl_day of January, 2001.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document nas been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as ksted on the docket service
list, by facsimile or by first class mad, n properly
addressed with charges prepasd thereon

By
Date /I/l-/r/ﬁ/

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




DEC 08 2000
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTE DAKOTA SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
COMMISSION

UTILITIES
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) TC95-107
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER )
PENALTIES AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM ) AGREEMENT REGARDING
) ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE
IN THE MATTER OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ) AGAINST WESTERN TELECOM
THE ASSESSMENT OF FINES AND OTHER ) AND
PENAITIES AGAINST TOUCHTONE ) TCUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS )
INTRODUCTION
2 oA This Agreement Regarding Disposition ¢f Orders to Show

Cause Against Western Telecom and Touchtone Communications is
entered into between the Staff of the State of South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission and Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications. (Western Telecom)

- Western Telecom is a Washington corporation with its
principle place of business at 701 Dexter Avenue North, Suite 410,
Seattle, Washington 98109. In the past Western Telecom has engaged
in the  Dbusiness of reselling interstate 1long distance
telecommunication services.

3. On November 15, 1999, the Commission voted to issue
Orders to Show Cause against Western Telecom and Touchtone
Communications as to why the companies should not be assessed civil
fines or other penalties pursuant to SDCL §49-31-38 through 45-31-
38.3 or assessed civil fines of not more than $20,000.00 for each
alleged violation of SDCL §49-31-89 to 49-31-97, inclusive and ARSD
Chp. 20:10:34 pursuant to SDCL §45-31-94. Hearing on said Orders
was set for February 1, 2000 at 9:00 o’‘clock a.m. On January 25,
2000, Commission staff and Western Telecom moved for a continuance
of the February 1, 2000 hearing which was granted on January 27,
2000. Since that time the parties have met and conferred regarding

the issues raised by the Orders to Show Cause.




4. The Orders to Show Cause basically alleged that Western
Telecom was conducting telecommunications business in the State of
South Dakota without having first received a Certificate of
Authority to so do from the Commission and that fourteen (14)
compiaints had been filed against Western Telecom alleging
unauthorized listing of products or services on a subscriber’s bill
without the subscriber’s permission.

5 In the spring of 2000, Western Telecom ceased doing
business entirely within the State of South Dakota and presently
does not conduct any telecommunication business of any type in this
State.

6. All fourteen of the consumer complaints lodged against
Western Telecom have now been settled directly with the consumers
involve?s.

r J52 It is expressly agreed and understood that Western
Telecom does not admit to any violation of State or Federal law,
rule or regulation, wrongdoing, or liability of any kind on its
part on the part of any of Western Telecom’s officers, directors,
agents, employees, representatives, independent contractors,
marketers, or assigns, nor does this Agreement constitute any
finding of any such vioclations, wrongdoing or liability of any kind
on its part or the part of any Western Telecom’s officers,
directors, agents, employees, representatives, independent
contractors, marketers or assigns. Indeed Western Telecom
expressly denies such wrongdoing.

FINAL SETTLEMENT

8. Western Telecom shall make a voluntary payment in

satisfaction of SDCL §49-30-94 to the State of South Dakota in the

sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5000.00), and pay costs pursuant to




SDCL §49-31-96 to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission of
a sum of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1500.00), to reimburse
the Commission for its costs of those proceedings specified in
Docke- TC99-107. These payments shall be in lieu of any other
fines, penalties or actions as might be authorized or imposed under
SDCL §49-31-38, §49-31-38.1, §49-31-93, §49-31-94, §49-31-95 and
§49-31-96, or any other statutes or rules under which the South
Dakota Public Utilities Commission is acting. The parties hereto
further agree that such payment is fair and reasonable, in the best
interests of all parties involved, and an appropriate resolution of
TC99-107.

9. The criteria addressed by SDCL §49-31-94 show as follows:

A. Size of the Company: Western Telecom has total
stcckholders equity of $1,473,790.30. (This is from
Western Telecom Summary Balance Sheet as of April 30,
2000. The Summary Balance Sheet shows TradeEx
International, Inc., as the company name, however,
Western Telecom does business as TradeEx International,
Inc. This Summary Balance sheet is attached to this
document as Exhibit 1)

B. Alleged prior offenses, compliance history: See
attached list of complainants and the disposition of the
complainants which is attached to this document as
Exhibit 2.

G Good faith in attempting to achieve compliance: As
previously stated, Western Telecom no longer conducts any
Dusiness whatsoever in the State of South Dakota and has
in good faith sertled with each one of the complainants

i1isted cn Sxhibit 2.

10. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement addresses

the cases specifically cited in the Orders to Show Cause in this

docker, ans any other cases filed against Western Telecom prior to

-

the date thius acreement Decomes effective. 1 of the cases cited

"

. e &
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Y how Cause have been settled with th
complaizmants. It is understood and agreed that this Acgreement is

intended to effectuate 3 full and final settlement between the




Public Utilities Commission and Western Telecom as to the matters
specifically cited in the Orders to Show Cause and subsequent
pleadings in this docket and for any similar fines, costs and
statutory penalties that could arise concerning any other
complaints concerning similar matters or claims or complaints of
improper practices of any kind received by the Commission on or
before the effective date of this Agreement.

11. The undersigned Staff of the South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission agrees to advise the PUC of this resolution,
and request the Commission to enter an Order dismissing with
preju:ice the Orders to Show Cause filed herein by the Commission,
and Staff also agrees not to bring any other motion or request for
proceedings related to the previously filed complaints itemized in
prior pleadings herein, intending this to be a full, final and
complete resolution thereof as between the parties hereto. If the
Commission does not dismiss this action then the parties hereto
agree that Western Telecom shall be given the opportunity to
respond in writing prior to this matter being scheduled for
determination at a Formal Hearing, and also to respond as necessary
with evidence and exhibits relative thereto. Furthermore, this
Agreement shall not be final and effective until it is approved and
adopted by the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, and if not

so adopted, it shall be of no force and effect.

WESTERN TELECOM and
4
DATE: DQC, g} M ] V
7 L

Counsel for Western Telecom and
Touchtone Communications




DATE:

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
Staff of the Public Utilities
Commissio:

f{ﬂh!@n) - /)*Lﬂfmahj

n Cremer
Attorney for the Commission




Tradex International, Inc.
05/10/00 Summary Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2000

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUI...

_Apr 30, '00

-1,720.96
3034294.23
1372690.68

4405263.95

75,789.79
6,107.75

4487161.49

685,960.81
_2192410.38

2878371.19
135,000.00
3013371.19
1473790.30

4487161.49
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$250.00 Ed Blood 61.}

$250.00 Laura Collins

$250.00 Orman & Nyla Fixsen
$250.00 Garry Helland
$500.00 Ingrid McCaulley
$250.00 Sarah Nelson

$500.00 Bryan & Natalie Parks
$500.00 Margaret Putnam
$250.00 Dean Royer

$1000.00 Faye Stauffacher
$250.00 Wyatt Strand

$250.00 Thomas Tiahrt (Marcine)
$250.00 Marvin Harnisch

$250.00 Jory White Bull






